
1 
 

TOWN OF ALGOMA 
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

TOWN BOARD MEETING 
Wednesday, August 21, 2024 – 6:00 p.m. 
15 N. Oakwood Road, Oshkosh, WI 54904 

 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR SANITARY DISTRICT ADDITION 

To add property identified as parcel 002-0210, owned by Jack Merrill and located at 4730 County Rd. E, 
to the Algoma Sanitary District #1. 

 
AGENDA 

The Board may discuss and act on the following: 
 
1. Call to Order.  
 A. Pledge of Allegiance.  
 B. Roll Call. 
  
2. Town agenda was posted at the following locations: Town of Algoma Municipal Building, Service Oil 

Co., and town website at www.townofalgoma.org on August 19, 2024. 
 

3. Review and approve the minutes of the following meeting: 
A. Monthly Town Board Meeting dated July 17, 2024  
B. Special Town Board Meeting dated August 14, 2024 

 
4.  Review and approve August 2024 disbursements. 

 
5. Public Forum (All speakers must sign up before the meeting and the Town’s policy is available on 
     the back table). 
 
6. Economic Development Update. 

 
7. Committee Reports.  

A. Fire Department. 
B. Planning Commission.     
C. Parks Committee.  

 
8. Administrator Report 

A. Budget Update. 
B. Major Projects Update. 

i. Bellhaven Lane Iron Enhanced Sand Filter 
ii. Leonard Point Road Storm Detention Pond 

iii. Leonard Point Road Reconstruction 
iv. Leonard Point Road & STH 21 Roundabout 
v. WIS 91 Bridge and Culvert Rehabilitation   

C. TID #1 Update 
D. Town Hall Roof Update 

 



2 
 

9.   Town Chairman Report. 
A. Road Maintenance Update. 
B. Ditch Installation. 

 
10. Clerk/Treasurer Report. 

A. Elections: August 13 results and upcoming November 5. 
B. Professional Development. 

 
11. Monthly Financial Statements and Financial Report.  
 
12. Business.  

A. Discussion and possible action re: Petition to add property identified as parcel 002-0210, owned 
by Jack Merrill and located at 4730 County Rd. E, to the Algoma Sanitary District #1. 

B. Discussion and possible action re: Transient Merchant Permit for Gailan Group LLC roofing 
company. 

C. Discussion and possible action re: Ordinance 2024-01 An Ordinance Repealing Chapter 274 of 
the Code of Ordinances for the Town of Algoma, Relating to Sex Offenders 

D. Discussion and possible action: Enforcement of Town Municipal Code  
E. Discussion and possible action: Burning in the Town of Algoma 
F. Discussion and possible action: Certified Survey Map by petitioner Darryl Lehman, Martinson & 

Eisele, on behalf of Robert K. Balda to combine parcels 002001310 and 002001301 into one 
parcel.  

G. Discussion and possible action: Update Fee Schedule 
H. Discussion and possible action: Municipal Online Portal Purchase for the Town of Algoma 
I. Discussion and possible action re: Certificate for Payment #1 to Northeast Asphalt, Inc. in the 

amount of $61,454.40 for the Bellhaven Lane Iron Enhanced Sand Filter Project 
J. Discussion and possible action re: Resolution for Inclusion Under Group Life Insurance. 
K. For Discussion Only: 2025-2029 Capital Improvement Plan. 
L. CLOSED SESSION: Vote to enter into closed session for board consideration of the following 

items: Pursuant to WI Statutes 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public 
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 
whenever competitive or bargaining reason require a closed session. Re: OSMS Developer 
Agreement.  

M. Vote to reconvene in open session for discussion and take action on all matters discussed in the 
above listed closed session. 

 
13. Adjourn.  
 
The Town Board meets regularly on the THIRD WEDNESDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 6:00 p.m. (unless 
otherwise noted) at the Municipal Building (Town Hall), 15 N. Oakwood Road.  ALL MEETINGS ARE OPEN 
TO THE PUBLIC. 
NOTE: It is possible that members of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be present at 
the above scheduled meeting to gather information about a subject over which they have decision-
making responsibility.  No action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting 
other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.   
NOTE: Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals 
through appropriate aids and services.  For additional information or to request this service, call the 
Town Hall office at 920-235-3789. 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

REGARDING A PETITION FOR ADDITION TO THE  

ALGOMA SANITARY DISTRICT #1 IN THE TOWN OF ALGOMA, WISCONSIN 

 

NOTICE IS HEARBY GIVEN, that the Town of Algoma will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 

August 21, 2024 at 6 p.m. at the Town of Algoma Town Hall regarding a petition for addition to the 

Algoma Sanitary District #1. 

 

The property for addition is identified as parcel 002-0210, owned by Jack Merrill, and located at 4730 

County Rd E. 

 

At the public hearing, all persons will be afforded a reasonable opportunity to be heard concerning the 

proposed petition for addition. A copy of the petition for addition is available for inspection and will be 

provided upon request. Arrangements for either inspection or receipt of a copy of the petition for addition 

may be made by contacting the Algoma Town Clerk at 920-235-3789. 

 

Dated this 5th day of August 2024 

 

Katherine Reinbold 

Town Clerk/Treasurer 

 

Published August 5 and 14, 2024 

WNAXLP 

 



DRAFT 
Town Board 

1 
 

TOWN OF ALGOMA  
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN  

July 17, 2024 

Chairman Rasmussen called the monthly Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

The following Supervisors were present: Teresa Van Aacken, Mike Brooks, Petey Clark, and Dan Martin. 

The following were also present: Administrator Maggie Mahoney and Clerk/Treasurer Katherine 
Reinbold. 

The agenda was posted at the approved locations on July 12, 2024. 

On a motion by Supervisors Clark/Van Aacken, passed on a voice vote, the Board approved the minutes 
of the Monthly Town Board meeting dated June 19, 2024. 

On a motion by Supervisors Martin/Brooks, passed on a voice vote, the Board approved the July 2024 
disbursements. 

Julia Salomon, of 1320 Snowdon Dr., is concerned about the speed of traffic at the corner of Snowdon 
and Nelson. The speed is astronomical and needed to bring it to the board’s attention. Maybe add a 
speed radar. 

Tricia Rathermel, President and CEO of the Greater Oshkosh Economic Development Corporation 
(GOEDC), reported on unemployment rates for May are at 2.8% which is down from last year. Projects 
are waiting to see what happens with the election. There is a biotech fund to support biotech education 
in Wisconsin. 

Elizabeth McMasters, CPA with CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, gave a review of the town’s audit.   

Kevin Sawicki, Town of Algoma Fire Chief, reported that we have received the Spirit Funds from the 
County and will get the radios replaced. They have added a few new members. 

The Planning Commission met on July 10. They met to discuss the re-zoning of the quarry. The 
commission recommends the approval that is contingent on the sale of the property. 

The Parks Committee did not meet.  

Administrator Mahoney reported the sand filter project in Bellhaven has kicked off this week. The 
location of the detention pond on Leonard Point Road is a feasible sight but will require some blasting. 
The Leonard Point Road reconstruction may be pushed back to 2027. The State/Municipal Financial 
Agreement for the Leonard Point Road and STH 21 roundabout has been updated. There is some 
additional grant funding and the Town’s portion has gone down. OSMS is looking to potentially start 
their project this fall. The Town still needs to review the developer’s agreement, and the goal is to have 
it for the August meeting. 



DRAFT 
Town Board 

2 
 

Chairman Rasmussen reported that paving has been completed and seal coating is ongoing. There will 
be some tree trimming done, but nothing major, just some visibility spots. There was an article in the 
newspaper about municipalities not receiving the Spirit Fund money from the County. The fire 
department has now received their money, and the town should receive theirs by the end of June. Chip 
sealing will be done in August, and mowing needs to be completed. 

Clerk/Treasurer Reinbold noted that the communication to the residents about the revaluation is still 
being worked on and will be sent out before August. McMahon has given us a draft fee schedule. Office 
staff still have questions and need to clarify a few things. 

The monthly financial statements and report were presented. 

Ashley Lehocky, Town of Algoma’s attorney from Town Counsel Law & Litigation LLC, was present and 
gave the board options for the town code relating to sex offenders. With the different options and 
needing a little more information to make an informed decision, no further action was taken. 

On a motion by Supervisors Brooks/Martin, passed on a voice vote, the Town Board approved the 
rezoning of parcels 002-0022, 002-0020, 0020025, 002-0027, and 002-0027-01 west of Leonard Point 
Road from A-2 General Agriculture District to R-2 Suburban Residential District by petitioner Springhetti 
Real Estate LLC.  It follows the comprehensive plan. 
 
On a motion by Supervisors Clark/ Van Aacken, passed on a voice vote, the Town Board approved a 
reduction to the Lakevista Estates Subdivision letter of credit from $400,000 to $300,000. 

On a motion by Supervisors Van Aacken/ Clark, passed on a voice vote, the Town Board approved the 
Intergovernmental Cooperative Agreement to Satisfy Eligibility for the Wisconsin Recycling 
Consolidation Grant for Calendar Year 2025. 

On a motion by Supervisors Brooks/Clark, passed on a voice vote, the Town Board is directing staff to 
view other municipalities’ burning ordinances and how they are enforced for Town of Algoma board to 
decide on how to proceed with current ordinance. 

Budget key assumptions were presented and discussed. 

On a motion by Supervisors Martin/Brooks, the Town Board adjourned at 7:34 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted,  
Katherine Reinbold 



DRAFT 
Town Board 

1 
 

TOWN OF ALGOMA  
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN  

SPECIAL MEETING 
August 14, 2024 

 
Chairman Rasmussen called the monthly Town Board meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 

The following Supervisors were present: Teresa Van Aacken, Mike Brooks, and Dan Martin. 

Supervisor Petey Clark was not present: excused. 

The following were also present: Administrator Maggie Mahoney and Clerk/Treasurer Katherine 
Reinbold. 

The agenda was posted at the approved locations on August 9, 2024. 

On a motion by Supervisors Brooks/Van Aacken, passed on a voice vote, the Board approved a 
temporary Class “B” Beer license for the Town of Algoma Fire Department Car Show on August 17, 2024, 
and a temporary operator’s license for Kevin Sawicki for the Town of Algoma Fire Department Car Show 
on August 17, 2024. 

On a motion by Supervisors Brooks/Martin, the Town Board adjourned at 6:31 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted,  
Katherine Reinbold 



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 112:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

29411 8/01/2024 Algoma Sanitary District #1
2024 Public Fire Protection

100-00-52220-000-000 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION
2024 Public Fire Protection

165,827.00
805-0001-00

______________________________________________________________________________________
165,827.00Total

29412 8/01/2024 Charter Communications
July Billing for Fire Department

100-00-52200-220-000 FD UTILITIES
July Billing for Fire Department

175.82
171715501070124

______________________________________________________________________________________
175.82Total

29413 8/01/2024 Complete Yard Maintenance, LLC
Lawn Services  Inv 26683

100-00-51600-221-000 TOWN HALL GRASS/SNOW
Town Hall - July Services

400.00
26683

100-00-55200-363-000 PARKS   MAINTENANCE EXP
Park Lawn Services - July

360.00
26683

100-00-52200-221-000 FD GRASS/SNOW
Fire Dept Lawn Services - July

260.00
26683

______________________________________________________________________________________
1,020.00Total

29414 8/01/2024 Confidential Records
Town Hall & Fire Department shredding

100-00-51400-390-000 GEN GOVT MISC EXP
Town Hall & Fire Department shredding

249.25
63287

______________________________________________________________________________________
249.25Total

29415 8/01/2024 Delta Dental
August Billing Period

100-00-51410-132-000 ADMINISTRATOR HEALTH INSURANCE
Administratotr

42.43
2184905

100-00-51421-132-000 DEPUTY CLERK TREAS HEALTH
Deputy Clerk Treasurer

42.43
2184905

100-00-51420-132-000 CLERK TREAS  HEALTH INSURANCE
Clerk

11.93
2184905

______________________________________________________________________________________
96.79Total

29416 8/01/2024 DetailX Cleaning LLC
July Billing



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 212:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-51600-225-000 TOWN HALL JANITORIAL
July Billing

380.82
INV-54

______________________________________________________________________________________
380.82Total

29417 8/01/2024 Image 360
Name Plates

100-00-51100-390-000 TOWN BOARD MISC EXP
3 new Name Plates

51.00
18186

100-00-51100-390-000 TOWN BOARD MISC EXP
2 new name plates

34.00
18158

______________________________________________________________________________________
85.00Total

29418 8/01/2024 John Kinsler
7/13/24 Family Gathering  ck# 908756

100-00-23103-000-000 HALL RENTAL DEPOSITS
7/13/24 Fmily Gathering  ck# 908756

200.00
Damage Deposit Refund

______________________________________________________________________________________
200.00Total

29419 8/01/2024 Josh or Melissa Huisman
7/20/24 Graduation Party  ck# 2167

100-00-23103-000-000 HALL RENTAL DEPOSITS
7/20/24 Gradutation Party  ck# 2167

200.00
Damage Deposit Return

______________________________________________________________________________________
200.00Total

29420 8/01/2024 McMahon Associates, Inc.
Professional Services

100-00-53101-000-000 GENERAL MAINT LOCAL RDS
2024 sphalt Resurfacing Program

1,894.55
00935621

100-00-56400-452-000 LAND USE/ZONING SURVEYING &FYG
Lakevista - Const Admin & Lot Grade

1,718.58
00935622

100-00-56400-454-000 LAND USE/ZONING STM WATER POND
Leonard Pt Pond - Certified Survey Map

465.15
00935612

100-00-57302-000-000 LEONARD POINT DETENTION POND
Leonard Pt Pond Engineering Design

1,675.00
00935612

100-00-56400-454-000 LAND USE/ZONING STM WATER POND
Jones Pond - SWMP Update

3,404.00
00935613

______________________________________________________________________________________
9,157.28Total

29421 8/01/2024 McMahon Associates, Inc.
Professionl Services



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 312:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-57301-000-000 BELLHAVEN LANE POND
Construction Administration

3,467.05
00935611

100-00-53440-451-000 STORM WATER  MANAGEMENT
2024 O&M Services - 4 Stormwater Ponds

691.35
00935720

100-00-53440-451-000 STORM WATER  MANAGEMENT
2024 Ecological Srv - 5 Stormwater Ponds

1,099.12
00935719

100-00-52400-390-000 BUILDING INSPECTOR MISC EXP
Management Councel

6,867.50
00400751

100-00-56200-456-000 ECONOMIC DEV T.I.F.
Tid No 1 Legal Description

767.50
00935648

______________________________________________________________________________________
12,892.52Total

29422 8/01/2024 Motorola Solutions, Inc.
Customer# 1036122414

100-00-52200-810-000 FD EQUIPMENT
31 New Radios

150,742.96
8281934576

______________________________________________________________________________________
150,742.96Total

29423 8/01/2024 Mr Vinyl Graphics & Apparel
Town of Algoma Fire Department Uniforms

100-00-52200-810-000 FD EQUIPMENT
Town of Algoma Fire Department Uniforms

1,338.36
4190

______________________________________________________________________________________
1,338.36Total

29424 8/01/2024 Nancy Zelhofer
7/21/24 Celebration of Life  ck# 5710

100-00-23103-000-000 HALL RENTAL DEPOSITS
7/21/24 Celebration of Life  ck# 5710

200.00
Damage Deposit Refund

______________________________________________________________________________________
200.00Total

29425 8/01/2024 Ron Miller
Refund for Driveway, Culvert Permit

100-00-44310-000-000 CULVERT PERMITS
Refund for Driveway, Culvert Permit

150.00
Ron's ck# 5947

______________________________________________________________________________________
150.00Total

29426 8/01/2024 Rural Mutual Insurance Company
8/18/24 - 8/18/25 Billing Period

100-00-51600-510-000 TOWN HALL PROP/LIAB INSURANCE
Acct# 549040220

2,281.00
2024-2025



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 412:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-52200-510-000 FD PROP/LIAB INSURANCE
Acct# 549040220

3,565.00
2024-2025

100-00-51900-510-000 OTH GEN GOV PROP/LIAB INSURANC
Acct# 549040220

13,179.00
2024-2025

100-00-52200-510-000 FD PROP/LIAB INSURANCE
Acct# 549040220

20,131.00
2024-2025

100-00-51600-510-000 TOWN HALL PROP/LIAB INSURANCE
Acct# 549040220

1,281.00
2024-2025

100-00-52200-510-000 FD PROP/LIAB INSURANCE
Acct# 549040220

1,274.00
2024-2025

______________________________________________________________________________________
41,711.00Total

29427 8/01/2024 Sean Kanaman
Refund for Driveway Culvert Permit

100-00-44310-000-000 CULVERT PERMITS
Refund fo Driveway culvert Permit

150.00
7/18/24 Purchase

______________________________________________________________________________________
150.00Total

29427 8/01/2024 Sean Kanaman
Refund needed to be done in Point&Pay Manual Check

100-00-44310-000-000 CULVERT PERMITS
Refund fo Driveway culvert Permit

-150.00
7/18/24 Purchase

______________________________________________________________________________________
-150.00Total

29428 8/01/2024 Stephanie Schreiber
7/6/24 Birthday Party  ck# 156030444

100-00-23103-000-000 HALL RENTAL DEPOSITS
7/6/24 Birthday Party  ck# 156030444

200.00
Damage Deposit Refund

______________________________________________________________________________________
200.00Total

29429 8/01/2024 WI Public Service
July Billing Date

100-00-55200-363-000 PARKS   MAINTENANCE EXP
Acct# 0402706920-00021

49.96
5106488772

______________________________________________________________________________________
49.96Total

29430 8/01/2024 WI Public Service
Lights for the Town of Algoma

100-00-52200-220-000 FD UTILITIES
Acct# 0402706920-00002

219.93
5112313361



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 512:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-51600-220-000 TOWN HALL UTILITIES
Acct# 0402706920-00003

453.00
5112313361

100-00-51600-380-000 TOWN HALL DEPT EXPENSES
Acct# 0402706920-00005

29.65
5112313361

______________________________________________________________________________________
702.58Total

29431 8/01/2024 WI State Firefighters Assoc.
Membership Year 2024-2025

100-00-52200-390-000 FD MISC EXP
2024-2025 Membership Year

675.00
2024-2025

______________________________________________________________________________________
675.00Total

29432 8/01/2024 Williams Technology
Consulting and Maintenance Work

100-00-51400-342-000 GEN GOVT COMPUTER & WEBSITE MA
Consulting and Maintenance

968.75
4798

______________________________________________________________________________________
968.75Total

29433 8/01/2024 Colin Daniels
Damage Deposit Refund

100-00-23103-000-000 HALL RENTAL DEPOSITS
7/19/24 Rental only partial return

125.00

______________________________________________________________________________________
125.00Total

29434 8/15/2024 Action Appraisers
2024 Maintenance & Market Update

100-00-51530-212-000 ASSMT OF PROP ASSESSOR CONTRAC
2024 Maintenance & Market Update

4,620.00
3466

______________________________________________________________________________________
4,620.00Total

29435 8/15/2024 Algoma Storage
September Payment for Unit N7

100-00-53630-000-000 REFUSE & GARBAGE COLLECTION
Septemebr Payment for Unit N7

110.00
N7

______________________________________________________________________________________
110.00Total

29436 8/15/2024 Amazon Capital Services
Town of Algom Fire Department

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING
Materials on Fundamentals of Fire Fighte

155.74
14FR-47QJ-CN6W



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 612:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

______________________________________________________________________________________
155.74Total

29437 8/15/2024 Amazon Capital Services
Town Hall Supplies

100-00-51600-225-000 TOWN HALL JANITORIAL
Janitorial Supplies

60.19
1FDV-6RT7-C1DG

100-00-51440-380-000 ELECTIONS DEPT EXPENSES
Election Supplies

38.28
1FDV-6RT7-C1DG

100-00-55200-390-000 PARKS   MISC EXP
New Volleyball Net

17.00
1FDV-6RT7-C1DG

100-00-51400-310-000 GEN GOVT OFFICE SUPPLIES
General Office Supplies

51.05
1FDV-6RT7-C1DG

______________________________________________________________________________________
166.52Total

29438 8/15/2024 Bank First
Town Hall Expenses

100-00-51400-342-000 GEN GOVT COMPUTER & WEBSITE MA
Computer Expenses

2,963.61
5720

100-00-52200-223-000 FD PHONE
Fire Department Phones

53.60
5720

100-00-51600-223-000 TOWN HALL PHONE
Town Hall Phones

233.56
5720

______________________________________________________________________________________
3,250.77Total

29439 8/15/2024 Bank First
Town of Algoma Fire Department

100-00-52200-224-000 FD COMPUTER & WEBSITE
July Billing

630.00
Acct# 2810

100-00-52200-341-000 FD SUPPLIES
Supplies

261.46
810

100-00-52200-361-000 FD FIRE HALL MAINT
Fire Department Maintenance

79.87
2810

______________________________________________________________________________________
971.33Total

29440 8/15/2024 BP
Town of Algoma Fire Department

100-00-52200-360-000 FD VEHICLE MAINT
Acct# 4987887728

186.62
66879891

______________________________________________________________________________________
186.62Total



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 712:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

29441 8/15/2024 Charter Communications
Acct# 171715701

100-00-51600-220-000 TOWN HALL UTILITIES
Town Hall August Service

145.26
171715701080124

______________________________________________________________________________________
145.26Total

29442 8/15/2024 Clifton Larson Allen LLP
Final Audit Billing

100-00-51510-211-000 AUDITOR AUDIT CONTRACT
Final Audit Billing & Presentation

420.00
L241528367

______________________________________________________________________________________
420.00Total

29443 8/15/2024 Culligan Water Conditioning
Ticket 833102 - July Service

100-00-51600-380-000 TOWN HALL DEPT EXPENSES
Ticket 833102 - July Service

42.00
204297

______________________________________________________________________________________
42.00Total

29444 8/15/2024 Dunham Law, LLC
Professional Expenses

100-00-56200-456-000 ECONOMIC DEV T.I.F.
TIF District #1

1,800.00
320

100-00-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY LEGAL CONTRACT
Lake Vista Estates

400.00
320

______________________________________________________________________________________
2,200.00Total

29445 8/15/2024 Excel Underground, LLC
July Billing

100-00-56400-453-000 LAND USE/ZONING ENGINEERING
July Billing

234.00
11996

______________________________________________________________________________________
234.00Total

29446 8/15/2024 Gartman Mechanical Services
Steam Coil for Kitchen

100-00-51600-820-000 TOWN HALL IMPROVEMENTS
Steam Coil for Kitchen

2,385.00
127016

______________________________________________________________________________________
2,385.00Total

29447 8/15/2024 Great Lakes Testing, Inc
Linear Foot Ground Ladder



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 812:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-52200-362-000 FD SERVICE/REPAIR EQUIP
122 Linear Foot Ground Ladder

421.00
123870

______________________________________________________________________________________
421.00Total

29448 8/15/2024 Gunderson Uniform and Linen
July Statement

100-00-51600-225-000 TOWN HALL JANITORIAL
July Statement

106.48
00-0002313

______________________________________________________________________________________
106.48Total

29449 8/15/2024 Harter's Fox Valley Disposal
July Billing

100-00-53630-000-000 REFUSE & GARBAGE COLLECTION
Trash Service

27,818.22
811356

100-00-53635-000-000 RECYCLING
Recycle Service

16,685.79
811356

______________________________________________________________________________________
44,504.01Total

29450 8/15/2024 Heritage Research, LTD
Leonard Point Rd Detention Pond

100-00-57302-000-000 LEONARD POINT DETENTION POND
Detention Pond Historical Survey

1,830.34
24-09

______________________________________________________________________________________
1,830.34Total

29451 8/15/2024 Jason Ideus
Jones Park Spring 2024 Treatment

100-00-55200-363-000 PARKS   MAINTENANCE EXP
Jones Park Spring 2024 Treatment

200.00
2024-Spring

______________________________________________________________________________________
200.00Total

29452 8/15/2024 Katherine Reinbold
Jimmy John's

100-00-51440-380-000 ELECTIONS DEPT EXPENSES
Lunch for Katie & Rhonda Friday b4 elec

37.86
Jimmy John's

______________________________________________________________________________________
37.86Total

29453 8/15/2024 Ludwig's Plumbing LLC
Fire Department Water Leak

100-00-52200-220-000 FD UTILITIES
Fire Department Water Leak

186.80
190



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 912:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

______________________________________________________________________________________
186.80Total

29454 8/15/2024 McMahon Associates, Inc.
Professional Services

100-00-52400-390-000 BUILDING INSPECTOR MISC EXP
Mangement Council

6,379.50
00400783

100-00-57100-000-000 LRP ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCT
Leonard Pt Rd Reconstruction

3,587.50
00801678

______________________________________________________________________________________
9,967.00Total

29455 8/15/2024 Resop Reflection LLC
Town Hall Window Washing

100-00-51600-225-000 TOWN HALL JANITORIAL
Town Hall Window Washing

685.00
Hunter Resop

______________________________________________________________________________________
685.00Total

29456 8/15/2024 Rhyme Business Products
August Payment

100-00-51400-315-000 GEN GOVT OFFICE EQUIPMENT
August Payment

233.59
37161091

______________________________________________________________________________________
233.59Total

29457 8/15/2024 Securian Financial Group, Inc.
September Billing

100-00-51410-133-000 ADMINISTRATOR LIFE INSURANCE
M Mahoney

15.12
002832L

100-00-51411-133-000 OFFICE ASST LIFE INSURANCE
E Sawicki

4.90
002832L

100-00-51421-133-000 DEPUTY CLERK TREAS LIFE INSUR
R Schrage

25.87
002832L

______________________________________________________________________________________
45.89Total

29458 8/15/2024 The Ground's Guys
Park Lawn Maintenance

100-00-55200-363-000 PARKS   MAINTENANCE EXP
Park Lawn Mowing

1,492.50
July

______________________________________________________________________________________
1,492.50Total

29459 8/15/2024 The Ground's Guys
Town Hall Lawn Maintenance



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 1012:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-53630-000-000 REFUSE & GARBAGE COLLECTION
Yard Waste Pick Up

5,870.78
July

100-00-55200-363-000 PARKS   MAINTENANCE EXP
Town Hall Lawn Maintenance

333.96
July

______________________________________________________________________________________
6,204.74Total

29460 8/15/2024 The Homes of Wyldewood II
Return Damage Deposit from 8-4-24

100-00-23103-000-000 HALL RENTAL DEPOSITS
Annual Meeting

200.00
8/4/24

______________________________________________________________________________________
200.00Total

29461 8/15/2024 Town Counsel Law & Litigation, LLC
Town Legal Services

100-00-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY LEGAL CONTRACT
Town Legal Services

960.00
2237

______________________________________________________________________________________
960.00Total

29462 8/15/2024 WI Public Service
Town Street Lights

100-00-53420-000-000 STREET LIGHTING
Town Street Lights

785.68
5117799335

______________________________________________________________________________________
785.68Total

29463 8/15/2024 Winnebago County Treasurer
Spring Election Expenses

100-00-51440-380-000 ELECTIONS DEPT EXPENSES
Spring Election Expense

349.38
28485

______________________________________________________________________________________
349.38Total

29464 8/15/2024 Winnebago County Treasurer
July Yard Waste

100-00-53630-000-000 REFUSE & GARBAGE COLLECTION
Customer 00568

812.35
LF133703

______________________________________________________________________________________
812.35Total

29465 8/15/2024 Charter Communications
Fire Dept. Service

100-00-52200-220-000 FD UTILITIES
Fire Department Service

175.82
171715501080124



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 1112:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

______________________________________________________________________________________
175.82Total

29466 8/15/2024 Verizon Wireless
Fire Department Service

100-00-52200-362-000 FD SERVICE/REPAIR EQUIP
Fire Department Service

160.04
9970795380

______________________________________________________________________________________
160.04Total

29467 8/15/2024 Winnebago County Treasurer
Mowing

100-00-53101-000-000 GENERAL MAINT LOCAL RDS
Mowing

2,635.31
28736

100-00-53101-000-000 GENERAL MAINT LOCAL RDS
Maint.

466.43
28736

100-00-53101-000-000 GENERAL MAINT LOCAL RDS
Sweep, litter

2,012.58
28736

100-00-53103-000-000 TRAFFIC CONTROL
signs

291.65
28736

______________________________________________________________________________________
5,405.97Total

V1302 8/01/2024 Brooks, Michael
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-51100-110-000 TOWN BOARD WAGES 50.00

100-00-51100-110-000 TOWN BOARD WAGES 150.00

100-00-21512-000-000 FEDERAL W/H TAXES PAYABLE -50.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -12.40

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -2.90

______________________________________________________________________________________
134.70Total

V1303 8/01/2024 Clark, Patricia
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-51100-110-000 TOWN BOARD WAGES 50.00

100-00-51100-110-000 TOWN BOARD WAGES 150.00



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 1212:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -12.40

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -2.90

______________________________________________________________________________________
184.70Total

V1304 8/01/2024 Mahoney, Margaret
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-51410-380-000 ADMINISTRATOR DEPT EXPENSES 20.00

100-00-51410-110-000 ADMINISTRATOR WAGES 8,750.00

100-00-21512-000-000 FEDERAL W/H TAXES PAYABLE -646.88

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -542.50

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -126.88

100-00-21513-000-000 STATE TAX W/H TAX PAYABLE -406.12

100-00-21520-000-000 RETIREMENT PAYABLE -603.75

______________________________________________________________________________________
6,443.87Total

V1305 8/01/2024 Martin, Daniel
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-51100-110-000 TOWN BOARD WAGES 50.00

100-00-51100-110-000 TOWN BOARD WAGES 150.00

100-00-21512-000-000 FEDERAL W/H TAXES PAYABLE -43.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -12.40

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -2.90

100-00-21513-000-000 STATE TAX W/H TAX PAYABLE -14.00

______________________________________________________________________________________
127.70Total

V1306 8/01/2024 Rasmussen, Joel
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 1312:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-53104-390-000 RD INSPECTOR MISC 20.00

100-00-53104-000-000 RD INSPECTOR HRLY WAGE 1,595.00

100-00-53104-390-000 RD INSPECTOR MISC 88.44

100-00-51100-110-000 TOWN BOARD WAGES 50.00

100-00-51100-110-000 TOWN BOARD WAGES 450.00

100-00-21512-000-000 FEDERAL W/H TAXES PAYABLE -172.07

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -129.89

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -30.38

100-00-21513-000-000 STATE TAX W/H TAX PAYABLE -63.07

______________________________________________________________________________________
1,808.03Total

V1307 8/01/2024 Reinbold, Katherine
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-51420-110-000 CLERK TREAS WAGES 5,783.76

100-00-21512-000-000 FEDERAL W/H TAXES PAYABLE -417.16

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -344.47

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -80.56

100-00-21513-000-000 STATE TAX W/H TAX PAYABLE -237.84

100-00-21522-000-000 HEALTH INS PAYABLE -227.78

100-00-21520-000-000 RETIREMENT PAYABLE -399.08

______________________________________________________________________________________
4,076.87Total

V1308 8/01/2024 Sawicki, Erin
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-51411-110-000 OFFICE ASST WAGES 3,009.80



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 1412:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-51600-380-000 TOWN HALL DEPT EXPENSES 80.00

100-00-21512-000-000 FEDERAL W/H TAXES PAYABLE -215.10

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -191.57

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -44.80

100-00-21513-000-000 STATE TAX W/H TAX PAYABLE -92.81

100-00-21520-000-000 RETIREMENT PAYABLE -213.20

______________________________________________________________________________________
2,332.32Total

V1309 8/01/2024 Schrage, Rhonda
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-51421-110-000 DEPUTY CLERK TREAS WAGES 4,360.92

100-00-51600-380-000 TOWN HALL DEPT EXPENSES 40.00

100-00-21512-000-000 FEDERAL W/H TAXES PAYABLE -400.80

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -263.19

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -61.55

100-00-21513-000-000 STATE TAX W/H TAX PAYABLE -157.00

100-00-21522-000-000 HEALTH INS PAYABLE -155.93

100-00-21520-000-000 RETIREMENT PAYABLE -303.66

______________________________________________________________________________________
3,058.79Total

V1310 8/01/2024 Van Aacken, Teresa
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-51100-110-000 TOWN BOARD WAGES 50.00

100-00-51100-110-000 TOWN BOARD WAGES 150.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -12.40



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 1512:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -2.90

______________________________________________________________________________________
184.70Total

V1311 8/15/2024 Anderson, Chris
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 15.00

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 48.75

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -3.95

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.92

______________________________________________________________________________________
58.88Total

V1312 8/15/2024 Blechl, Alexander
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 240.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -16.12

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -3.77

______________________________________________________________________________________
240.11Total

V1313 8/15/2024 Braun, Todd
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 30.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.86

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.44

______________________________________________________________________________________
27.70Total

V1314 8/15/2024 Braun, Virginia
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 1612:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.24

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.29

______________________________________________________________________________________
18.47Total

V1315 8/15/2024 Breu, Keith
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-121-000 FD ASST. CHIEF SALARY 208.33

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 88.75

100-00-52200-123-000 FD TREAS & SEC SALARY 100.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 40.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -27.10

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -6.34

100-00-21513-000-000 STATE TAX W/H TAX PAYABLE -20.00

______________________________________________________________________________________
383.64Total

V1316 8/15/2024 Breu, Lisa
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 48.75

100-00-52200-124-000 FD SAFETY/TRNG OFFICER SALARY 100.00

100-00-52200-123-000 FD TREAS & SEC SALARY 100.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -16.66

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -3.90

______________________________________________________________________________________
248.19Total

V1317 8/15/2024 Brewer, Keele
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 1712:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 40.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -2.48

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.58

______________________________________________________________________________________
36.94Total

V1318 8/15/2024 Carney, Sean
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 30.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 40.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -4.34

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.02

______________________________________________________________________________________
64.64Total

V1319 8/15/2024 Clark, Curt
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-55200-110-000 PARKS   WAGES 250.00

100-00-55200-390-000 PARKS   MISC EXP 22.11

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -15.50

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -3.63

______________________________________________________________________________________
252.98Total

V1320 8/15/2024 Davis, Donald
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-122-000 FD CAPT SALARY 100.00

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 63.75

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 40.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -12.63



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 1812:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -2.95

______________________________________________________________________________________
188.17Total

V1321 8/15/2024 Demler, Glenn
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 240.00

100-00-52310-122-000 FIRST RESPONDER CAPT SALARY 208.33

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 15.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -29.97

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -7.01

______________________________________________________________________________________
446.35Total

V1322 8/15/2024 Downs, Craig
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 30.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.86

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.44

______________________________________________________________________________________
27.70Total

V1323 8/15/2024 Downs, Tyler
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 15.00

100-00-52200-122-000 FD CAPT SALARY 100.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -7.13

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.67

______________________________________________________________________________________
106.20Total



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 1912:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

V1324 8/15/2024 Drexler, Joshua
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 15.00

100-00-52200-122-000 FD CAPT SALARY 100.00

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 45.00

100-00-52200-124-000 FD SAFETY/TRNG OFFICER SALARY 50.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 40.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -15.50

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -3.63

______________________________________________________________________________________
230.87Total

V1325 8/15/2024 Hable, Charles
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 60.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -3.72

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.87

______________________________________________________________________________________
55.41Total

V1326 8/15/2024 Harrington, Tanner
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52210-322-000 2% FIRE DUES FIRE INSPECT & PU 60.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -3.72

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.87

______________________________________________________________________________________
55.41Total

V1327 8/15/2024 Henthorn, Tyler
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 30.00



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 2012:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 40.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -4.34

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.02

______________________________________________________________________________________
64.64Total

V1328 8/15/2024 Houde, Donald
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 15.00

100-00-52200-122-000 FD CAPT SALARY 100.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -7.13

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.67

______________________________________________________________________________________
106.20Total

V1329 8/15/2024 Kinderman, Adam
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.24

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.29

______________________________________________________________________________________
18.47Total

V1330 8/15/2024 Knaggs, Ryan
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.24

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.29

______________________________________________________________________________________
18.47Total

V1331 8/15/2024 Kress, Steven
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 2112:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 12.50

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -2.02

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.47

______________________________________________________________________________________
30.01Total

V1332 8/15/2024 Lenz, Derek
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 22.50

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 40.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -3.88

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.91

______________________________________________________________________________________
57.71Total

V1333 8/15/2024 Matiash, Elias
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 90.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -5.58

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.31

______________________________________________________________________________________
83.11Total

V1334 8/15/2024 Matiash, Nicholas
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 45.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -2.79

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.65

______________________________________________________________________________________
41.56Total



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 2212:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

V1335 8/15/2024 Miller, Jeffrey
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.24

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.29

______________________________________________________________________________________
18.47Total

V1336 8/15/2024 Patt, Ronald
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 58.75

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -4.88

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -1.14

______________________________________________________________________________________
72.73Total

V1337 8/15/2024 Quast, Brandon
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 60.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -3.72

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.87

______________________________________________________________________________________
55.41Total

V1338 8/15/2024 Rasmussen, Melissa
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 150.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -10.54

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -2.47



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 2312:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

______________________________________________________________________________________
156.99Total

V1339 8/15/2024 Rasmussen, Scott
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 60.00

100-00-52200-121-000 FD ASST. CHIEF SALARY 208.33

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 35.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 40.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -21.29

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -4.98

______________________________________________________________________________________
317.06Total

V1340 8/15/2024 Sawicki, Kevin
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 45.00

100-00-52200-120-000 FD CHIEF SALARY 833.33

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 40.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 40.00

100-00-46420-000-000 REFUSE & GARBAGE COLLECTION 40.00

100-00-21512-000-000 FEDERAL W/H TAXES PAYABLE -49.83

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -61.90

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -14.48

100-00-21513-000-000 STATE TAX W/H TAX PAYABLE -15.57

______________________________________________________________________________________
856.55Total

V1341 8/15/2024 Sebastiani, Stefan
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 2412:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 105.00

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 60.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 40.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -12.71

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -2.97

______________________________________________________________________________________
189.32Total

V1342 8/15/2024 Stachowicz, Owen
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 40.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -3.72

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -0.87

______________________________________________________________________________________
55.41Total

V1343 8/15/2024 Thompson, Mark
Pay period 07/01/2024 to 07/31/2024 Manual Check

100-00-52200-122-000 FD CAPT SALARY 100.00

100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 65.00

100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 20.00

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -11.47

100-00-21511-000-000 SS/MEDICARE TAXES PAYABLE -2.68

______________________________________________________________________________________
170.85Total

499,906.08Grand Total



Reprint Check Register - Full Report - ALL 2512:33 PM
ACCT

ALL ChecksBANK FIRST CHECKING

Posted From:
Thru Account:Thru: 8/31/2024

______________________________________________________________________________________
Amount

From Account:8/01/2024

8/19/2024 Page:

499,906.08Total Expenditure from Fund # 100 - GENERAL FUND

499,906.08Total Expenditure from all Funds



Town of Algoma Fire 
Department 
Monthly Report  Prepared by 
July 2024    Kevin Sawicki – Fire Chief 

 

Contents 
Grants ............................................................................................................................................................ 2 

Trucks and Equipment .................................................................................................................................. 2 

Truck Committee ...................................................................................................................................... 2 

New Members........................................................................................................................................... 2 

Training ......................................................................................................................................................... 2 

First Drill: July 1st, 2024 ............................................................................................................................. 2 

Second Drill: July 15th, 2024 ...................................................................................................................... 2 

Upcoming Events .......................................................................................................................................... 2 

Incidents ........................................................................................................................................................ 3 

Overall Incident Summary ........................................................................................................................ 3 

 

  



   
 Town of Algoma 

Fire Department 
Monthly Report  

July 2024 
 

  2 

Grants 
ARPA/Spirit Funds received from Winnebago County for portable radios.  The radios are at Bay Comm 
being programmed.  Grant process nearing completion. 

Trucks and Equipment 
Truck Committee 

• Engine 21 is currently at Rennert’s Fire Equipment Service undergoing refurbishment.  The 
vehicle will undergo corrosion repair and graphic replacement.  Completion date is set for the 
end of September 2024. 

New Members 
• Derek Lenz – Derek is the co-owner of DC Dynamics and is looking to help during the daytime.  

Derek also serves on the Vinland Fire Department.   

Training  
First Drill: July 1st, 2024 

• Water movement exercise with Oshkosh Fire Airport Crash Trucks.   
• Tour of Skipper Bud’s. 

 

Second Drill: July 15th, 2024 
• Department members pumped water with fire trucks and first responders reviewed fire scene 

rehab operations.   

Upcoming Events 

Event Date 
Training Drills Monday, August 19th @ 6:30pm 

Monday, September 3rd @ 6:30pm 
Monthly Department Meeting Wednesday, September 11th @ 7:00pm 
Fire Department Open House May 2025 
Car Show Saturday, August 17th, 2024 
Pancake Breakfast Sunday, October 6th, 2024 



   
 Town of Algoma 

Fire Department 
Monthly Report  

July 2024 
 

  3 

Incidents 
Overall Incident Summary 

 

Call Type Count 
118 – Outside Combustion/Explosion 1 
300 – Rescue/Emergency Medical Service (EMS) 29 
321- Motor Vehicle Accident 2 
444 – Power Line Down 1 
611 – Cancelled Enroute 1 
736 – CO Detector Incident 2 
Total Calls 36 

 

118 - Rubbish Fire
3%

300 - Rescue/EMS
85%

321 - Motor Vehicle 
Accident

6%

444 - Power Line 
Down

3%

611 - Cancelled 
Enroute

3%

Call Type

118 - Rubbish Fire 300 - Rescue/EMS 321 - Motor Vehicle Accident

444 - Power Line Down 611 - Cancelled Enroute



 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  August 21, 2024 

RE:  Monthly Administrator’s Report 

  

A. Budget Update 
Budget and Capital Improvement Plan requests were sent to department heads on 
July 22 and are due back to the Administrator August 22. Initial discussion of the 
2025-2029 CIP is under new business.  
 

B. Major Projects Updates 
i. Bellhaven Lane Iron Enhanced Sand Filter  

A schedule delay was caused by rain. The contractor has pushed the 
completion date to mid-September (originally was end of August). The first pay 
request for this project is under new business.  

ii.  Leonard Point Road Storm Detention Pond 
No updates for this project at the time of this memo. I will meet with the 
property owner when the draft CSM is completed and confer with the Board in 
closed session regarding negotiations.  

iii.  Leonard Point Road Reconstruction  
WisDOT has officially pushed back construction from 2026 to 2027.  

 PS&E: 8/1/2025 to 5/1/2026 
 Let: 1/13/2026 to 9/15/2026 
 Construction will be completed during the 2027 construction season.  

This change will avoid construction of the roundabout in the same year and 
provides additional time for land acquisition. Additionally, there may be an 
opportunity to apply for WDNR grant for the storm detention pond, which would 
be constructed in a prior year to the road construction.  

Staff are communicating the update with residents through the website and 
sent the attached letter dated 8/15/24 to the properties within the project (the 
list that was notified of the April project information meeting).  



The additional year will likely increase costs. Per the engineer, we are estimating 
an increase of 5%. The details of this change are included in the CIP under new 
business.  

Currently there are no additional grant funds available from the MPO but should 
that change our request for increased funding (up to 80%) would be considered.  

iv. Leonard Point Road & STH 21 Roundabout 
There are no project updates at the time of this memo.  

v. WIS 91 Bridge and Culvert Rehabilitation  
The WIS 91 construction begins September 3, 2024 on 14.6 miles of WIS 91 
between WIS 44 and the west Winnebago County line. Work includes culvert 
replacement bridge rehabilitation, roadway resurfacing and railroad crossing 
improvements. WIS 91 will be closed and detoured to through traffic during 
work.  

The Town is affected between James Road and Clairville Road. This is a 
state/county project. The Town does not have any costs for the project.   

WisDOT has a project website at https://projects.511wi.gov/91winn/ with 
scope, schedule, traffic impacts, maps, exhibits, displays and information for 
businesses in the work zone. 

  
C. TID #1 Update 

Developer agreement for the OSMS project to be discussed in closed session at this 
meeting.  
 

D. Town Hall Roof Update 
It is my understanding that the cause of the leaks in the roof have not been 
identified. Former Administrator Richard Heath provided me a contact for a vendor 
that he recently used for a similar problem at Onconto County where they were able 
to use infrared imaging. I have contacted this vendor 3 times and have not receive a 
response. There is $20,000 budgeted in the General Fund in 2024 for repair of the 
roof. Considering the leak cause not being known and that the Town will be possibly 
building a new facility in the near future, I advise waiting until a timeline for the new 
building is better known before making any significant repairs to the building. Under 
new business I am proposing reallocation of $9,600 of these funds to be used for an 
online payment portal in 2024 instead. This will leave over $10,000 in 2024 to 
determine the cause or address any leaks that should arise. The roof repair 
improvement could be considered for the 2025 budget.   
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Bellhaven Sand Filter Revised Schedule 7.30.24 
2. August 15, 2024 Letter to Project Residents 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fprojects.511wi.gov%2f91winn%2f&c=E,1,Gaxo3Pj6SxmyFMqbRhBoKDas0OoL-Gh1bKsE9TVEk70Kxc4Rt0sGj7UjOnsMy_fOUNOQTr9MKUlnjRZF86za__aNdUWi1k9kfZMWF0jTYZ0,&typo=1


ID Task Name Duration Start Finish Resource Names

1 MOBILIZATION 1 day Mon 7/1/24 Mon 7/1/24

2 TRAFFIC CONTROL 60 days Mon 7/1/24 Fri 9/20/24

3 CLEAR AND GRUB 2 days Wed 6/26/24Thu 6/27/24 ONSITE LOGGING

4 POND EXCAVATION 3 days Mon 7/1/24 Wed 7/3/24 NEA

5 SAND/IRON/PEA GRAVEL 3 days Mon 8/12/24Wed 8/14/24 NEA

6 STORM SEWER 10 days Mon 8/26/24Fri 9/6/24 DEGROOT

7 ASPHALT PATCHING 2 days Mon 9/9/24 Tue 9/10/24 NEA

8 LANDSCAPING 5 days Wed 9/11/24Tue 9/17/24 ALL-WAYS

9 CLEAN UP/PUNCHLIST 3 days Wed 9/18/24Fri 9/20/24

NEA

DEGROOT

NEA

ALL-WAYS

M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S S M T W T F S
Jul 21, '24 Jul 28, '24 Aug 4, '24 Aug 11, '24 Aug 18, '24 Aug 25, '24 Sep 1, '24 Sep 8, '24 Sep 15, '24 Sep 22, '24 Sep 29, '24

TN OF ALGOMA - BELLHAVEN SAND FILTER
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE

NORTHEAST ASPHALT
J.PHILLIPS

Tue 7/30/24

Page 1



 

 
 
  
 
 
August 15, 2024  
 
 
 
Re: Leonard Point Road Reconstruction Construction Schedule Change  
 
Dear Town Resident:  
 
This correspondence is in reference to the Town of Algoma’s proposed reconstruction of 
Leonard Point Road. The construction is now planned for 2027 (not 2026). 
 
One of the main factors for this change is to avoid two road construction projects in the same 
area in the same year with the construction of the roundabout at STH 21 and Leonard Point 
Road being moved up to 2026 (from 2027).   
 
A reminder that the reconstruction of Leonard Point Road is focused on commuter safety, 
enhanced pedestrian accommodations, and improvements to stormwater quality and 
management. 
 
The town website, www.townofalgoma.org, has project information on the “Current and 
Upcoming Development Projects” page. This page will be updated periodically until the road 
is completed in late 2027.  
 
As a property owner within the project area, you will be notified of details and there will be 
additional public involvement closer to the start of construction.   
 
Please contact me with questions at townadmin@townofalgoma.org or (920) 235-3789. 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

Enclosure:  Project Location Map 

http://www.townofalgoma.org/
mailto:townadmin@townofalgoma.org


Bank Type Interest Rate Balance Notes

Bank First Checking Analysis 1,184,680.74$          
Includes $387,500 of Spirit Funds for TH and $232,242.85 

from Verve account(will be moved to LGIP)

Money Market 5.54% 695,773.05$             

Special Accounts 5.54%
Parks Money Market 84,786.12$               Used $15,060 to pay for the new mulch.

ARPA Funds Money Market 215,446.40$             

Tax Accounts (Used for collection)
Tax Account -$                            

Refund Account 11.99$                       

Verve Savings Account NA -$                            
Money Market 1.71% -$                            

Total Cash and Investments 2,180,698.30$          

RECONCILED BANK & INVESTMENT BALANCES
AS OF 07/31/2024

TOWN OF ALGOMA 



Budget Comparison - Detail

2024
2024 Budget

Status Budget
% of

August

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND

1
ACCT

12:20 PM8/19/2024

Actual 2024
Account Number 08/19/2024 Budget

Page:

0.00 358,840.00 -358,840.00 0.00100-00-41102-000-000 GO REFUNDING BONDS LEVY 0.00
0.00 1,137,949.00 -1,137,949.00 0.00100-00-41110-000-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES 0.00
0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.00100-00-41150-000-000 MFL TAXES 0.00

69,198.59 0.00 69,198.59 0.00100-00-41802-000-000 LOTTERY CREDIT 0.00
======================================================================================================================================================
TAXES 0.00 4.6269,198.59 -1,427,790.411,496,989.00
======================================================================================================================================================

36,641.97 243,624.00 -206,982.03 15.04100-00-43410-000-000 STATE SHARED REVENUES 0.00
42,104.70 33,000.00 9,104.70 127.59100-00-43420-000-000 2% FIRE DUES 0.00

263.97 270.00 -6.03 97.77100-00-43430-000-000 EXEMPT COMPUTER 0.00
3,290.83 3,290.83 0.00 100.00100-00-43440-000-000 PERSONAL PROPERTY AID 0.00

107,884.41 106,618.00 1,266.41 101.19100-00-43530-000-000 TRANSPORTATION AIDS 0.00
12,471.47 10,000.00 2,471.47 124.71100-00-43540-000-000 RECYCLING GRANTS 0.00
15,175.31 15,175.00 0.31 100.00100-00-43550-000-000 VIDEO SERV PROVIDER FEE 0.00

6.46 6.49 -0.03 99.54100-00-43650-000-000 FOREST CROPLAND/MGED FOREST 0.00
400.00 7,600.00 -7,200.00 5.26100-00-43750-000-000 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 0.00

0.00 105,700.00 -105,700.00 0.00100-00-43790-000-000 DNR STORMWATER MGMT GRANT 0.00
======================================================================================================================================================
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 0.00 41.55218,239.12 -307,045.20525,284.32
======================================================================================================================================================

100.00 200.00 -100.00 50.00100-00-44100-000-000 BUSINESS/OCCUP LICENSE 0.00
15,635.00 550.00 15,085.00 2,842.73100-00-44110-000-000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE 0.00

260.00 250.00 10.00 104.00100-00-44115-000-000 OPERATORS LICENSES 0.00
100.00 100.00 0.00 100.00100-00-44116-000-000 CIGARETTE LICENSE 0.00
100.00 80.00 20.00 125.00100-00-44117-000-000 SODA WATER LICENSES 0.00

30,392.89 61,000.00 -30,607.11 49.82100-00-44125-000-000 CABLE FRANCHISE INCOME 0.00
2,140.00 4,000.00 -1,860.00 53.50100-00-44200-000-000 DOG LICENSES 10.00

980.89 1,000.00 -19.11 98.09100-00-44201-000-000 WINNEBAGO CTY DOG LICENSES 0.00
20,800.00 12,000.00 8,800.00 173.33100-00-44300-000-000 BUILDING PERMITS NEW 0.00
10,001.24 10,000.00 1.24 100.01100-00-44301-000-000 BUILDING PERMITS REMODELING 378.00

0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.00100-00-44302-000-000 EXTRA INSPECTIONS 0.00
3,250.00 1,000.00 2,250.00 325.00100-00-44310-000-000 CULVERT PERMITS 100.00

69.20 100.00 -30.80 69.20100-00-44311-000-000 OTHER PERMITS 0.00
0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.00100-00-44400-000-000 ZONING PERMITS & FEE'S 0.00
0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.00100-00-44500-000-000 RIGHT OF WAY 0.00

======================================================================================================================================================
LICENSES AND PERMITS 488.00 92.4583,829.22 -6,850.7890,680.00
======================================================================================================================================================

2,060.00 2,500.00 -440.00 82.40100-00-46100-000-000 ASSESSMENT CERTIFICATION' 20.00
-24.06 20.00 -44.06 -120.30100-00-46101-000-000 LIQUOR LIC PUBLICATION FEE 0.00

0.00 9,000.00 -9,000.00 0.00100-00-46310-000-000 SNOW REMOVAL 0.00
-240.00 620,000.00 -620,240.00 -0.04100-00-46420-000-000 REFUSE & GARBAGE COLLECTION -40.00

3,365.07 5,000.00 -1,634.93 67.30100-00-46435-000-000 RECYCLING - WINN CTY REBATE 0.00
12,375.00 10,000.00 2,375.00 123.75100-00-46720-000-000 PARKLAND FEE INCOME 0.00

950.00 0.00 950.00 0.00100-00-46850-000-000 SITE PLANS FEES 0.00
======================================================================================================================================================
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES -20.00 2.8618,486.01 -628,033.99646,520.00
======================================================================================================================================================

19,082.75 2,000.00 17,082.75 954.14100-00-48100-000-000 INTEREST GENERAL ACCOUNTS 0.00
9,984.53 1,000.00 8,984.53 998.45100-00-48101-000-000 ARPA INTEREST 0.00
1,951.41 0.00 1,951.41 0.00100-00-48102-000-000 VERVE ACCTS 0.00
8,300.00 8,000.00 300.00 103.75100-00-48200-000-000 RENT REVENUE 200.00
4,060.00 3,000.00 1,060.00 135.33100-00-48301-000-000 SALE OF GARB/RECYCLING TOTES 35.00

359.00 0.00 359.00 0.00100-00-48900-000-000 OTHER MISC. REVENUES 0.00



Budget Comparison - Detail

2024
2024 Budget

Status Budget
% of

August

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND

2
ACCT

12:20 PM8/19/2024

Actual 2024
Account Number 08/19/2024 Budget

Page:

======================================================================================================================================================
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 235.00 312.4143,737.69 29,737.6914,000.00
======================================================================================================================================================

0.00 445,000.00 -445,000.00 0.00100-00-49200-000-000 TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS 0.00
======================================================================================================================================================
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 0.00 0.000.00 -445,000.00445,000.00
======================================================================================================================================================
======================================================================================================================================================

433,490.63 3,218,473.32Total Revenues 703.00 13.47-2,784,982.69
======================================================================================================================================================



Budget Comparison - Detail

2024
2024 Budget

Status Budget
% of

August

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND

3
ACCT

12:20 PM8/19/2024

Actual 2024
Account Number 08/19/2024 Budget

Page:

11,250.00 15,452.00 4,202.00 72.81100-00-51100-110-000 TOWN BOARD WAGES 1,300.00
860.74 1,125.00 264.26 76.51100-00-51100-130-000 TOWN BOARD SOC SEC/MEDICARE 99.46

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00100-00-51100-209-000 ATTORNEY LEGAL FIRE DEPT 0.00
1,435.00 1,400.00 -35.00 102.50100-00-51100-321-000 TOWN BOARD DUES 0.00

85.00 500.00 415.00 17.00100-00-51100-390-000 TOWN BOARD MISC EXP 85.00
9,272.50 15,000.00 5,727.50 61.82100-00-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY LEGAL CONTRACT 1,360.00
1,195.00 2,000.00 805.00 59.75100-00-51300-218-000 ATTORNEY ORD CODIFICATION 0.00

0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00100-00-51400-200-000 GEN GOVT HR/PERSONNEL 0.00
2,434.67 3,000.00 565.33 81.16100-00-51400-310-000 GEN GOVT OFFICE SUPPLIES 51.05
2,021.20 2,500.00 478.80 80.85100-00-51400-315-000 GEN GOVT OFFICE EQUIPMENT 233.59

535.52 5,000.00 4,464.48 10.71100-00-51400-320-000 GEN GOVT PUBLISHING & PRINTING 0.00
0.00 800.00 800.00 0.00100-00-51400-330-000 GEN GOVT MILEAGE 0.00

25,050.07 18,000.00 -7,050.07 139.17100-00-51400-342-000 GEN GOVT COMPUTER & WEBSITE MA 3,932.36
748.70 1,000.00 251.30 74.87100-00-51400-390-000 GEN GOVT MISC EXP 249.25

60,796.40 95,254.40 34,458.00 63.83100-00-51410-110-000 ADMINISTRATOR WAGES 8,750.00
5,797.14 7,286.96 1,489.82 79.55100-00-51410-130-000 ADMINISTRATOR SOC SEC/MEDICARE 669.38
4,194.95 6,572.55 2,377.60 63.83100-00-51410-131-000 ADMINISTRATOR WRS 603.75

10,035.77 16,136.64 6,100.87 62.19100-00-51410-132-000 ADMINISTRATOR HEALTH INSURANCE 42.43
13,369.36 1,000.00 -12,369.36 1,336.94100-00-51410-380-000 ADMINISTRATOR DEPT EXPENSES 20.00
17,307.80 20,904.53 3,596.73 82.79100-00-51411-110-000 OFFICE ASST WAGES 3,009.80

2,581.86 1,599.19 -982.67 161.45100-00-51411-130-000 OFFICE ASST SOC SEC/MEDICARE 230.25
45,869.26 69,061.59 23,192.33 66.42100-00-51420-110-000 CLERK TREAS WAGES 5,783.76

5,255.82 5,283.21 27.39 99.48100-00-51420-130-000 CLERK TREAS SOC SEC/MEDICARE 425.03
3,164.99 4,765.24 1,600.25 66.42100-00-51420-131-000 CLERK TREAS  WRS 399.08

26,650.31 22,778.04 -3,872.27 117.00100-00-51420-132-000 CLERK TREAS  HEALTH INSURANCE 1,682.32
2,792.79 2,500.00 -292.79 111.71100-00-51420-380-000 CLERK TREAS DEPT EXPENSES 0.00

752.35 8,000.00 7,247.65 9.40100-00-51420-390-000 CLERK TREAS MISC EXP -241.27
33,352.02 48,296.60 14,944.58 69.06100-00-51421-110-000 DEPUTY CLERK TREAS WAGES 4,360.92

2,496.15 3,722.18 1,226.03 67.06100-00-51421-130-000 DEP CLERK TR  SOC SEC/MEDICARE 330.86
2,332.00 3,332.42 1,000.42 69.98100-00-51421-131-000 DEPUTY CLERK TREAS WRS 309.18

18,207.18 15,593.16 -2,614.02 116.76100-00-51421-132-000 DEPUTY CLERK TREAS HEALTH 1,185.93
375.25 500.00 124.75 75.05100-00-51421-390-000 DEPUTY CLERK TREAS MISC EXP 0.00

4,070.00 12,000.00 7,930.00 33.92100-00-51440-110-000 ELECTIONS WAGES 0.00
2,963.75 5,000.00 2,036.25 59.28100-00-51440-380-000 ELECTIONS DEPT EXPENSES 425.52

15,802.50 16,000.00 197.50 98.77100-00-51510-211-000 AUDITOR AUDIT CONTRACT 420.00
36,960.00 55,440.00 18,480.00 66.67100-00-51530-212-000 ASSMT OF PROP ASSESSOR CONTRAC 4,620.00

60.00 300.00 240.00 20.00100-00-51530-380-000 BOARD OF REVIEW  DEPT EXPENSES 0.00
0.00 100.00 100.00 0.00100-00-51530-390-000 ASSMT OF PROP MISC EXP 0.00

5,063.17 8,000.00 2,936.83 63.29100-00-51600-220-000 TOWN HALL UTILITIES 598.26
2,000.00 3,000.00 1,000.00 66.67100-00-51600-221-000 TOWN HALL GRASS/SNOW 400.00
1,870.70 4,000.00 2,129.30 46.77100-00-51600-223-000 TOWN HALL PHONE 233.56
5,456.73 6,000.00 543.27 90.95100-00-51600-225-000 TOWN HALL JANITORIAL 1,232.49
4,529.68 5,000.00 470.32 90.59100-00-51600-380-000 TOWN HALL DEPT EXPENSES 191.65
3,622.00 10,000.00 6,378.00 36.22100-00-51600-510-000 TOWN HALL PROP/LIAB INSURANCE 3,562.00
2,385.00 5,000.00 2,615.00 47.70100-00-51600-820-000 TOWN HALL IMPROVEMENTS 2,385.00
1,392.93 6,000.00 4,607.07 23.22100-00-51900-313-000 OTHER GEN GOV POSTAGE 0.00

56.50 100.00 43.50 56.50100-00-51900-390-000 OTH GEN GOV MISC EXP 0.00
10,788.17 5,000.00 -5,788.17 215.76100-00-51900-510-000 OTH GEN GOV PROP/LIAB INSURANC 13,179.00

0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00100-00-51900-515-000 OTHER GEN GOV UNEMPLOY. COMP 0.00
======================================================================================================================================================
GENERAL GOVERNMENT 62,119.61 75.16407,240.93 134,562.78541,803.71
======================================================================================================================================================

6,666.64 10,000.00 3,333.36 66.67100-00-52200-120-000 FD CHIEF SALARY 833.33



Budget Comparison - Detail

2024
2024 Budget

Status Budget
% of

August

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND

4
ACCT

12:20 PM8/19/2024

Actual 2024
Account Number 08/19/2024 Budget

Page:

3,333.28 5,000.00 1,666.72 66.67100-00-52200-121-000 FD ASST. CHIEF SALARY 416.66
4,000.00 6,000.00 2,000.00 66.67100-00-52200-122-000 FD CAPT SALARY 500.00
1,600.00 2,400.00 800.00 66.67100-00-52200-123-000 FD TREAS & SEC SALARY 200.00
1,280.00 1,200.00 -80.00 106.67100-00-52200-124-000 FD SAFETY/TRNG OFFICER SALARY 150.00
4,786.00 21,500.00 16,714.00 22.26100-00-52200-125-000 FD STAND BY PAY 0.00
7,088.75 13,000.00 5,911.25 54.53100-00-52200-126-000 FD DRILL & FIRE ALLOWANCE 673.75
2,947.06 9,594.00 6,646.94 30.72100-00-52200-130-000 FD SOC SEC/MEDICARE 268.82
1,555.69 1,000.00 -555.69 155.57100-00-52200-215-000 FD TOWN ALLOW TO FD 0.00
4,874.05 6,500.00 1,625.95 74.99100-00-52200-220-000 FD UTILITIES 758.37
1,960.00 4,000.00 2,040.00 49.00100-00-52200-221-000 FD GRASS/SNOW 260.00

427.68 3,000.00 2,572.32 14.26100-00-52200-223-000 FD PHONE 53.60
736.56 4,200.00 3,463.44 17.54100-00-52200-224-000 FD COMPUTER & WEBSITE 630.00

5,974.22 9,000.00 3,025.78 66.38100-00-52200-331-000 FD TRAINING 795.74
13,393.34 3,500.00 -9,893.34 382.67100-00-52200-341-000 FD SUPPLIES 261.46
62,012.76 11,000.00 -51,012.76 563.75100-00-52200-360-000 FD VEHICLE MAINT 186.62

818.07 10,000.00 9,181.93 8.18100-00-52200-361-000 FD FIRE HALL MAINT 79.87
29,914.16 5,000.00 -24,914.16 598.28100-00-52200-362-000 FD SERVICE/REPAIR EQUIP 581.04

1,510.19 1,500.00 -10.19 100.68100-00-52200-380-000 FD DEPT EXPENSES 0.00
710.72 1,000.00 289.28 71.07100-00-52200-390-000 FD MISC EXP 675.00

19,242.83 22,500.00 3,257.17 85.52100-00-52200-510-000 FD PROP/LIAB INSURANCE 24,970.00
152,886.65 4,000.00 -148,886.65 3,822.17100-00-52200-810-000 FD EQUIPMENT 152,081.32

0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00100-00-52210-000-000 2% FIRE DUES SERVICE AWARD 0.00
0.00 500.00 500.00 0.00100-00-52210-128-000 2% FIRE DUES INSPECT REL TRAIN 0.00

26,172.67 5,500.00 -20,672.67 475.87100-00-52210-322-000 2% FIRE DUES FIRE INSPECT & PU 60.00
0.00 17,000.00 17,000.00 0.00100-00-52210-810-000 2% FIRE DUES DIST EQUIPMENT 0.00

165,827.00 165,827.00 0.00 100.00100-00-52220-000-000 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION 165,827.00
24,980.40 25,207.20 226.80 99.10100-00-52300-000-000 AMBULANCE 0.00

4,145.00 0.00 -4,145.00 0.00100-00-52302-000-000 FIREHOUSE SUBS GRANT FUNDS 0.00
1,666.64 2,625.00 958.36 63.49100-00-52310-122-000 FIRST RESPONDER CAPT SALARY 208.33

10,125.00 10,000.00 -125.00 101.25100-00-52310-127-000 FIRST RESPONDER CALL ALLOWANCE 1,245.00
902.23 0.00 -902.23 0.00100-00-52310-130-000 FIRST RESPONDER SOC SEC/MEDICA 111.21
480.00 2,000.00 1,520.00 24.00100-00-52310-331-000 FIRST RESPONDER TRAINING 0.00

0.00 200.00 200.00 0.00100-00-52310-390-000 FIRST RESPONDER MISC EXP 0.00
1,389.75 6,000.00 4,610.25 23.16100-00-52310-810-000 FIRST RESPONDER EQUIPMENT 0.00

869.05 1,606.50 737.45 54.10100-00-52400-130-000 BUILDING INSPECTOR SOC SEC/MED 0.00
12,287.50 21,000.00 8,712.50 58.51100-00-52400-213-000 BUILDING INSPECTOR CONTRACT 0.00
16,059.46 1,200.00 -14,859.46 1,338.29100-00-52400-390-000 BUILDING INSPECTOR MISC EXP 13,247.00

======================================================================================================================================================
PUBLIC SAFETY 365,074.12 139.91592,623.35 -169,063.65423,559.70
======================================================================================================================================================

0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00100-00-53100-130-000 PUBLIC WORKS SOC SEC/MEDICARE 0.00
50,258.62 130,000.00 79,741.38 38.66100-00-53101-000-000 GENERAL MAINT LOCAL RDS 7,008.87

154,272.58 155,000.00 727.42 99.53100-00-53102-000-000 HWY & ST. CONST LOCAL RDS 0.00
561.21 1,500.00 938.79 37.41100-00-53103-000-000 TRAFFIC CONTROL 291.65

10,092.00 30,000.00 19,908.00 33.64100-00-53104-000-000 RD INSPECTOR HRLY WAGE 1,595.00
771.97 0.00 -771.97 0.00100-00-53104-130-000 RD INSPECTOR SOC SEC/MEDICARE 122.01
877.98 16,253.00 15,375.02 5.40100-00-53104-390-000 RD INSPECTOR MISC 108.44

3,340.65 20,000.00 16,659.35 16.70100-00-53105-000-000 DRAINAGE & CULVERTS 0.00
63,585.32 120,000.00 56,414.68 52.99100-00-53106-000-000 SNOW REMOVAL EXPENSE 0.00

2,700.50 9,000.00 6,299.50 30.01100-00-53107-000-000 SNOW REMOVAL PRIV ROADS 0.00
5,499.76 9,000.00 3,500.24 61.11100-00-53420-000-000 STREET LIGHTING 785.68

0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00100-00-53432-000-000 SIDEWALK MAINT 0.00
11,135.77 5,000.00 -6,135.77 222.72100-00-53440-450-000 STORM WATER  PLANNING 0.00



Budget Comparison - Detail

2024
2024 Budget

Status Budget
% of

August

Fund: 100 - GENERAL FUND

5
ACCT

12:20 PM8/19/2024

Actual 2024
Account Number 08/19/2024 Budget

Page:

9,037.47 50,000.00 40,962.53 18.07100-00-53440-451-000 STORM WATER  MANAGEMENT 1,790.47
233,461.02 437,944.00 204,482.98 53.31100-00-53630-000-000 REFUSE & GARBAGE COLLECTION 34,611.35
116,800.53 198,235.00 81,434.47 58.92100-00-53635-000-000 RECYCLING 16,685.79

4,068.30 0.00 -4,068.30 0.00100-00-53635-343-000 RECYCLING    TOTES GARB/RECY 0.00
0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00100-00-53640-000-000 WEED & NUISANCE CONTROL 0.00

======================================================================================================================================================
PUBLIC WORKS 62,999.26 56.13666,463.68 520,968.321,187,432.00
======================================================================================================================================================

1,500.00 500.00 -1,000.00 300.00100-00-54100-000-000 PUBLIC HEALTH  ANIMAL CONTRO 0.00
1,178.00 1,200.00 22.00 98.17100-00-54110-000-000 DOG TAX FEES PAID  TO COUNT 0.00

======================================================================================================================================================
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 0.00 157.532,678.00 -978.001,700.00
======================================================================================================================================================

2,712.50 10,000.00 7,287.50 27.13100-00-55200-110-000 PARKS   WAGES 250.00
207.51 0.00 -207.51 0.00100-00-55200-130-000 PARKS   SOC SEC/MEDICARE 19.13

13,708.48 25,000.00 11,291.52 54.83100-00-55200-363-000 PARKS   MAINTENANCE EXP 2,436.42
15,411.05 3,000.00 -12,411.05 513.70100-00-55200-390-000 PARKS   MISC EXP 39.11

1,708.78 5,000.00 3,291.22 34.18100-00-55201-820-000 PARKS   IMPROVEMENTS 0.00
======================================================================================================================================================
CULTURE, RECREATION AND EDU. 2,744.66 78.4833,748.32 9,251.6843,000.00
======================================================================================================================================================

0.00 7,600.00 7,600.00 0.00100-00-56200-455-000 ECONOMIC DEV WC-IDB 0.00
22,259.17 10,000.00 -12,259.17 222.59100-00-56200-456-000 ECONOMIC DEV T.I.F. 2,567.50

1,100.00 1,800.00 700.00 61.11100-00-56300-110-000 PLANNING COMMISSION WAGES 0.00
12,698.47 50,000.00 37,301.53 25.40100-00-56300-390-000 PLANNING COMMISSION MISC EXP 0.00

5,976.08 5,000.00 -976.08 119.52100-00-56400-452-000 LAND USE/ZONING SURVEYING &FYG 1,718.58
1,093.00 50,000.00 48,907.00 2.19100-00-56400-453-000 LAND USE/ZONING ENGINEERING 234.00

14,598.83 125,000.00 110,401.17 11.68100-00-56400-454-000 LAND USE/ZONING STM WATER POND 3,869.15
======================================================================================================================================================
CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT 8,389.23 23.1557,725.55 191,674.45249,400.00
======================================================================================================================================================

152,933.80 60,000.00 -92,933.80 254.89100-00-57100-000-000 LRP ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCT 3,587.50
0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00100-00-57200-000-000 RESERVE FOR TOWN REVALUATION 0.00

5,994.29 30,000.00 24,005.71 19.98100-00-57301-000-000 BELLHAVEN LANE POND 3,467.05
11,485.52 8,738.00 -2,747.52 131.44100-00-57302-000-000 LEONARD POINT DETENTION POND 3,505.34

0.00 256,000.00 256,000.00 0.00100-00-57400-000-000 FIRE EQUIPMENT 0.00
0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00100-00-57500-000-000 JONES PARK 0.00

======================================================================================================================================================
CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,559.89 43.17170,413.61 224,324.39394,738.00
======================================================================================================================================================

0.00 220,000.00 220,000.00 0.00100-00-58100-610-000 GO REFUNDING BOND PRINCIPAL 0.00
215,687.80 102,741.60 -112,946.20 209.93100-00-58200-620-000 OMRO ROAD INTEREST 0.00

75,782.20 36,098.40 -39,683.80 209.93100-00-58201-620-000 STORM SEWER INTEREST 0.00
======================================================================================================================================================
DEBT SERVICE 0.00 81.23291,470.00 67,370.00358,840.00
======================================================================================================================================================
======================================================================================================================================================

2,222,363.44 3,200,473.41Total Expenses 511,886.77 69.44978,109.97
======================================================================================================================================================

1,806,872.7217,999.91-511,183.77 -9,938.23-1,788,872.81Net Totals





Parcel 002-0210 Boundary Map of 4730 County Road E

Winnebago County GIS, Imagery Date: April 2020

Adjacent Counties

Lakes, Ponds and Rivers

Navigable Waterways

Navigable - Permanent (unchecked)

Navigable - Intermittent (unchecked)

Navigable - Stream (unchecked)

Navigable - Permanent (checked)

Navigable - Intermittent (checked)

Navigable - Stream (checked)

Tax Parcel Boundary

Road ROW

Municipal Boundary

7/16/2024, 8:52:11 AM
0 0.06 0.120.03 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:3,733

Winnebago County GIS
Winnebago County GIS | Imagery Date: April 2020 | Nearmap |







 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  August 21, 2024 

RE:  Ordinance No. 2024-01 An Ordinance Repealing Chapter 274 of the Code of 
Ordinances for the Town of Algoma, Relating to Sex Offenders 

  

SUMMARY:  
At the July 17, 2024 Town Board meeting Town Attorney Lehocky discussed her 
recommendations with the Board to either repeal or revise Town Code Chapter 274 Sex 
Offenders.  

She discussed two options:  

1. Repeal the current ordinance in its entirety; or  

2. Amend the current code to add a Sex Offender Board and create a process to apply 
the requirements of the code.   

Staff are bringing forth an ordinance (option 1) to repeal the ordinance should the Board 
wish to take action at this meeting.  

If the Board wishes to amend the current ordinance (option 2), Staff if requesting direction 
on those proposed amendments. Changes identified through this discussion would be 
brought to the Board as an ordinance for consideration at a future meeting.  

Copies of the current code (Ch. 274 Sex Offenders) and Ord. 2024-01 are attached.   

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommend repeal of the current ordinance which is 
effective immediately. Should the Board agree, the following motion may be made: 

“Motion to approve Ordinance No. 2024-01 An Ordinance Repealing Chapter 274 of the 
Code of Ordinances for the Town of Algoma, Relating to Sex Offenders.”  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Ordinance No. 2024-01 
2. Ch. 274 Sex Offenders (current code) 



ORDINANCE NO. 2024 – 01 
 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING CHAPTER 274 OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR THE TOWN OF 
ALGOMA, RELATING TO SEX OFFENDERS 

 
The Town Board of the Town of Algoma ordains as follows:  
 

1. That Chapter 274 of the Municipal Code of the Town of Algoma relating to sex offenders 
be, and hereby is, repealed.  

2. That the effective date for the ordinance is August 22, 2024.  

3. That this ordinance shall be posted and/or published, as provided by law.  
 

Adopted by the Town Board of Algoma, Winnebago County, Wisconsin, on this 21st day of 
August, 2024.  

 
 

 
____________________________ 

                                                                                                                        Joel Rasmussen, Town Chair 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Katherine Reinbold 
Municipal Clerk/Treasurer 

 
 



Chapter 274

SEX OFFENDERS

ARTICLE I

Residency Restrictions

§ 274-1. Findings; intent.
§ 274-2. Definitions.
§ 274-3. Prohibited location; prohibited

conduct; exceptions.

§ 274-4. Renting property to designated
offender.

§ 274-5. Selling property to designated
offender.

§ 274-6. Violations and penalties.

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Algoma as indicated in article histories.
Amendments noted where applicable.]

Town of Algoma, WI

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/AL3573 on 2024-07-11



ARTICLE I

Residency Restrictions
[Adopted 11-15-2006 by Ord. No. 123A ]

§ 274-1. Findings; intent.

§ 274-2. Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings ascribed to

them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:

CHILD — A person under the age of 16 for purposes of this article.

DESIGNATED OFFENDER — Any person who is required to register under § 301.45, Wis. Stats., for

any sexual offense against a child.

MINOR — A person under the age of 17.

PERMANENT RESIDENCE — A place where the person abides, lodges, or resides for 14 or more

consecutive days.

TEMPORARY RESIDENCE — A place where the person abides, lodges, or resides for a period of 14 or

more days in the aggregate during any calendar year and which is not the person's permanent address, or

a place where the person routinely abides, lodges, or resides for a period of four or more consecutive or

nonconsecutive days in any month and which is not the person's permanent residence.

§ 274-3. Prohibited location; prohibited conduct; exceptions.

A. Repeat sexual offenders, sexual offenders who use physical violence, and sexual offenders who prey

on children are sexual predators who present an extreme threat to the public safety. Sexual offenders

are extremely likely to use physical violence and to repeat their offenses, and most sexual offenders

commit many offenses, have many more victims than are ever reported, and are prosecuted for only

a fraction of their crimes. This makes the cost of sexual offender victimization to society at large,

while incalculable, clearly exorbitant.

B. It is the intent of this article to serve the Town's compelling interest to promote, protect and improve

the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of the Town by creating areas around locations where

children regularly congregate in concentrated numbers wherein certain sexual offenders and sexual

predators are prohibited from establishing temporary or permanent residence.

A. Prohibited location of residence. It is unlawful for any designated offender to establish a permanent

residence or temporary residence within 2,000 feet of any school, licensed day-care center, park, trail,

playground, place of worship, or any other place designated by the Town as a place where children

are known to congregate.

B. Prohibited activity. It is unlawful for any designated offender to participate in a holiday event

involving children under 18 years of age, such as distributing candy or other items to children on

Halloween, wearing a Santa Claus costume on or preceding Christmas or wearing an Easter Bunny

costume on or preceding Easter. Holiday events in which the offender is the parent or guardian of the

children involved, and no nonfamilial children are present, are exempt from this subsection.

C. Measurement of distance.

(1) For purposes of determining the minimum distance separation, the requirement shall be

Town of Algoma, WI

§ 274-1 SEX OFFENDERS § 274-3

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/AL3573 on 2024-07-11



§ 274-4. Renting property to designated offender.

§ 274-5. Selling property to designated offender.

measured by following a straight line from the outer property line of the permanent residence

or temporary residence to nearest outer property line of a school, licensed day-care center, park,

trail, playground, place of worship, or any other place designated by the Town where children

are known to congregate.

(2) The Town Clerk shall maintain an official map showing prohibited locations as defined by this

article.1 The Clerk shall update the map at least annually to reflect any changes in the location

of prohibited zones. These shall be designated on the map as child safety zones.2

D. Exceptions. A designated offender residing within a prohibited area as described in Subsection A

does not commit a violation of this section if any of the following apply:

(1) The person established the permanent residence or temporary residence and reported and

registered the residence pursuant to § 301.45, Wis. Stats., before the effective date of this article.

(2) The person is a minor and is not required to register under § 301.45 or 301.46, Wis. Stats.

(3) The school, licensed day-care center, park, trail, playground, place of worship, or any other

place designated by the Town as a place where children are known to congregate within 2,000

feet of the person's permanent residence was opened after the person established the permanent

residence or temporary residence and reported and registered the residence pursuant to § 301.45,

Wis. Stats.

(4) The residence is also the primary residence of the person's parents, grandparents, siblings,

spouse, or children, provided that such parent, grandparent, sibling, spouse or child established

the residence at least two years before the designated offender established residence at the

location.

(5) The residence is a property owned or leased by the Wisconsin Department of Corrections.

A. It is unlawful to let or rent any place, structure, or part thereof, trailer or other conveyance, with the

knowledge that it will be used as a permanent residence or temporary residence by any person

prohibited from establishing such permanent residence or temporary residence pursuant to this article,

if such place, structure, or part thereof, trailer or other conveyance is located within a prohibited

location zone described in § 274-3A.

B. A property owner's failure to comply with the provisions of this section shall constitute a violation of

this section and shall subject the property owner to the code enforcement provisions and procedures

as provided in this article.

A. It is unlawful for any owner, real estate broker or real estate sales person to participate in the sale of

any place, structure, or part thereof, trailer or other conveyance, with the knowledge that it will be

used as a temporary or permanent residence by a person prohibited from establishing such permanent

or temporary residence pursuant to this article, if such place, structure, part thereof, trailer or

conveyance is located within a prohibited location zone described in § 274-3A.

1. Editor's Note: The map is included as an attachment to this chapter.
2. Editor's Note: Original Subsection D, Penalties, which immediately followed this subsection, was moved to its own section. See now

§ 274-6, Violations and penalties.

Town of Algoma, WI

§ 274-3 SEX OFFENDERS § 274-5

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/AL3573 on 2024-07-11



§ 274-6. Violations and penalties.

Penalties. A person who violates this article shall be punished by a forfeiture not exceeding $500. Each day

a person maintains a residence in violation of this article constitutes a separate violation. The Town may

also seek equitable relief.

B. Failure to comply with the provisions of this section shall constitute a violation of this section and

shall subject the person violating this section to the code enforcement provisions and procedures as

provided in this article.

Town of Algoma, WI

§ 274-5 ALGOMA CODE § 274-6

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/AL3573 on 2024-07-11



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

940 E. Evergreen Drive • Kaukauna, WI 54130 

(920) 725-1233 • www.towncounsellawfirm.com 

 

LEGAL MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Town of Algoma Board of Supervisors 
From: Tyler D. Pluff 
Date: August 16, 2024 
Re: Ordinance Enforcement 
 
 
 

 
 Dear Town Board Supervisors:  

 It is my understanding that the Town desires to implement a procedure that would allow for the 

Town to penalize violators of the Town’s ordinances.  Below is a general overview of a procedure available 

to the Town and an outline showing the steps the Town will need to take to move forward if it desires.  

Currently the only method of enforcement available to the Town looks to be through the injunction 

procedure in the courts. However, this method is normally only useful for continuing and obvious violations 

that require an increased response through the court system.  

State statutes allow for a municipality to enforce its ordinances through a citation procedure. The 

requirements for this procedure are outlined in Wis. Stat. Sec. 66.0113. A general citation ordinance would 

allow the Town to issue citations for nuisance properties, failing to obtain proper permits, and other 

violations of Town Ordinances. These monetary fines do not result a court order to halt the activity as an 

injunction would but may become an important step in notifying someone of their violation of Town 

Ordinances.  

In review of the Town’s current ordinances, the Town looks to have previously enacted a version of 

the citation ordinance under Chapter 15. However, the authorization to issue the citations is only given to 

the building inspector and road supervisor for violations of specific codes.  

The Town would therefore benefit by amending Chapter 15 of its ordinances to a general citation 

ordinance compliant with Wis. Stat. Sec. 66.0113. Under the statute, the Town Board may authorize a Town 

official or officials to issue citations on behalf of the Town. Normally this task is assigned to the 

administrator. The Town could also keep the citations available to the building inspector and 

road/drainage coordinator. 

 

http://www.towncounsellawfirm.com/


       Once the Town has proper ordinance in place and an official has the authority to issue the citations, 

the Town must then set up its citation procedure with a Court. While the Town has the option of creating 

its own municipal court, there is also the option of having tickets heard in the circuit court. In this instance, 

given that the Town does not have its own police department, the Town should elect to have its citations 

heard at the same time as other municipalities in the circuit court.  

         The authorized Town offical will mail out citaitons, by certified mail, to violators. The Town will 

need to acquire a citation booklet that contains the information required by the statute and ordinance. The 

citation would have a date on which the violator would be required to appear in court, and a fine amount. 

The appearance in court is the Intake Date. 

         Based on previous emails with the Clerk of Courts, “Intake Hearings” would likely take place on 

Tuesdays at 9:00 a.m.. The Town Attorney would be present at intake, to discuss the citations with violators 

who appear. If not guilty pleas are entered, then the matter would proceed to a potential pretrial 

conference, and then a hearing in front of a circuit court judge. It is important to note that all payments are 

made to the circuit court because there are fees involved with filing citations in the circuit court and the 

remainder is then distributed to the Town.  

                 In summary the following steps would need to completed in order to implement a proper citation 

procedure: 

Step 1:  An amended citation ordinance is drafted that allows for citations to be 

issued by a Town Official 

Step 2: Citation Ordinance Amendment is approved by the Town Board. The Town 

Board should also create/amend its fee schedule in order to allow for correct 

citation amounts for violations 

Step 3:  The Town will need to coordinate with Winnebago County Clerk of Court in 

setting up citation intake for the Town 

Step 4: The Town obtains a citation booklet and may begin issuing citations 

Step 5: The Town Attorney prosecutes the citation in court.  

    

               This memorandum gives a general overview of the process. I will be attending the Town Board 

Meeting in person to answer questions that you may have regarding the process.  

 

 

 



 

                    I look forward to discussing the topic with you further at your meeting.  

 
 

Town Counsel Law & Litigation, LLC 

 

s/ Tyler D. Pluff 

Tyler D. Pluff 
 
 
 

   



 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  August 21, 2024 

RE:  Burning in the Town of Algoma 

  

SUMMARY:  
At the July 17, 2024 Town Board meeting there was general discussion of burning in the 
Town of Algoma. The Board directed Staff to provide:  

1. Information on how burning is handled in other municipalities, including whether or 
not a permit is required.  

2. Further information on enforcement options.  

Staff have researched 8 municipalities, which were selected for their location in relation to 
the Town of Algoma and/or similar size/development activity to the Town of Algoma.  

Staff has attached and will discuss the following with the Board:  

1. A summary that notes the following for each municipality:  
- If they have a burn permit.  
- If they have a burn permit, the cost and period of time the permit covers.  
- Additional details that stood out within their code/process such as specific burn 

times/days; requirement to contact the County prior to burning; and liability.  
- Violations and penalties.  

2. Copies of municipal code, burn permits and/or other material relating to burning for 
each municipality.   

Analysis:   
- Of the 8 municipalities it is split 50/50 for having a burn permit.  
- Five municipalities are towns—2 of the 5 towns have permits (3 do not).  
- For those communities that do have a permit, the cost is either free or no more 

than $15.00.   

While for the most part there is consistency in general regulations and prohibitions for 
burning, there is no clear best practice for use of burn permits.  

 



 

 

Introducing a permit process would require additional administrative processes and staff 
time. The current town ordinance provides for violations and penalties, but the town does 
not have the ability to enforce.  

In light of the information on the previous agenda item regarding enforcement, staff 
recommend getting enforcement in place and enforcing the current violations and 
penalties for burning without the addition of a burn permit. Knowing setting up that 
procedure may take some time, we could again mail the postcard sent last fall reminding 
residents of the burn ordinance and list the dates for yard waste pick-up.  

   

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommend not implementing a burn permit at this time.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Municipal comparisons for burning 
2. Comparison communities information on burning and burn permits 



Municipality
2024 Prelim 
Population General Code Burn Permit?

Permit cost & 
duration Additional details Violations and penalties

Town of Algoma 6,867
Open Burning with regulations and 
prohibitions No NA

violations; amount varies with violation up 
to $200

City of Oshkosh 67,245
Recreational burning with 
regulations nad prohibitions Yes

$15.00, 
annual use online permit system

Town of Buchanan 6,815
Outdoor and refuse burning with 
regulations and prohibitions Yes Free, annual

Permits valid Saturdays 8am-8pm. Liability of burner 
for all fire supression costs and other damage caused 
by the fire; Right of entry and inspection by Fire Dept

Forfeiture of not less than $200 nor more 
than $1,000 plus cost of prosecution. 
Penalites are doubled for third and 
subsequent offenses. 

Town of Neenah 3,664
Burning with regulations nad 
prohibitions No NA contact the Sheriff's Office for bigger burns

$100-$500 for each offense plus 
reasonable costs incurred by Town fighting 
the fire, resitution, and/or prosecution 
costs. 

Town of Omro 2,413 do not have code for burning Yes
$10.00, 
annual Before burning must contact Sheriff's Office none specified

Town of Oshkosh 2,432 do not have code for burning No NA

No permit but person is liable for any nuisance or 
illegal burning. If large burn should call County Sheriff 
before and after fire. Subject to a citation. 

Town of Sheboygan 8,279
Open Burning with regulations and 
prohibitions

No permit, 
request is 
verbal and Town 
Board is 
informed

Free, each 
instance

Must notify County prior to burning. Except for 
campfires and permitted bonfires, open burning shall 
only be conducted between 4pm-9pm. Right of entry 
and inspection by Fire Dept. Varies $25-150 plus court costs

Village of Fox 
Crossing 19,285

Open Burning with regulations and 
prohibitions No NA

No fire started when the wind speed exceeds 10 mph 
at Appleton Intl Airport

Village of Harrison 15,364
Open Burning with regulations and 
prohibitions Yes

Free; One 
week (7 days)

valid 7am-7pm during that week; Must inform Sheriff's 
Dept or other designated official; permittee has 
liability 

Subject to General Penalty of the Village. 
First offense no more than $500, second 
no more than $1,000 - each plus cost of 
prosecution

https://doa.wi.gov/Pages/LocalGovtsGrants/Population_Estimates.aspx

Burn Ordinance and Permit Comparisons    8/21/24    

https://doa.wi.gov/Pages/LocalGovtsGrants/Population_Estimates.aspx


ARTICLE I

Open Burning
[Adopted 8-22-1996 by Ord. No. 88 ]

§ 184-1. Applicability.

Burning in the following situations is hereby regulated or prohibited:

§ 184-2. General regulations.

The following general regulations apply to all burning as hereafter classified:

A. Open burning.

B. Burn barrel fires.

C. Burning of construction waste.

D. Burning of salvage.

E. Burning of marsh hay, large areas of grass, large brush piles and large campfires over three

feet in diameter.

F. Burning of garbage, refuse, hazardous substances, industrial waste, waste tires, and medical

waste.

A. All fires shall be attended at all times by one person at least 16 years of age.

B. A hose attached to a pressurized water source, fire extinguisher, or shovel shall be at hand to

control spread of the fire.

C. Only dry materials may be burned in order to prevent excessive smoke.

D. Burning is prohibited when wind velocity exceeds 10 miles per hour.

E. Fires may be no less than 10 feet from any structure or property line. [Amended 10-15-1997
by Ord. No. 94 ]

F. No fire should be started later in the day than 1/2 hour before sunset.

G. Except for starter fluid which can be used with small campfires and grills, burning of

flammable or combustible liquids is prohibited.

H. Burning of all types in any ditches or drainageways, whether on public or private lands, is

prohibited.

I. To the extent not inconsistent with specific provisions of this article, the definitions set forth

in Chapter 328, Article II, Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling, of the Town Code shall

control.

J. All persons should be considerate of neighbors at all times. In particular, consideration

should be given to the direction of travel of smoke.

Town of Algoma, WI

§ 184-1 § 184-3

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/AL3573 on 2024-07-08 Town of Algoma page 1



§ 184-3. Specific regulations.

The following regulations apply to the following specific classifications of burning:

§ 184-4. Exemption.

Controlled burns by the Town Fire Department for demolition or fire training are exempt from the

A. Open burning.1

(1) Fires shall not exceed three feet in diameter.

(2) Only charcoal, clean untreated wood, regardless of diameter, dry leaves and brush, and

nontreated paper products shall be burned. (See Subsection C prohibitions.)

B. Burn barrels.

(1) Only dry paper, leaves, or untreated wood shall be burned in burn barrels.

(2) The top of the barrel must be covered by a wire screen.

C. Construction site burning. Burning of any construction material at construction sites is

strictly prohibited.

D. Salvage burning. Salvage burning is strictly prohibited in the Town of Algoma.

E. Garbage, etc.

(1) Burning of garbage, refuse, hazardous substances, industrial waste, waste tires, and

medical waste is prohibited in the Town of Algoma.

(2) Combustibles, including construction materials, shall not be brought into the Town for

the purpose of burning, unless as fuel for fires specifically permitted by this article.

F. Burning in open areas and large fires.

(1) Burning of marshes, grasslands, and large brush piles over three feet in diameter must

be reported to the Fire Chief. If the reporting party is unable to reach the Fire Chief, he

or she should call the Winnebago County Communications Center.2

(2) The Chief shall direct calls to the administrative phone number of the Winnebago

County Sheriff's Department where the caller shall provide the following information:

(a) The address, phone number, name of responsible person and telephone number at

the burn.

(b) Secured person at the burn.

(3) A return phone call to the Winnebago County Sheriff's Department is required at its

completion.

1. Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. II).
2. Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. II).

Town of Algoma, WI

§ 184-3 § 184-4

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/AL3573 on 2024-07-08 Town of Algoma page 2



provisions of this article.

§ 184-5. Violations and penalties.

Any person who shall violate any of the provisions of this article shall, upon conviction thereof,

forfeit the amounts set forth below, together with costs of prosecution, and in default of payment

of such forfeiture and costs of prosecution shall be imprisoned in the county jail of Winnebago

County, Wisconsin, until said forfeiture and costs are paid, but not exceeding six months. Each

day of violation shall constitute a separate offense.

A. Violators of § 184-3A, B, C and F shall forfeit not less than $30 nor more than $60.3

B. Violators of § 184-3D and E shall forfeit not less than $100 nor more than $200.4

C. Violators of § 184-2 shall forfeit not less than $30 nor more than $50 for the first violation,

and not less than $75 nor more than $100 for a second violation.5

D. Before issuing a citation or ticket for a violation of this article, the enforcing officer shall

issue a written warning to the violator. A copy of such warning shall be filed with the Town

Clerk. Any subsequent violation by the same person shall result in a ticket or citation.6

3. Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. II).
4. Editor's Note: Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. II).
5. Editor's Note: Added at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. II).
6. Editor's Note: Original Section VI (of Ordinance No. 88), Enforcement, which immediately followed this subsection, was repealed at

time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. II).

Town of Algoma, WI

§ 184-4 § 184-5

Downloaded from https://ecode360.com/AL3573 on 2024-07-08 Town of Algoma page 3



 

City of Oshkosh Recreational Burning 

LOSS OF PRIVILEGES AND/OR FINES MAY RESULT BY NOT FOLLOWING THE GUIDLINES 

 

Recreational fires are prohibited in the City of Oshkosh without a valid permit. A recreational fire permit 

is required to be purchased before any burning.  Outdoor cooking is allowed without a permit using 

approved devices such as grills and smokers.   

The City of Oshkosh will allow citizens to have recreational fires at single-family and two-family 

dwellings provided that such fires are in strict compliance with restrictions relating to recreational fires.  

Permits will only be issued to property owners or tenants who have received permission from the 

property owner.  The City of Oshkosh Fire Department will enforce these restrictions to ensure that fires 

do not compromise safety or cause neighborhood concerns. 

Permits can be purchased online or in-person at Fire Station #15 located at 101 Court St.  The cost of the 

permit is $15 and is valid for one calendar year from January 1 to December 31.  You must obtain a 

permit every calendar year. 

The burn permit shall allow burning only under prescribed conditions.  The permit shall in no way relieve 

an individual from potential personal liability.  Any person responsible for the existence or spread of fire 

shall be liable for the payments of costs incurred. 

Burning hours are Sun-Thurs. 11 a.m. to 10 p.m. and Friday and Saturday 11 a.m. to 12 a.m. 

Rules for Outdoor Burning 

 Permits shall be available to the City of Oshkosh Fire Department personnel upon request. If the 

permit is not available, the fire will be extinguished immediately. 

 Permits are non-transferable. 

 The outdoor fireplace shall be an assembly that includes a bowl for holding the wood, screen 

sides, and a cover to contain the embers/sparks, and supports to assure clearances to 

combustibles.   

 Recreational fires must be attended at all times by at least one responsible person of 18 years or 

older. 

 A method of extinguishment shall be readily available, such as a garden hose or a fire 

extinguisher with a minimum 4A rating. 

 The fire shall be completely extinguished before leaving the fireplace unsupervised. 

 The fireplace cannot be used within 15 feet of buildings, combustibles, or lot lines. 

 Only dry wood is to be burned.   

 The burning of trash, yard waste, building construction materials, or other waste is prohibited. 

 No recreational fire shall be started when wind direction or speed will cause embers or other 

burning material to be carried onto any building or combustible material. 

 Burning shall not produce smoke that causes a public nuisance. 

 The City of Oshkosh Fire Department reserves the right to extinguish the fire for any reason 

deemed necessary. 

**When burning, please be considerate of your neighbors** 



Town of Buchanan page 1 
 

Town of Buchanan 

Chapter 290. Fire Prevention 

Article III. Outdoor Burning 

§ 290-7. Purpose.This article is intended to promote the public health, safety and welfare and to safeguard the 
health, comfort, living conditions, safety and welfare of the citizens of the Town of Buchanan (from threats) 
due to the air pollution and fire hazards of open burning, outdoor burning and refuse burning. 

§ 290-8. Applicability. This article applies to all outdoor burning and refuse burning within the Town of 
Buchanan. 

A. This article does not apply to grilling or cooking using charcoal, wood, propane or natural gas in cooking or 
grilling appliances. 

B. This article does not apply to burning in a stove, furnace, fireplace or other heating device within a building 
used for human or animal habitation unless the material being burned includes refuse as defined in § 290-9 of 
this article. 

C. This article does not apply to the use of propane, acetylene, natural gas, gasoline or kerosene in a device 
intended for heating, construction or maintenance activities. 

§ 290-9. Definitions. 

As used in this article, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 

CAMPFIRE A small outdoor fire intended for recreation or cooking not including a fire intended for disposal of 
waste wood or refuse. 

CLEAN WOOD Natural wood which has not been painted, varnished or coated with a similar material, has 
not been pressure treated with preservatives and does not contain resins or glues as in plywood or other 
composite wood products. 

FIRE CHIEF The Chief of Buchanan Fire and Rescue or other person authorized by the Fire Chief. 

MAINTENANCE FIRE A fire that is conducted as a means of disposing of excess leaves, brush, clean wood 
and other vegetative debris from agricultural property, nursery property, site preparation, spring/fall yard 
cleanup or cleanup after a natural disaster. Maintenance fires are allowed on residential and agriculturally 
zoned properties. Maintenance fires for industrial or commercially zoned properties are not permitted. 

OPEN BURNING Kindling or maintaining a fire where the products of combustion are emitted directly into the 
ambient air without passing through a stack or a chimney. 

OUTDOOR BURNING Open burning or burning in an outdoor wood-fired furnace. 

REFUSE Any waste material except clean wood. 

§ 290-10. Prohibited acts. Open burning, outdoor burning and refuse burning are prohibited in the Town of 
Buchanan unless the burning is specifically permitted by this article. 

§ 290-11. Prohibited materials. Unless a specific written approval has been obtained from the Department of 
Natural Resources, the following materials may not be burned in an open fire, incinerator, burn barrel, 
furnace, stove or any other indoor or outdoor incineration or heating device. The Town of Buchanan will not 
issue a permit for burning any of the following materials without air pollution control devices and a written 
copy of an approval by the Department of Natural Resources: 

https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#12327203
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13595985
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#12327226
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13595986
https://ecode360.com/print/13595987#13595987
https://ecode360.com/print/13595988#13595988
https://ecode360.com/print/13595990#13595990
https://ecode360.com/print/13595989#13595989
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13595990
https://ecode360.com/print/13595991#13595991
https://ecode360.com/print/13595992#13595992
https://ecode360.com/print/13595993#13595993
https://ecode360.com/print/13595994#13595994
https://ecode360.com/print/13595995#13595995
https://ecode360.com/print/13595996#13595996
https://ecode360.com/print/29461738#29461738
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13595997
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13595998


Town of Buchanan page 2 
 

A. Rubbish or garbage, including but not limited to food wastes, food wraps, packaging, animal carcasses, 
paint or painted materials, furniture, composite shingles, construction or demolition debris or other 
household or business wastes. 

B. Waste oil or other oily wastes except used oil burned in a heating device for energy recovery subject to the 
restrictions in Ch. NR 590, Wis. Adm. Code.[1] 

[1] Editor's Note: See now Ch. NR 679, Wis. Adm. Code. 

C. Asphalt and products containing asphalt. 

D. Treated or painted wood, including but not limited to plywood, composite wood products or other wood 
products that are painted, varnished or treated with preservatives. 

E. Any plastic material, including but not limited to nylon, PVC, ABS, polystyrene or urethane foam, and 
synthetic fabrics, plastic films and plastic containers. 

F. Rubber, including tires and synthetic rubber-like products. 

G. Newspaper, corrugated cardboard, container board, office paper and other materials that must be 
recycled in accordance with Chapter 450, Solid Waste, of the Code of the Town of Buchanan. 

§ 290-12. Burning of leaves, brush, clean wood and other vegetative debris. 

A. Burning leaves, brush, clean wood and other vegetative debris in the Town of Buchanan. Open burning of 
leaves, weeds, brush, stumps, clean wood, trees and other vegetative debris is allowed in the Town of 
Buchanan in accordance with Subsections B and C and the following provisions which shall apply to all 
burning in the Town: 

(1) All allowed open burning shall be conducted in a safe nuisance-free manner, when wind and weather 
conditions are such as to minimize adverse effects and not create a health hazard or a visibility hazard on 
roadways, railroads or airfields. Open burning shall be conducted in conformance with all local and state fire 
protection regulations. 

(2) Except for barbecue, gas and charcoal grills, no open burning shall be undertaken during periods when 
either the Fire Chief or the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources has issued a burning ban applicable 
to the area. 

(3) Unless explicitly allowed elsewhere in this article, a commercial enterprise other than an agricultural or 
silvicultural operation may open burn only at a facility approved by and in accordance with provisions 
established by the Department of Natural Resources and the Fire Chief. 

(4) Fires set for forest, prairie or wildlife habitat management are allowed with the approval of the Department 
of Natural Resources. 

(5) Outdoor campfires and small bonfires for cooking, ceremonies or recreation are allowed, provided that 
the fire is confined by a control device or structure such as a barrel, fire ring, or fire pit. Bonfires are allowed 
only if approved by and in accordance with provisions established by the Fire Chief. 

(6) Open burning shall be constantly attended and supervised by a competent person of at least 18 years of 
age until the fire is extinguished and is cold. The person shall have readily available for use such fire-
extinguishing equipment as may be necessary for the total control of the fire. 

(7) No materials may be burned upon any street, curb, gutter, ditch or sidewalk or on the ice of a pond, stream 
or water body. 

https://ecode360.com/print/13595999#13595999
https://ecode360.com/print/13596000#13596000
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#ft13596000-1
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#ref13596000-1
https://ecode360.com/print/13596001#13596001
https://ecode360.com/print/13596002#13596002
https://ecode360.com/print/13596003#13596003
https://ecode360.com/print/13596004#13596004
https://ecode360.com/print/13596005#13596005
https://ecode360.com/print/12327958#12327958
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13596006
https://ecode360.com/print/13596007#13596007
https://ecode360.com/print/13596016#13596016
https://ecode360.com/print/13596018#13596018
https://ecode360.com/print/13596008#13596008
https://ecode360.com/print/13596009#13596009
https://ecode360.com/print/13596010#13596010
https://ecode360.com/print/13596011#13596011
https://ecode360.com/print/13596012#13596012
https://ecode360.com/print/13596013#13596013
https://ecode360.com/print/13596014#13596014


Town of Buchanan page 3 
 

(8) Except for barbecue, gas and charcoal grills, no burning shall be undertaken within 25 feet from any lot 
line, combustible material, combustible wall or partition, exterior window opening, exit access or exit unless 
authorized by the Fire Chief. 

B. Maintenance fires; burning leaves, brush, clean wood and other vegetative debris within the sanitary 
district. Open burning of leaves, weeds, brush, stumps, clean wood, trees and other vegetative debris is 
allowed in the Town of Buchanan for areas located within the Darboy Joint Sanitary District No. 1, except in 
accordance with the following provisions: 

(1) Except for campfires and permitted bonfires, open burning shall only be conducted on Saturdays, other 
than legal holidays, as defined by § 995.20, Wis. Stats., between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. 

(2) Open burning under this section shall only be conducted at a location at least 50 feet from the nearest 
building which is not on the same property. 

(3) Open burning under this section shall not be larger than five feet in diameter and the fuel shall not be 
stacked higher than three feet in height. 

C. Maintenance fires; burning leaves, brush, clean wood and other vegetative debris outside the sanitary 
district. Open burning of leaves, weeds, brush, stumps, clean wood and other vegetative debris is allowed in 
the Town of Buchanan for areas located outside the Darboy Joint Sanitary District No. 1 only in accordance 
with the following provisions: 

(1) Except for campfires and permitted bonfires, open burning shall only be conducted on Saturdays, other 
than legal holidays, as defined by § 995.20, Wis. Stats., between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 8:00 p.m. 

(2) Open burning under this section shall only be conducted at a location at least 100 feet from the nearest 
building which is not on the same property. 

(3) Open burning under this section shall not be larger than 10 feet in diameter and the fuel shall not be 
stacked higher than five feet in height. 

§ 290-13. Burn barrels. 

A burn barrel may be used in the Town of Buchanan only in accordance with the following provisions: 

A. The burn barrel shall not be used to burn any of the prohibited materials listed in § 290-11 of this article and 
may only be used in accordance with the provisions of § 290-12 of this article. 

B. The burn barrel shall be located at least 100 feet from the nearest building that is not on the same property 
as the burn barrel. 

C. The burn barrel shall have vent holes above the ash line for combustion air and shall be covered with a 
heavy wire screen. 

D. The burn barrel shall not serve a commercial or industrial enterprise. 

E. The owner of the burn barrel shall obtain an annual permit from the Town in accordance with § 290-15 of 
this article. 

§ 290-14. Fire Department practice burns. Notwithstanding §§ 290-10 and 290-11 of this article, Buchanan 
Fire and Rescue may burn a standing building if necessary for fire-fighting practice and if the practice burn 
complies with the requirements of the Department of Natural Resources. 

§ 290-15. Burning permits. 

https://ecode360.com/print/13596015#13596015
https://ecode360.com/print/13596016#13596016
https://ecode360.com/print/13596017#13596017
https://ecode360.com/print/29461739#29461739
https://ecode360.com/print/29461740#29461740
https://ecode360.com/print/13596018#13596018
https://ecode360.com/print/13596019#13596019
https://ecode360.com/print/29461741#29461741
https://ecode360.com/print/29461742#29461742
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13596020
https://ecode360.com/print/13596021#13596021
https://ecode360.com/print/13595998#13595998
https://ecode360.com/print/13596006#13596006
https://ecode360.com/print/13596022#13596022
https://ecode360.com/print/13596023#13596023
https://ecode360.com/print/13596024#13596024
https://ecode360.com/print/13596025#13596025
https://ecode360.com/print/13596027#13596027
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13596026
https://ecode360.com/print/13595997#13595997
https://ecode360.com/print/13595998#13595998
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13596027


Town of Buchanan page 4 
 

A. No person shall start or maintain any open burning without obtaining a burning permit issued by the Town 
of Buchanan. The fee for each burning permit shall be paid as listed in the Town of Buchanan Fees and 
Licenses Schedule.[1] 

[1]Editor's Note: The Town Fees and Licenses Schedule is on file in the office of the Town Administrator. 

B. An outdoor campfire does not require a permit, provided that the fire complies with all other applicable 
provisions of this article. 

C. The owner or occupant of the property shall obtain an annual burning permit for each burn barrel before 
using the burn barrel. The fee for each annual burning permit shall be paid as listed in the Town of Buchanan 
Fees and Licenses Schedule. An annual permit expires on December 31 of each year. 

D. When weather conditions warrant, the Fire Chief or the Department of Natural Resources may declare a 
burning moratorium on all open burning and temporarily suspend previously issued burning permits for open 
burning. 

E. A burning permit issued under this section shall require compliance with all applicable provisions of this 
article and any additional special restrictions deemed necessary to protect public health and safety. 

F. Any violation of the conditions of a burning permit shall be deemed a violation of this article. Any violation 
of this article or the burning permit shall void the permit. 

§ 290-16. Liability. A person utilizing or maintaining an outdoor fire shall be responsible for all fire-suppression 
costs and any other liability resulting from damage caused by the fire. 

§ 290-17. Right of entry and inspection. The Fire Chief or any authorized officer, agent, employee or 
representative of the Town of Buchanan who presents credentials may inspect any property for the purpose of 
ascertaining compliance with the provisions of this article. (Note: If the owner or occupant of the premises 
denies access to the property for this purpose, a special inspection warrant may be obtained in accordance 
with § 66.0119, Wis. Stats.) 

§ 290-18. Enforcement; violations and penalties. 

A. The Fire Chief, Emergency Manager, Fire Chief designee, Outagamie County Sheriff's Department and Town 
Administrator are authorized to enforce the provisions of this article. 

[Amended 11-10-2016 by Res. No. 2016-05] 

B. Any person violating any of the provisions of this article shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less than $200 
nor more than $1,000 plus the cost of prosecution. Penalties are doubled for third and subsequent offenses. 

 

https://ecode360.com/print/13596028#13596028
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#ft13596028-1
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#ref13596028-1
https://ecode360.com/print/13596029#13596029
https://ecode360.com/print/13596030#13596030
https://ecode360.com/print/13596031#13596031
https://ecode360.com/print/13596032#13596032
https://ecode360.com/print/13596033#13596033
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13596035
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13596036
https://ecode360.com/print/BU2871?guid=13596037,13596036,13596035,13596027,13596026,13596020,13596006,13595998,13595997,13595990,13595986,12327226#13596037
https://ecode360.com/print/13596038#13596038
https://ecode360.com/print/13596039#13596039


MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE TOWN OF NEENAH, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WI 
CHAPTER 5 

5/13/2010 

1. Signs shall be posted in uniform locations, five to fifteen feet (5’-15’) to
the right side of the main driveway access point, on the back side of the
road ditch.  In more densely populated areas, and in site specific
situations, signs may be posted to the left of the main driveway access
point or closer to the road.  These are general guidelines, with the
ultimate goal being visibility, uniformity, and longevity.

2. The sign shall be mounted on a post made of metal or other durable
material, as determined, designated, or chosen by the Town of Neenah,
and shall be at a right angle to the abutting roadway so as to be easily
visible from either direction on the abutting street.

(c) The cost of maintaining or replacing the uniform address number sign shall be
assessed to the property owner, as provided for by the Town Board.

(d) Although the U.S. Postal Service requires the address number to be displayed on
the mailbox or mailbox supporting structure for mail delivery, the uniform address
number sign shall not be posted on the mailbox or mailbox supporting structure.

5.05 BURNING 

(1) Purpose.  It is the purpose of this Section to prevent the setting of fires within the Town
of Neenah that create a nuisance or hazard to persons or property.

(2) Exceptions.  This Section shall not apply to:

(a) Burning rubbish or trash in properly fire-screened barrels, cans, burners, or other
similar containers, provided all air openings are covered with wire screen with
openings no larger than one inch in diameter.

(b) Cooking fires in grills or in the open, unless said fires are recreational fires.

(c) Fires started in fireplaces, woodstoves, heating furnaces, pellet burners, or other
similar devices.

(d) Fires started for approved fire training.

(3) Regulation of Burning Generally

(a) Any person who sets a fire in the Town, whether on the ground, in a container, or
in a structure, must attend the fire until it is extinguished, subject to the
exceptions above in Subsection 5.05(2) herein.

(b) No person shall burn weeds, leaves, brush, grass, or any other rubbish on the
surface of Town roads.

(c) No person shall set a fire which causes smoke which creates a public nuisance
or causes diminished visibility for motor vehicle traffic on nearby roads.

(d) No person shall burn rubber, plastic, or other petroleum-based materials.

Town of Neenah   page 1



MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE TOWN OF NEENAH, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WI 
CHAPTER 5 

5/13/2010 Town of Neenah   
page 2 

(e) Any person engaged in burning must ensure that the fire remains manageable
and controllable by that person.

(f) No person shall burn a large rubbish pile, large brush pile, or field unless the
Sheriff’s Department is notified in advance of burning those materials and
immediately after the fire is extinguished.

(g) No person shall burn a structure without prior approval in writing from the Fire
Chief or the Fire Chief’s designated representative.

(h) During times which the Town Board, Fire Chief, or any state, county or other
governmental authority with jurisdiction may choose to designate and publish as
“no burning”, any person who wishes to engage in burning must first obtaining a
permit from the Town Fire Chief or the Town Chairman.

(4) Recreational Fires 

(a) Definition of Recreational Fire.  Recreational fires are defined as user-started
personal fires used for cooking, warmth, or other personal enjoyment.

(b) No person shall build a recreational fire nearer than ten (10) feet from any tree,
shrub, bush, fence, building, or combustible material.

(c) All recreational fires shall be surrounded by a non-combustible material such as
concrete, brick, or stone, or be contained in a below-ground pit with a depth of at
least ten (10) inches.

(d) Any person who builds a recreational fire must personally attend the fire until it is
extinguished.

(5) Fires in Town Parks.  Any person building a fire within a Town park must do so within a
portable or permanent grill and subject to all posted regulations.  See Section 15.02
herein.

(6) Penalties.  Any person violating the provisions of this Section will be subject to forfeiture
not less than one hundred dollars ($100.00) and not more than $500.00 for each
offense, plus the reasonable costs incurred by the Town in fighting and putting out such
fire, plus an amount to be paid in restitution to any person whose person or property is
injured or damaged by such fire.  Any person subject to forfeiture under this section must
also pay the costs of prosecution.





Town of Oshkosh 

 

 

 

 

 



Town of Sheboygan   page 1 
 

Town of Sheboygan 

Chapter 127. Burning, Open 

§ 127-1. Applicability. 

This chapter applies to all outdoor burning and refuse burning within the Town of Sheboygan. 

A. This chapter does not apply to grilling or cooking using charcoal, wood, propane or natural gas in 
cooking or grilling appliances. 

B. This chapter does not apply to burning in a stove, furnace, fireplace or other heating device within a 
building used for human or animal habitation unless the material being burned includes refuse as 
defined in § 127-2. 

C. This chapter does not apply to the use of propane, acetylene, natural gas, gasoline or kerosene in a 
device intended for heating, construction or maintenance activities. 

§ 127-2. Definitions. As used in this chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings indicated: 

CAMPFIRE A small outdoor fire intended for recreation or cooking, not including a fire intended for 
disposal of waste wood or refuse. 

CLEAN WOOD Natural wood which has not been painted, varnished or coated with similar material, 
has not been pressure treated with preservatives and does not contain resins or glues as in plywood or 
other composite wood products. 

CONFIDENTIAL PAPERS Printed material containing personal identification or financial information 
that the owner wishes to destroy. 

FIRE CHIEF The Chief of the Town of Sheboygan Volunteer Fire Department or other person authorized 
by the Fire Chief. 

OPEN BURNING Kindling or maintaining a fire where the products of combustion are emitted directly 
into the ambient air without passing through a stack or a chimney from an enclosed chimney. 

OUTDOOR BURNING Open burning or burning in an outdoor wood-fired furnace. 

OUTDOOR WOOD-FIRED FURNACE A wood-fired furnace, stove or boiler that is not located within a 
building intended for habitation by humans or domestic animals. 

REFUSE Any waste material except clean wood. 

§ 127-3. General prohibition. Open burning, outdoor burning and refuse burning are prohibited in the 
Town of Sheboygan unless the burning is specifically permitted by this chapter. 

§ 127-4. Materials that may not be burned. 

A. Unless a specific written approval has been obtained from the Department of Natural Resources, 
the following materials may not be burned in an open fire, incinerator, burn barrel, furnace, stove or 
any other indoor or outdoor incineration or heating device. The Town of Sheboygan will not issue a 

https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067771
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067772
https://ecode360.com/print/40067773#40067773
https://ecode360.com/print/40067774#40067774
https://ecode360.com/print/40067776#40067776
https://ecode360.com/print/40067775#40067775
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067776
https://ecode360.com/print/40067777#40067777
https://ecode360.com/print/40067778#40067778
https://ecode360.com/print/40067779#40067779
https://ecode360.com/print/40067780#40067780
https://ecode360.com/print/40067781#40067781
https://ecode360.com/print/40067782#40067782
https://ecode360.com/print/40067783#40067783
https://ecode360.com/print/40067784#40067784
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067785
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067786
https://ecode360.com/print/40067787#40067787


Town of Sheboygan   page 2 
 

permit for burning any of the following materials without air pollution control devices and a written 
copy of an approval by the Department of Natural Resources. 

B. Rubbish or garbage, including but not limited to food wastes, food wraps, packaging, animal 
carcasses, paint or painted materials, furniture, composite shingles, construction or demolition debris 
or other household or business wastes. 

C. Waste oil or other oily wastes except used oil burned in a heating device for energy recovery subject 
to the restrictions in Ch. NR 679, Wis. Adm. Code. 

[Amended at time of adoption of Code (see Ch. 1, General Provisions, Art. III)] 

D. Asphalt and products containing asphalt. 

E. Treated or painted wood, including but not limited to plywood, composite wood products or other 
wood products that are painted, varnished or treated with preservatives. 

F. Any plastic material, including but not limited to nylon, PVC, ABS, polystyrene or urethane foam, and 
synthetic fibers, films and containers. 

G. Rubber ,including tires and synthetic rubber-like products. 

H. Newspaper, corrugated cardboard, container board, office paper and other materials that must be 
recycled in accordance with the Chapter 257, Solid Waste, Article III, Recycling, except as provided in 
§ 127-9. 

§ 127-5. Open burning of leaves, brush, clean wood and other vegetative debris. 

Open burning of leaves, weeds, brush, stumps, clean wood and other vegetative debris is allowed only 
in accordance with the following provisions: 

A. All allowed open burning shall be conducted in a safe, nuisance-free manner, when wind and 
weather conditions are such as to minimize adverse effects and not create a health hazard or a 
visibility hazard on roadways, railroads or airfields. Open burning shall be conducted in conformance 
with all local and state fire protection regulations. 

B. Except for barbecue, gas and charcoal grills, no open burning shall be undertaken during periods 
when either the Fire Chief or the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources has issued a burning 
ban applicable to the area. 

C. Open burning shall be conducted only on the property on which the materials were generated or at 
a facility approved by and in accordance with provisions established by the Department of Natural 
Resources and the Fire Chief. 

D. Unless explicitly allowed elsewhere in this chapter, a commercial enterprise other than an 
agricultural or silvicultural operation may open burn only at a facility approved by and in accordance 
with provisions established by the Department of Natural Resources and the Fire Chief. 

E. Open burning of weeds or brush on agricultural lands is allowed if conducted in accordance with 
other applicable provisions of this chapter. 

https://ecode360.com/print/40067788#40067788
https://ecode360.com/print/40067789#40067789
https://ecode360.com/print/40067790#40067790
https://ecode360.com/print/40067791#40067791
https://ecode360.com/print/40067792#40067792
https://ecode360.com/print/40067793#40067793
https://ecode360.com/print/40067794#40067794
https://ecode360.com/print/40063908#40063908
https://ecode360.com/print/40063952#40063952
https://ecode360.com/print/40067820#40067820
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067795
https://ecode360.com/print/40067796#40067796
https://ecode360.com/print/40067797#40067797
https://ecode360.com/print/40067798#40067798
https://ecode360.com/print/40067799#40067799
https://ecode360.com/print/40067800#40067800


Town of Sheboygan   page 3 
 

F. Fires set for forest or wildlife habitat management are allowed with the approval of the Department 
of Natural Resources. 

G. Outdoor campfires and small bonfires for cooking, ceremonies or recreation are allowed, provided 
that the fire is confined by a control device or structure, such as a barrel, fire ring, or firepit. 

H. Burning of trees, limbs, stumps, brush or weeds for clearing or maintenance of rights-of-way is 
allowed if approved by the Fire Chief and if in accordance with other provisions of this chapter. 

I. Burning in emergency situations, such as natural disasters, is allowed if approved by the Department 
of Natural Resources. 

J. Except for campfires, open burning under this section shall only be conducted at a location at least 
250 feet from the nearest building that is not on the same property. 

K. Except for campfires and permitted bonfires, open burning shall only be conducted between the 
hours of 4:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. 

L. Open burning shall be constantly attended and supervised by a competent person of at least 18 
years of age until the fire is extinguished and is cold. The person shall have readily available for use 
such fire-extinguishing equipment as may be necessary for the total control of the fire. 

M. No materials may be burned upon any street, curb, gutter or sidewalk or on the ice of a lake, pond, 
stream or water body. 

N. Except for barbecue, gas and charcoal grills, no burning shall be undertaken within 25 feet from any 
combustible material, combustible wall or partition, exterior window opening, exit access or exit 
unless authorized by the Fire Chief. 

§ 127-6. Burn barrels. 

A burn barrel may be used in the Town of Sheboygan only in accordance with the following provisions: 

A. The burn barrel shall not be used to burn any of the prohibited materials listed in § 127-4. 

B. The burn barrel shall be located at least 250 feet from the nearest building that is not on the same 
property as the burn barrel. 

C. The burn barrel shall have vent holes above the ash line for combustion air and shall be covered 
with a heavy wire screen. 

D. The burn barrel shall not serve a business. 

§ 127-7. Outdoor wood-fired furnaces. An outdoor wood-fired furnace may be used in the Town of 
Sheboygan only in accordance with the following provisions: 

A. The outdoor wood-fired furnace shall not be used to burn any of the prohibited materials listed in 
§ 127-4. 

B. The outdoor wood-fired furnace shall be located at least 500 feet from the nearest building which is 
not on the same property as the outdoor wood furnace. 

https://ecode360.com/print/40067801#40067801
https://ecode360.com/print/40067802#40067802
https://ecode360.com/print/40067803#40067803
https://ecode360.com/print/40067804#40067804
https://ecode360.com/print/40067805#40067805
https://ecode360.com/print/40067806#40067806
https://ecode360.com/print/40067807#40067807
https://ecode360.com/print/40067808#40067808
https://ecode360.com/print/40067809#40067809
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067810
https://ecode360.com/print/40067811#40067811
https://ecode360.com/print/40067786#40067786
https://ecode360.com/print/40067812#40067812
https://ecode360.com/print/40067813#40067813
https://ecode360.com/print/40067814#40067814
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067815
https://ecode360.com/print/40067816#40067816
https://ecode360.com/print/40067786#40067786
https://ecode360.com/print/40067817#40067817


Town of Sheboygan   page 4 
 

C. The outdoor wood-fired furnace shall have a chimney that extends at least 15 feet above the ground 
surface. The Town Board may approve a lesser height on a case-by-case basis if necessary to comply 
with manufacturer recommendations and if the smoke from the lower chimney height does not create 
a nuisance for neighbors. 

§ 127-8. Fire Department practice burns. Notwithstanding §§ 127-3 and 127-4, the Town of Sheboygan 
Volunteer Fire Department may burn a standing building if necessary for firefighting practice and if the 
practice burn complies with the requirements of the Department of Natural Resources. 

§ 127-9. Exemption for burning certain papers. 

A. Notwithstanding § 127-4H, paper and cardboard products may be used as a starter fuel for a fire 
that is allowed under this chapter. 

B. Small quantities of confidential papers from a residence may be burned if necessary to prevent the 
theft of financial records, identification or other confidential information. 

C. Confidential papers from a commercial enterprise shall be shredded or destroyed in a manner other 
than burning. 

D. A fire set for burning of a small quantity of confidential papers shall be subject to and comply with 
§ 127-5A through C, F, and J through N. 

§ 127-10. Liability. A person utilizing or maintaining an outdoor fire shall be responsible for all fire-
suppression costs and any other liability resulting from damage caused by the fire. 

§ 127-11. Right of entry and inspection. The Fire Chief or any authorized officer, agent, employee or 
representative of the Town of Sheboygan Volunteer Fire Department or the Town of Sheboygan who 
presents credentials may inspect any property for the purpose of ascertaining compliance with the 
provisions of this chapter. Note: If the owner or occupant of the premises denies access to the 
property for this purpose, a special inspection warrant may be obtained in accordance with § 66.0119, 
Wis. Stats. 

§ 127-12. Enforcement; violations and penalties. 

A. The Fire Chief, the Town Chairperson and the Town Ordinance Enforcement Officers are authorized 
to enforce the provisions of this chapter. 

B. The penalty for violation of any portion of this chapter shall be a forfeiture of not less than $25 or 
more than $250, plus the cost of prosecution. Penalties are doubled for second and subsequent 
offenses. 

C. The bond or forfeiture penalty for the first violation of this section is $50, plus penalty assessments 
and court costs. 

D. The bond or forfeiture penalty for the second violation of this section is $100, plus penalty 
assessments and court costs. 

E. The bond or forfeiture penalty for the third and subsequent violations of this section is $150, plus 
penalty assessments and court costs. 

https://ecode360.com/print/40067818#40067818
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067819
https://ecode360.com/print/40067785#40067785
https://ecode360.com/print/40067786#40067786
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067820
https://ecode360.com/print/40067821#40067821
https://ecode360.com/print/40067794#40067794
https://ecode360.com/print/40067822#40067822
https://ecode360.com/print/40067823#40067823
https://ecode360.com/print/40067824#40067824
https://ecode360.com/print/40067796#40067796
https://ecode360.com/print/40067798#40067798
https://ecode360.com/print/40067801#40067801
https://ecode360.com/print/40067805#40067805
https://ecode360.com/print/40067809#40067809
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067825
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067826
https://ecode360.com/print/SH6583?guid=40067772,40067776,40067785,40067786,40067795,40067810,40067815,40067819,40067820,40067825,40067826,40067827#40067827
https://ecode360.com/print/40067828#40067828
https://ecode360.com/print/40067829#40067829
https://ecode360.com/print/40067830#40067830
https://ecode360.com/print/40067831#40067831
https://ecode360.com/print/40067832#40067832


Village of Fox Crossing   page 1 
 

Village of Fox Crossing 

Chapter 218. Fires and Fire Prevention 

Article VIII. Open Burning 

§ 218-27. Scope. [Amended 5-10-2021 by Ord. No. 210426-2] 

The provisions of this article shall cover all fires that result in products of combustion being 
released into the atmosphere regardless of whether they pass through a stack or chimney from an 
enclosed chamber. Burning is classified as a cooking, recreational or maintenance fire. Burning as 
part of an industrial operation regulated by other agencies is not included as part of this article. This 
article is intended to promote the public health, safety and welfare and to safeguard the health, 
comfort, living conditions, safety and welfare of the citizens of the Village of Fox Crossing due to the 
air pollution and fire hazards of open burning, outdoor burning and refuse burning. 

§ 218-28. General. [Amended 5-10-2021 by Ord. No. 210426-2] 

Except as permissible by this chapter, no person, firm or corporation shall build any outdoor fire 
within the corporate limits of the Village of Fox Crossing. Fireplaces, wood stoves or similar wood-
burning devices/appliances within a structure are exempt from the provisions of this article unless 
the emission from these devices creates a public nuisance. 

§ 218-29. Definitions. 

The following definitions shall apply to this article: 

ACCELERANT A flammable or combustible liquid that will increase the rate of burning of a material. 
Note: Under no circumstances may any flammable or combustible liquid be used to start or 
promote any non-cooking fire to burn. 

APPROVED CONTAINER An approved container shall be one that is purchased from a retailer that 
has been preapproved by a manufacturer for open burning. Fire pits that are manufactured from 
blocks, bricks or stone are also permissible so long as they are solely used for the provisional 
burning allowed under § 218-30 of this chapter. 

[Amended 5-10-2021 by Ord. No. 210426-2] 

ATTENDANCE All fires shall be constantly attended until the fire is completely extinguished. 

BONFIRE A "bonfire" is an outdoor fire utilized for ceremonial purposes. 

CLEARANCE The distance from the edge of the fire area or outside perimeter of the approved 
container, including a vertical overhead clearance to open sky. 

COMBUSTIBLES Any material that is capable of igniting and burning. Combustible materials shall 
include but not be limited to structures, landscaping, trees, etc. 

COOKING FIRE A fire for the purpose of cooking food either in a manufactured device such as a grill 
or in a firepit. 

https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#33138395
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#33178442
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#33178450
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#33178449
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#33178448
https://ecode360.com/print/33138535#33138535
https://ecode360.com/print/33138536#33138536
https://ecode360.com/print/33178447#33178447
https://ecode360.com/print/33138539#33138539
https://ecode360.com/print/33138540#33138540
https://ecode360.com/print/33138541#33138541
https://ecode360.com/print/33138542#33138542
https://ecode360.com/print/33138543#33138543


Village of Fox Crossing   page 2 
 

EXTINGUISHING ABILITY A minimum of one portable fire extinguisher or other approved 
extinguishing equipment, such as a garden hose, shall be available for immediate utilization. 

FUEL Fuel for any fires identified under this article shall only consist of dry natural wood materials, 
charcoal, LP or natural gas. Materials for fires shall not include rubbish, garbage, trash, grass, 
leaves, any material made of or coated with rubber, plastic, leather, paint or petroleum-based 
materials and shall not contain any flammable or combustible liquids. Maintenance fires are 
allowed on residential and agricultural properties two acres or greater in size. Maintenance fires for 
industrial or commercial occupancy are not permitted. 

[Amended 5-10-2021 by Ord. No. 210426-2] 

PORTABLE COOKING DEVICE Described as any cooking device that may be carried or wheeled by 
a single person and that does not have a permanently affixed fuel source. 

PROHIBITED AREAS Any fire may not be maintained in any right-of-way, ditch or swale, roadway or 
along any shoreline. No fires of any kind except cooking fires in a commercially manufactured 
cooking device are allowed on commercial properties. 

RECREATIONAL FIRE An outside fire used for the purpose of enjoyment by a family, friends, or 
organization. 

[Amended 5-10-2021 by Ord. No. 210426-2] 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON At least one responsible person of age 16 years or older must be in 
attendance of all fires. 

§ 218-30. Provisions for burning. 

A.  Bonfires. 

(1) Bonfire size is to be determined by the Fire Chief/Fire Marshal and must be inspected prior to the 
event. 

(2) Bonfires shall not be closer than 25 feet to combustible materials or lot lines. 

(3) Bonfires must be completely extinguished at the end of the event. The "end of the event" is 
determined as the time when there is no responsible person supervising the fire. 

[Amended 5-10-2021 by Ord. No. 210426-2] 

(4) Bonfires may not be started with any type of accelerant. 

(5) There must be an ability to control or extinguish the bonfire at all times. 

(6) A responsible person must be present during the construction and burning of a bonfire. 

(7) Bonfires may not be conducted in any prohibited areas. 

B. Recreational fires/cooking fires. 

(1) Cooking fires shall be in portable cooking devices, legitimate firepits or commercially 
manufactured devices. 

https://ecode360.com/print/33138544#33138544
https://ecode360.com/print/33138545#33138545
https://ecode360.com/print/33138546#33138546
https://ecode360.com/print/33138547#33138547
https://ecode360.com/print/33138548#33138548
https://ecode360.com/print/33138549#33138549
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#33178447
https://ecode360.com/print/33138551#33138551
https://ecode360.com/print/33138552#33138552
https://ecode360.com/print/33138553#33138553
https://ecode360.com/print/33138554#33138554
https://ecode360.com/print/33138555#33138555
https://ecode360.com/print/33138556#33138556
https://ecode360.com/print/33138557#33138557
https://ecode360.com/print/33138558#33138558
https://ecode360.com/print/33138559#33138559
https://ecode360.com/print/33138560#33138560


Village of Fox Crossing   page 3 
 

(2) Recreational/cooking fires shall not be larger than three feet in diameter and the fuel may not be 
stacked higher than two feet tall. The firepit shall be surrounded on the outside, aboveground, by a 
noncombustible material such as concrete block or rock. 

[Amended 5-10-2021 by Ord. No. 210426-2] 

(3) Recreational/cooking fires, including commercially manufactured devices, shall not be 
conducted within 15 feet of a structure, combustible materials, or property lines. 

(4) Recreational/cooking fires must be completely extinguished at the end of the event. The "end of 
the event" is determined as the time when there is no responsible person supervising the fire. 

[Amended 5-10-2021 by Ord. No. 210426-2] 

(5) Recreational/cooking fires may not be started with any type of accelerant. 

(6) There must be an ability to control or extinguish all fires at all times. 

(7) All fires must be completely extinguished at the end of the event. 

(8) A responsible person must be present during the recreational/cooking fire. 

(9) Recreational fires may not be conducted in any prohibited areas. 

C. Maintenance fires. 

(1) Maintenance fires may be conducted on any property owner's site which is two acres or greater 
in area. All maintenance fires must be approved by the Fire Chief or Fire Marshal before taking 
place. 

(2) The location of maintenance fires shall not be less than 30 feet from any structure, 
combustibles or property lines, and provisions shall be made to prevent the fire from spreading to 
within 30 feet of any structure. 

(3) Maintenance fires are limited to one pile per parcel. A "parcel" is described as any contiguous 
property owned by a single individual. 

(4) Maintenance fires may not be conducted after dusk. 

(5) Maintenance fires may not be started with any type of accelerant. 

(6) There must be an ability to control or extinguish the maintenance fire at all times. 

(7) Maintenance fires must be completely extinguished before dusk. 

(8) A responsible person must be present during the maintenance fire. 

(9) Maintenance fires may not be conducted in any prohibited areas.[1] 

[1] Editor's Note: Former Subsection D, Burning of leaves, which immediately followed, was 
repealed 5-10-2021 by Ord. No. 210426-2. 

§ 218-31. Safety considerations. The following shall be adhered to for burning: 

https://ecode360.com/print/33138561#33138561
https://ecode360.com/print/33138562#33138562
https://ecode360.com/print/33138563#33138563
https://ecode360.com/print/33138564#33138564
https://ecode360.com/print/33138565#33138565
https://ecode360.com/print/33138566#33138566
https://ecode360.com/print/33138567#33138567
https://ecode360.com/print/33138568#33138568
https://ecode360.com/print/33138569#33138569
https://ecode360.com/print/33138570#33138570
https://ecode360.com/print/33138571#33138571
https://ecode360.com/print/33138572#33138572
https://ecode360.com/print/33138573#33138573
https://ecode360.com/print/33138574#33138574
https://ecode360.com/print/33138575#33138575
https://ecode360.com/print/33138576#33138576
https://ecode360.com/print/33138577#33138577
https://ecode360.com/print/33138578#33138578
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#ft33138578-1
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#ref33138578-1
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#33178446


Village of Fox Crossing   page 4 
 

A. Atmospheric conditions. Fires will be limited to the following atmospheric conditions. No fire 
shall be started unless there are favorable conditions for burning with regard to wind direction and 
speed. No fire shall be started at a time when the wind speed exceeds 10 mph, as measured at the 
Appleton International Airport. 

B. Prohibited burning. Burning that will be offensive or objectionable (creating a public nuisance as 
defined in Chapter 287 of the Village Code) due to smoke or odor emissions when atmospheric 
conditions or local circumstances make such fires hazardous shall be prohibited. A Fire 
Department officer, Village Code Enforcement Officer, or a Police Department officer is authorized 
to order the extinguishment by either the party in control of the fire or the Fire Department when 
burning creates or adds to a hazardous or objectionable situation. For these reasons, the only 
allowed burning is seasoned dry wood, use of charcoal, and the use of propane/natural gas fuel 
appliances or manufactured pellets. 

[Amended 5-10-2021 by Ord. No. 210426-2] 

(1) The burning of leaves is prohibited. 

§ 218-32. Portable cooking devices. 

A. Portable cooking devices, regardless of cooking fuel, shall not be operated within 15 feet of 
combustible construction. 

B. Exceptions: 

(1) One- and two-family dwellings. 

(2) Where buildings and decks are protected by an automatic sprinkler system. 

C. Prohibited locations. Portable cooking devices are prohibited on the balcony of any multifamily 
residential dwelling. 

§ 218-33. Exempt fires. 

The following described fires shall be exempt from the requirements described in this article: 

A. Approved training for fire protection purposes. The Fox Crossing Fire Department shall be the 
authority to determine approval of all such fires. 

B. Approved prairie grass burns may be allowed with permission of the Fire Chief or Fire Marshal to 
manage prairie grass plots. 

§ 218-34. Emergency powers of Fire Chief. 

A. When the Fire Chief, or his/her designee, determines there are environmental conditions likely to 
produce a serious threat of fire to life and property, it shall be the duty of the Fire Chief of the Fire 
Department to impose a burning ban and burning restrictions and require that no person may: 

[Amended 5-10-2021 by Ord. No. 210426-2] 

(1) Set, build or maintain any fire or light and use any fireworks, as defined per Wisconsin Statutes. 

https://ecode360.com/print/33138590#33138590
https://ecode360.com/print/33138591#33138591
https://ecode360.com/print/33142479#33142479
https://ecode360.com/print/37469559#37469559
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#33178445
https://ecode360.com/print/33138593#33138593
https://ecode360.com/print/33138594#33138594
https://ecode360.com/print/33138595#33138595
https://ecode360.com/print/33138596#33138596
https://ecode360.com/print/33138597#33138597
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#33178444
https://ecode360.com/print/33138599#33138599
https://ecode360.com/print/33138600#33138600
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#33178443
https://ecode360.com/print/33138602#33138602
https://ecode360.com/print/33211715#33211715


Village of Fox Crossing   page 5 
 

(2) Throw, discard or drop matches, ashes or other burning material while outdoors in the 
immediate vicinity of combustible natural vegetation. 

B. The ban described above shall be lifted when the serious threat is no longer present. 

§ 218-35. Violations and penalties. 

See § 218-50 of this chapter. 

 

 

 

 

https://ecode360.com/print/33211716#33211716
https://ecode360.com/print/33138603#33138603
https://ecode360.com/print/FO3807?guid=33178450,33178449,33178448,33178447,33178446,33178445,33178444,33178443,33138606#33138606
https://ecode360.com/print/33138684#33138684


Village of Harrison     page 1 
 

Village of Harrison 
 
DIVISION 12-II-2 REGULATION OF OPEN BURNING 
12-40 Open Burning Prohibited 

No person shall build any outdoor fire within the Village boundaries except as set forth in section 12-41. Any 
permit is valid for one week or seven days. This prohibition on burning includes burning of construction waste 
and debris at construction sites or demolition of any structures. Burning shall also be subject to the 
administrative rules of the state department of natural resources. 

(Ord. No. 43, § 1, 5-8-1997; Ord. No. 81(Ser. 2002), § 1, 3-26-2002) 

12-41 Exceptions 

1. Outdoor cooking over a fire contained in a device, ground pit bordered with field or decorative stone or 
a structure designed for such use is permissible. Burning contained in a 55-gallon drum or similar 
device is permissible. 

2. Burning of bags, twine, and other incidentals relating to agricultural operations is permissible when it 
is done in a controlled area under the supervision of the property owner or an agent of the property 
owner. 

3. Controlled burning of grass or similar vegetation for environmental management purposes, with the 
prior written approval of a fire chief or his designee, may be permitted. 

4. Other occasions of desirable outdoor burning not specified by this section, but not as an alternative to 
refuse or recycling removal or disposal of which other methods are available, may be granted single or 
multiple occasion approval as in subsection (c) of this section. 

5. Whenever approval and a special permit are granted by a fire chief or his designee under subsection 
(c) or (d) of this section, the permit shall be valid between 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. and be conditioned 
on observance of safety restrictions and insurance requirements set forth therein. 

6. Copies of all burning permits issued shall immediately be forwarded to the Village fire department 
chief and the county sheriff's dispatch. 

(Ord. No. 43, § 2, 5-8-1997; Ord. No. 81(Ser. 2002), § 2, 3-26-2002) 

12-42 Requirements 
1. Prior to initiating the fire permit within this article, the property owner shall contact the Village hall for 

official approval. 

2. Upon authorization verification and prior to igniting the fire, the property owner must inform the county 
sheriff's department, or such other official as may be directed by the Village board, of the time and 
location of fire. 

3. No fire shall be permitted within 20 feet of any structure. 

4. There must be not less than two means of extinguishing any fire permitted herein. 

(Ord. No. 43, § 3, 5-8-1997; Ord. No. 81(Ser. 2002), § 3, 3-26-2002) 

12-43 Chief And Village Designee May Prohibit 

The fire chief and/or Village designee is permitted to prohibit any or all bonfires and outdoor fires when 
atmospheric conditions or local circumstances make such fires hazardous. 

https://harrison.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=DIVISION_12-II-2_REGULATION_OF_OPEN_BURNING
https://harrison.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=DIVISION_12-II-2_REGULATION_OF_OPEN_BURNING
https://harrison.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=12-40_Open_Burning_Prohibited
https://harrison.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=12-41_Exceptions
https://harrison.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=12-42_Requirements
https://harrison.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=12-43_Chief_And_Village_Designee_May_Prohibit


Village of Harrison     page 2 
 

(Ord. No. 43, § 4, 5-8-1997; Ord. No. 81(Ser. 2002), § 4, 3-26-2002) 

12-44 Burning On Streets 
No material may be burned upon any street, road, curb, gutter, open ditch or sidewalk. 

(Ord. No. 43, § 5, 5-8-1997; Ord. No. 81(Ser. 2002), § 5, 3-26-2002) 

12-45 Liability 
Persons utilizing and maintaining outdoor fires may be responsible for any liability resulting from damage 
caused by his fire. 

(Ord. No. 43, § 6, 5-8-1997; Ord. No. 81(Ser. 2002), § 6, 3-26-2002) 

12-46 Penalty 
Any person in violation of this article shall be punished according to the general penalties described in section 
1-7. 

(Ord. No. 43, § 7, 5-8-1997; Ord. No. 81(Ser. 2002), § 7, 3-26-2002) 

1-7 General Penalty; Continuing Violations 
1. In this section, the term "violation of this Code" means any of the following: 

1. Doing an act that is prohibited or made or declared unlawful, an offense, a violation or a 
misdemeanor by ordinance, by statute adopted by reference in this Code, by state rule or 
regulation adopted by reference in this Code, or by rule or regulation authorized by ordinance. 

2. Failure to perform an act that is required to be performed by ordinance, by statute adopted by 
reference in this Code, by state rule or regulation adopted by reference in this Code or by rule 
or regulation authorized by ordinance. 

3. Failure to perform an act if the failure is prohibited or is made or declared unlawful, an offense, 
a violation or a misdemeanor by ordinance, by statute adopted by reference in this Code, by 
state rule or regulation adopted by reference in this Code or by rule or regulation authorized by 
ordinance. 

2. In this section, the term "violation of this Code" does not include the failure of a Village officer or 
Village employee to perform an official duty unless it is specifically provided that the failure to perform 
the duty is to be punished as provided in this section. 

3. Except as otherwise provided by law or ordinance, a person convicted of a violation of this Code shall 
be punished as follows: 

1. For the first offense, by a forfeiture of not more than $500.00, plus costs of prosecution. 

2. For each subsequent violation of the same provision by the person, by a forfeiture of not more 
than $1,000.00, plus costs of prosecution. 

3. In default of payment of such forfeiture and costs, after complaint is filed and judgment 
awarded, such person may be committed to the county jail until such forfeiture and costs are 
paid, except, every commitment shall limit the duration of such imprisonment to a definite 
term not exceeding 180 days. 

4. Except as otherwise provided by law or ordinance, with respect to violations of this Code that are 
continuous with respect to time, each day that the violation continues is a separate offense. Except as 
otherwise provided by law or ordinance, as to violations that are not continuous with respect to time, 
each act constitutes a separate offense. 

https://harrison.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=12-44_Burning_On_Streets
https://harrison.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=12-45_Liability
https://harrison.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=12-46_Penalty
https://harrison.municipalcodeonline.com/book?type=ordinances#name=1-7_General_Penalty;_Continuing_Violations


Village of Harrison     page 3 
 

5. The imposition of a forfeiture does not prevent suspension or revocation of a license, permit or 
franchise or other administrative sanctions. 

6. Violations of this Code that are continuous with respect to time are a public nuisance and may be 
abated by injunctive or other equitable relief. The imposition of a penalty does not prevent injunctive 
relief. 

7. Citation method of enforcement. 

1. Enforcement. The Village hereby elects, pursuant to the authority of Wis. Stats. §§ 66.0113 and 
778.25, to use the citation method of enforcement of ordinances. All county law enforcement 
officers, in cooperation with all Village personnel charged with the responsibility of enforcing 
the provisions of this Code, are hereby authorized to issue citations for violations of this Code, 
including ordinances for which a statutory counterpart exists. 

2. Contents of citation. The citation shall contain the following, as provided in Wis. Stats. § 
66.0113(1)(b): 

1. The name and address of the alleged violator. 

2. Factual allegations describing the alleged violation. 

3. The time and place of the offense. 

4. The number and section of the ordinance violated. 

5. A designation of the offense in such manner as can readily be understood by a person 
making a reasonable effort to do so. 

6. The time and date at which the alleged violator may appear in court. 

7. A statement which in essence informs the alleged violator: 

1. That a cash deposit may be made, which deposit shall be delivered or mailed 
to the county clerk of courts prior to the time of the scheduled court 
appearance. 

2. That if a deposit is made, no appearance in court is necessary unless the 
violator is subsequently summoned. 

3. That if a cash deposit is made and the alleged violator does not appear in 
court, he will be deemed to have entered a plea of no contest and submitted 
to a forfeiture, a penalty assessment imposed by Wis. Stats. § 757.05, a jail 
assessment imposed by Wis. Stats. § 302.46(1), a crime laboratories and drug 
law enforcement assessment imposed by Wis. Stats. § 165.755, any 
applicable consumer information assessment imposed by Wis. Stats. § 
100.261 and any applicable domestic abuse assessment imposed by Wis. 
Stats. § 973.055(1) not to exceed the amount of the deposit or, if the court 
does not accept the plea of no contest, a summons will be issued 
commanding him to appear in court to answer the complaint. 

4. That if no cash deposit is made and the alleged violator does not appear in 
court at the time specified, the court may issue a summons or a warrant for 
the alleged violator's arrest or consider the nonappearance to be a plea of no 
contest and enter judgment, or the Village may commence an action to collect 



Village of Harrison     page 4 
 

the forfeiture, the penalty assessment imposed by Wis. Stats. § 757.05, the jail 
assessment imposed by Wis. Stats. § 302.46(1), the crime laboratories and 
drug law enforcement assessment imposed by Wis. Stats. § 165.755, any 
applicable consumer information assessment imposed by Wis. Stats. § 
100.261 and any applicable domestic abuse assessment imposed by Wis. 
Stats. § 973.055(1). 

5. That if the court finds that the violation involves an ordinance that prohibits 
conduct that is the same as or similar to conduct prohibited by state statute 
punishable by fine or imprisonment or both, and that the violation resulted in 
damage to the property of or physical injury to a person other than the alleged 
violator, the court may summon the alleged violator into court to determine if 
restitution shall be ordered under Wis. Stats. § 800.093. 

8. A direction that if the alleged violator elects to make a cash deposit, the statement 
which accompanies the citation shall be signed to indicate that the statement 
required under subsection (g)(2)g of this section has been read. Such statement shall 
be sent or brought with the cash deposit. 

9. Such other information as the Village deems necessary. 

3. Effects of citation. The citation shall have the legal effect specified in Wis. Stats. §§ 66.0113 
and 778.25, and a duly issued citation shall confer subject matter jurisdiction upon the county 
circuit court. 

4. Schedule of deposits. 
1. A schedule of cash deposits may be established for use with citations issued under 

this section of the Code by adoption of a resolution by the Village board according to 
the penalty provisions of this Code or the state statutes, whichever is applicable. In 
the absence of a scheduled or statutorily mandated deposit amount for a particular 
violation, the deposit amount shall be $100.00, plus applicable court costs and 
assessments. 

2. Deposits shall be made in cash, money order or certified check to the clerk of courts 
at the county courthouse, who shall provide a receipt for each cash deposit received. 

5. Procedure. Wis. Stats. § 66.0113(3) and any amendments thereto, relating to a violator's 
options and procedure on default, is hereby adopted and incorporated herein by reference. 

6. Outstanding unpaid forfeitures. The provisions of Wis. Stats. § 66.0115 on outstanding unpaid 
forfeitures is adopted. 

7. Nonexclusivity. 
1. Other ordinance. Adoption of this section does not preclude the Village board from 

adopting any other ordinance or providing for the enforcement of any other law or 
ordinance relating to the same or other matter. 

2. Other remedies. The issuance of a citation under this section shall not preclude the 
Village board or any authorized officer from proceeding under any other ordinance or 
law or by any other enforcement method to enforce any ordinance, regulation or order. 

State Law reference— Penalties under county and municipal ordinances, Wis. Stats. § 66.0109; ordinance 
violations; citations, Wis. Stats. § 66.0113 et seq.; collection for forfeitures, Wis. Stats. § 778.01 et seq.  



 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  August 21, 2024 

RE:  Certified Survey Map by petitioner Darryl Lehman, Martinson & Eisele, on behalf of 
Robert K. Balda to combine parcels 002001310 and 002001301 into one parcel.   

  

GENERAL INFORMATION: 

Petitioner:  Darryl Lehman 
Martinsen & Eisele, Inc 

  101 West Main Street 
  Omro, WI 54963 
 

Owner:  Robert K. Balda 
  4007 Leonard Point Road 

Oshkosh, WI 54904 
  

Past Planning Discussion(s): None 

Action Requested: Petitioner is requesting approval of the Certified Survey Map on behalf of the 
property owner to combine two parcels, 002001310 and 002001301, into one parcel.  

 
Property Location and Type:  
The subject properties are adjacent, owned by the same property owner, and are both zoned R-2 
Suburban Residential. Both lots currently meet the dimensional and access requirements for lots in 
this zoning district. The property owner wants to combine the two parcels to construct a new home 
on the one, newly created parcel.  

These parcels are not in an area of Town where a boundary agreement is currently in effect.  

 
ANALYSIS:  
The proposed zoning change, as stated above, would combine two existing adjacent parcels into 
one parcel. Both parcels are currently zoned R-2 Suburban Residential Zoning District and subject 
to, and meet, the dimensional standards defined for that district in Chapter 23: Town/County 
Zoning of the Winnebago County Municipal Code, exhibit 8-2 as follows:  
 



 
 
There are no lot maximum size restrictions.  
The proposed lot meets these dimensional requirements. 

 
PLAN COMMISISON RECOMMENDATION:  
The Planning Commission considered this item at their August 14, 2024 meeting.  

The petitioner, Darryl Lehman, was in attendance. Commissioner Thompson noted that there can 
only be one principal structure on a residential lot and suggested a condition be placed to remove 
one of the existing homes. Mr. Lehman confirmed that the plan is to remove both existing homes 
and build one new home on the combined parcels as soon as possible.  
 

The Planning Commission passed the motion 6-0 to recommend approval for the proposed 
rezoning to the Town Board with the condition of removal of one of the two existing principal 
structures within one year.  
  
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
The Planning Commission recommends approval for the proposed CSM with one condition.   
Should the Town Board agree the following motion may be made:  

“Motion to approve the Certified Survey Map by petitioner Darryl Lehman, Martinson & Eisele, on 
behalf of Robert K. Balda, to combine parcels 002001310 and 002001301 into one parcel with the 
condition of removal of one of the two existing principal structures within one year.”  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. GIS map of parcels 
2. Town Application 
3. Certified Survey Map of proposed lot  



8/14/2024 Planning Commission Exhibit: Approval of Certified Survey Map by petitioner Darryl Lehman, Martinson & Eisele, on behalf of Robert Balda to 
combine parcels 002001310 and 002001301.  

 

N 

















 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  August 21, 2024 

RE:  Update Fee Schedule  

  

SUMMARY: The Town has contracted services with McMahon and Associates to perform 
our building inspections upon the retirement of the Town building inspector on 5/31/2024.  
The Town has also contracted services with McMahon for management counsel to review 
our permitting processes, fees and the parkland impact fees.  

This is a big change and a big project to tackle so we are approaching it in the following 
steps:  

1. Single Family and Duplex New Build process and fees. 
2. Online permitting/portal (next item on the agenda).  
3. Other/non-new build building permits. Best practices for permitting and fees.  
4. Parkland Impact Fee, to be reviewed in conjunction with the update of the 

Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan which is currently planned for 2025. 

Town Staff have been working with McMahon to review our processes and our fees to 
ensure we are recovering costs for theses building inspections.  

The increase is significant, however, please keep in mind the following:  

- These costs are set to recover costs charged by our building inspection service 
provider—not a revenue source. Generally speaking, we pay $160/hour for 
inspection and surveying services. The town no longer employes a building 
inspector, and is not paying for labor and expenses for that position.   

- The cost does include a $100 administrative fee. This cost will cover town staff costs 
for labor and resources, such as the technology component for an online portal.  

- This total includes the yard grade deposit of $2,000 which is refundable.  

- These costs have not been updated since April 2020 and it is not clear what 
methodology was used to determine them at that time. The proposed fees will 
recover costs; hence not have an effect on the general fund—the property owner will 
be paying for the service, no the taxpayer.   



 

 

Staff will discuss the attached comparisons – here are notes on each:  

McMahon has provided some comparison information on all building permits. I have 
included the section specifically for new builds.  

Town of Sheboygan uses a contracted vendor for their inspections. Their new build 
cost is $8,935 plus $20.00 per each 100 square fee of construction in excess of 
$2,000 square fee. This includes a $3,000 as built inspection deposit.  

Town of Black Wolf Staff also made this change to McMahon services. They charge 
$6,240 for their base charge (compared to our proposed $5,985).  

 
Finally, the proposed fee scheduled has been reformatted from the previous version and 
minor clarifications have been made. Additional changes will be proposed as the other 
permits are reviewed. Generally, the fee schedule would be reviewed annually and any 
changes will be considered as part of the budget process.     
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommend approval of the updated fee schedule as 
presented. Should the Town Board agree the following motion may be made:  

“Motion to approve the Town Fee Schedule effective August 22, 2024.”  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Proposed Town of Algoma Fee Schedule effective 8.22.24 
2. New build comparisons by McMahon  
3. Town of Sheboygan new build fees 
4. Town of Black Wolf new build checklist 



TOWN OF ALGOMA FEE SCHEDULE Draft 8/21/24 Proposed

Effective August 22, 2024
Code Section Fee Type Description 2024 Proposed Last updated

Residential Building Permits
Single Family 

§ Sec. 135 Base Price - Single Family Home
Includes State Seal, Plumbing, Electrical, HVAC, 10 
Inspections. Includes the state seal, and administration fee 
and 12 total inspections.  635.00 5,895.00 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 135 Surveying (4 inspections) Includes driveway/culvert 565.00 2,625.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 135 Final Yard Grade Deposit 1,000.00 2,000.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 135 Certificate of Occupancy Fee Deposit 500.00 500.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 210 Parks and Recreation Facilities Impact 825.00 825.00 4/15/2020

     Single Family Base Permit Price Permit 3,525.00 11,345.00
§ Sec. 135 Additional Inspection per inspection beyond 12 in base price 50.00 160.00 4/15/2020

Duplex 

§ Sec. 135 Base Price - Duplex
Includes State Seal, Plumbing, Electrical, HVAC, 10 
Inspections. Includes the state seal, and administration fee 
and 12 total inspections.  735.00 5,895.00 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 135 Surveying ( 4 Inspections) Includes driveway/culvert 565.00 2,625.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 135 Final Yard Grade Deposit 1,000.00 2,000.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 135 Certificate of Occupancy Fee Deposit 1,000.00 1,000.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 210 Parks and Recreation Facilities Impact 1,650.00 1,650.00 4/15/2020

     Duplex Base Permit Price Permit 4,950.00 13,170.00
§ Sec. 135 Additional Inspection per inspection 50.00 160.00 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 135 Accessory Building/Structure Permit w/o Electric Service Includes garage, boathouse, shed, pole building, permanent 
children's activity playhouse/playground

50.00 plus $.10 per 
sq. ft. 

50.00 plus $.10 
per sq. ft. 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 135 Addition and Remodeling Permit w/o Electric Service
Includes 8 inspections

50.00 plus $.20 per 
sq. ft. 

50.00 plus $.20 
per sq. ft. 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 135 Deck Permit Includes 3 inspections 105.00 105.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 135 Siding Permit Includes 1 inspection 40.00 40.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 135 Mechanical Permit Includes 1 inspection 45.00 45.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 135 Additional Mechanical Inspections per inspection 30.00 30.00 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 135 Special Project Permit
Includes windows, door alternations, changes in structure, 
foundation repairs, etc

40.00 plus $5.00 
per 1,000 sq ft over 
1,001 sq. ft. 

40.00 plus 
$5.00 per 
1,000 sq ft over 
1,001 sq. ft. 4/15/2020



Code Section Fee Type Description 2024 Proposed Last updated
§ Sec. 139 Raze Permit 25.00 25.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 260 New Residential/Commercial Driveway or Field Access 100.00 100.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 260 Existing Driveway/Culvert Replacement or Extension 100.00 100.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 260 Hot mix asphalt paving of existing driveway approach 50.00 50.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 260 Temporary Driveway Culvert Permit 100.00 100.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 210 Parks and Recreation Facilities Impact Fee 825.00 825.00 4/15/2020

Commercial Building Permits
includes materials and labor; includes triplex and larger 
dwellings

§ Sec. 135 Construction - up to $10,000
200.00 plus 2.00 
for each additional 
$1,000 fraction 
thereof

200.00 plus 
2.00 for each 
additional 
$1,000 fraction 
thereof 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 135 Electrical - up to $10,000 50.00 plus 13.00 
for each additional 
$1,000 or fraction 
thereof

50.00 plus 
13.00 for each 
additional 
$1,000 or 
fraction 
thereof 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 135 HVAC - up to $10,000
150.00 plus 5.00 
for each additional 
$1,000 or fraction 
thereof

150.00 plus 
5.00 for each 
additional 
$1,000 or 
fraction 
thereof 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 135 Plumbing - up to $10,000 150.00 plus 12.00 
for each additional 
$1.000 or fraction 
thereof

150.00 plus 
12.00 for each 
additional 
$1.000 or 
fraction 
thereof 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 320 Parking Violation 25.00 25.00 4/15/2020



Code Section Fee Type Description 2024 Proposed Last updated
Animals

§ Sec. 113 Neutered/Spayed Dog annual charge 10.00 10.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 113 Unneutered/Non-spayed Dog annual charge 15.00 15.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 113 Running at Large - First offense 25.00 25.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 113 Running at Large - Second offense 65.00 65.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 113 Dogs improperly housed outside - First offense 50.00 50.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 113 Dogs improperly housed outside - Second offense 130.00 130.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 113 Inhumane Treatment of Dogs - First time offense 100.00 100.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 113 Inhumane Treatment of Dogs - Second offense 300.00 300.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 113 Violate limit on number of dogs - First offense 25.00 25.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 113 Violate limited on number of dogs - Second offense 65.00 65.00 4/15/2020

Land Development (Town Review Fees Only)
§ Sec. 225 Certified Survey Map (CSM) Review 200.00 200.00 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 225 Preliminary Plat Review

Fee will be part of the Developers Agreement. Total fee 
charged will be based on actual cost of services rendered by 
the town and town agents required to review the application 
and plat. TBD TBD 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 225 Final Plat Review 500.00 500.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 225 Condominium Review 350.00 350.00 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 225 Replat and Assessor's Plat Review 

Fee will be part of the Developers Agreement. Total fee 
charged will be based on actual cost of services rendered by 
the town and town agents required to review the application 
and plat. TBD TBD 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 225 Conditional Use Permit Review 350.00 350.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 225 Rezone Review 350.00 350.00 4/15/2020
§ Sec. 225 Comprehensive Plan Amendment 800.00 800.00 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 225 Planned Development District Review

Minimal fee due at the time of application submittal. 
Additional fee charges may occur based on the actual cost of 
services rendered by the town and town agents required to 
review the application. 1,000.00 1,000.00 4/15/2020

§ Sec. 225 Site Plan Review

Minimal fee due at the time of application submittal. 
Additional fee charges may occur based on the actual cost of 
services rendered by the town and town agents required to 
review the application. 2,000.00 2,000.00 4/15/2020







BUILDING A NEW HOME: CHECKLIST  

This checklist form provides all the steps of preparing to build your home and obtain a 

Building Permit. This checklist must be turned into the Town with the required permits, 

forms and fees prior to a Building Permit being issued.  

LIST OF CONTACT NAMES AND NUMBERS  

☐ Town of Black Wolf – (920) 688-1404 

☐ Town of Black Wolf Zoning Administrator, Tom Verstegen - (920) 379-3081 

☐ McMahon and Associates, Building Inspectors – (920) 751-4200 

APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT  

☐ Complete the initial building permit application form via the online Building Permit 

System (applications must be thoroughly completed) 

https://esla.wi.gov/apex/Customer_Portal_Intro_Page.  

☐ Contact the Town at (920) 688-1404 once complete and submitted 

PREPARE YOUR DOCUMENTS  

Please turn in the completed checklist, payments and required documents listed below to 

the Town of Black Wolf:  

☐ 2 copies of blue prints must be submitted to the Town Hall as soon as your 

application is completed online. McMahon will need to review the blue prints with 
the application BEFORE final approval can be granted for a permit.  

☐ Building Permit Fee payable to Town of Black Wolf : $6,240 – This amount will 

include 12 total inspections and an administration fee. If less than 12 inspections at 
final, the balance will be returned to the payee (homeowner or contractor) minus an 
administrative fee of $40 per completed transaction.  

☐ Contact Tom Verstegen (920) 379-3081 for Zoning Permit and information - attach a 

copy of the zoning permit.   

☐   If Winnebago County Zoning Permit is required, attached a copy of zoning permit.  

☐ Contact Rob Keller (920) 379-0717 for potential Road Access/Culvert Permit 

(required contact). If culvert if required, attach copy.   

☐ Erosion Control Permit (attach)  

☐  Sanitary District Permit (attach)  

☐   Elevation/grade was determined and meets specifications (check box) 

☐   Surveyor marks are in place and visible (check box)  

https://esla.wi.gov/apex/Customer_Portal_Intro_Page










 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  August 21, 2024 

RE:  Purchase Online Municipal Payment Portal for the Town of Algoma  

  

SUMMARY:  
The Town has used Point & Pay for online and credit card payment processing since 2016. 
Staff have issues with this provider including issues with the card readers, no control over 
setting/entering prices for times, no control over formatting, poor customer service, and no 
notification when payments are made. In addition, detailed transaction reports are not 
available, so it is extremely difficult at tax time to determine payments withing lump sum 
transactions. Overall it is an outdated and inefficient software with limited features that 
requires an unreasonable amount of staff labor to utilize.  

In researching other payment processing options, staff participated in a demonstration 
with a provider called HeyGov on June 5, 2024. Follow up questions revealed that this 
provider would meet our payment processing needs and the detailed transaction reports 
we need. In addition, they offer applications for Permits/Licenses, Facility Rentals, and 
Resident Concern Reporting (311).  

Around this same time the Town began engagement with McMahon and Associates for 
online building permits in conjunction with the building inspection services they are now 
providing. McMahon arranged demonstrations with two vendors, Evolve and SmartGov, for 
applications for building inspections. Upon completion of the demonstrations and learning 
the prices for each, it became clear that these are both powerful applications, but both are 
not only cost prohibitive for the Town, they are beyond what we need. Staff recommended 
to McMahon that it made more sense for them to pursue a building inspection software 
and have communities buy-in as part of the service contract. McMahon has confirmed they 
are considering that option as a possibility but have no firm commitment or timeline for an 
implementation.   

In the meantime, the Town needs to get a solution for payment processing. HeyGov 
provides the payment processing as well as the Permit/Licensing module, getting us online 
at a much more reasonable cost. In addition, we would be able to go online with our facility 
rentals and resident concerns.  



 

 

Use of the online portal and reporting system will increase staff efficiency and 
responsiveness, as well as provide a better user experience for residents and 
vendors/contractors.  

For these reasons, Staff recommends purchase of the full HeyGov package. The following 
summary reflects that option.  A comparison of the three proposals is attached as well as 
their detailed quotes.  

   First Year Cost   
   (includes set-up)  Annual Cost 

 Evolve  $30,300   $18,050 

 SmartGov $36,350   $14,400 

 HeyGov $  9,600   $  7,000 

 

Funding:  

Fees collected for permits, licenses, and room rentals would offset the annual costs for the 
software. Fees will be reviewed and updates will be brought to the Board for consideration 
at future meetings. Note that the previous agenda item for the fee schedule changes for 
building permits includes an Administrative Fee.  

This item was not budgeted for 2024. As covered in the Administrator’s Report, it is unlikely 
that the Town Hall roof repair will occur in 2024. Staff if requesting reallocation of the 
$20,000 budgeted in the General Fund for the Town Hall roof repair for the $9,600 
implementation and first year costs for HeyGov in 2024.  

The $7,000 annual costs would be included in the operating budget each year.  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommend purchasing the HeyGov full package at a cost 
of $9,600 for the reasons stated above. Should the Town Board agree the following motion 
may be made:  

“Motion to approve the purchase and implementation of the HeyGov for $9,600, contingent 
upon review of any required agreement by legal counsel; and to approve reallocation of 
$9,600 in the General Fund for the Town Hall Roof Repair for this purchase.”  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Online Municipal Portal comparison  
2. Online Municipal Portal proposals/pricing information 



Vendor
Date of 
Demonstration Payment Processing Features

Set up Cost details - All include 
training and support to configure 
workflows, forms and payment 
processing Set up cost First year cost Annual Cost

Evolve 7/2/2024
Uses partner payment 
merchant

Fully online building inspection process 
with forms/permits; notifications; app 
for multiple users; detailed reporting; 
support. GIS integration, scheduling. 
Mobile inspections app. 

Base package includes web portal, 
permitting module, and mobile 
inspection app; travel costs for 
implementation would be additional

$12,250 $30,300 
$18,050 plus 
payment 
processing

SmartGov 
(Granicus)

7/30/2024
Uses partner payment 
merchant

Fully online building inspection process 
with forms/permits; notifications; app 
for multiple users; detailed reporting; 
support. GIS integration, scheduling. 
Able to edit process and forms ad hoc 
and without technical support. Mobile 
inspection app. 

$21,950 $36,350 
$14,400 plus 
payment 
processing

HeyGov 6/5/2024

Is the payment 
merchant; Payments 
integrate with Town 
financial software 
(Workhorse) and provide 
transaction detail; 

Online process for forms/permits; 
notifications; app for multiple users; 
detailed reporting; support. 

$1000 one-time fee for each of 3 apps, 
except resident concern reporting 
(311) which is free plus annual cost 
for each app; If purchase all at once, is 
$2000 one-time set up fee plus 
$7,000 annual fee; Plus one time 
purchase of card readers (estimate 2 
at $300 each)

$1,000 per app 
or all apps for 
$2,000

Resident 
Concens free in 
both scenarios. 
Payments and 
Permits only 
$7,600;  Add 
Rentals for total 
package $9,600

Payment and 
Permits only 
$5,500; Total 
package 
$7,000 
(payment 
processing 
included)

Municipal Online Payment Portal  8/21/24



QUOTATION

Infovision Software, Inc.
P.O. Box 234, Carlsbad, CA 92018-0234
Phone:  (800) 849-1655

TO: Russ VanGompel
McMahon Public Management
On behalf of: Town of Algoma
1226 Lake Street
Algoma WI 54201
rvangompel@mcmgrp.com

Users Comments Price

1) Base Package (includes Web Portal) Flat fee $3,500
2) Permitting Flat fee $7,500
3) Mobile Inspection app Flat fee $1,250
* Migration of current license data to Evolve Included $0

Travel Expenses are additional and added at actual incurred. TBD

Total One Time Implementation Cost $12,250

SAAS Annual Fees for Software Licensing, Support and Maintenance
1) Base Package (includes Web Portal) $10,000
2) Permitting $0
3) Mobile Inspection app $0
3) Users 7 $1150 / per User $8,050

Total Annual Ongoing Cost $18,050

Total First Year Cost $30,300

Total Ongoing Cost $18,050
* Per annum subject to maximum 5% annual increase.

July 08 2024

Software Implementation Services (One-time Implementation Cost)
Configuration and setup of Base Package plus 2 Modules:

715.491.5898

Product / Service Description



THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE Order Form
Prepared for
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

Page 1 of 13

Granicus Proposal for Algoma, WI

ORDER DETAILS
Prepared By: Brian Ondrako
Phone:
Email: brian.ondrako@granicus.com
Order #: Q-367737
Prepared On: 30 Jul 2024
Expires On: 16 Sep 2024

Currency: USD
Payment Terms: Net 30 (Payments for subscriptions are due at the beginning of the period of 

performance.)
  

Period of Performance: The term of the Agreement will commence on the date this document is 
signed and will continue for 12 months.

ORDER TERMS



Order Form 
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

 Page 2 of 13

PRICING SUMMARY
The pricing and terms within this Proposal are specific to the products and volumes contained within this
Proposal.

One-Time Fees

Solution Billing 
Frequency Quantity/Unit One-Time Fee

SmartGov Training Upon Delivery 1 Each $2,896.00 

SmartGov Custom Implementation Upon Delivery 1 Each $0.00 

Existing Merchant Connector Configuration Upon Delivery 1 Each $1,500.00 

Project Management - SmartGov Upon Delivery 1 Each $2,863.05 

Map Connector Configuration Upon Delivery 1 Each $1,250.00 

Parcel Connector Configuration Upon Delivery 1 Each $3,125.00 

Portal Configuration Upon Delivery 1 Each $1,250.00 

Fees Configuration (Pages) Upon Delivery 1 Each $531.00 

General Config Upon Delivery 1 Each $2,500.00 

Workflow template customization Upon Delivery 1 Each $3,535.00 

Custom Reports Upon Delivery 5 Each $2,500.00 
SUBTOTAL: $21,950.05

New Subscription Fees

Solution Billing 
Frequency Quantity/Unit Annual Fee

SmartGov - Enterprise
Annual 1 Each $13,026.00

SmartGov Code Enforcement
Annual 1 Each $0.00

SmartGov Licensing
Annual 1 Each $0.00

SmartGov Permitting
Annual 1 Each $0.00

SmartGov Connector Merchant
Annual 1 Each $1,372.00

SUBTOTAL: $14,398.00



Order Form 
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

 Page 3 of 13



Order Form
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

Page 4 of 13

PRODUCT DESCRIPTIONS

Solution Description

SmartGov - Enterprise Annual subscription to SmartGov software for: Permitting, Licensing, and 
Code Enforcement. Subscription includes the Public Portal.

SmartGov Code Enforcement Annual subscription for SmartGov Code Enforcement Module for 
managing service requests and complaints.

SmartGov Licensing Annual subscription for SmartGov Licensing Module for contractor 
registration, rental registration, business licensing.

SmartGov Permitting Annual subscription for SmartGov Permitting Module for building and 
planning permits, inspections, and contacts.

SmartGov Connector Merchant Connection to one merchant in the back office and/or portal from a list of 
available options. Subscriber remains responsible for the relationship with 
the provider.

SmartGov Training Includes up to two (2) hours of User Acceptance Training to prepare 
primary users for Validation, focused on navigation and testing best 
practices.
Go-Live training will span a one (1) week period, provided in three (3) hour 
sessions focused on Permit/Application Intake, Review, Inspections and 
Code Enforcement processes (as needed).

SmartGov Custom 
Implementation

SmartGov Configuration based on implementation options selected.

Existing Merchant Connector 
Configuration

Configure merchant connection. 
Test and troubleshoot connection during test process. 

Subscriber to provide the required linking information for Company to 
complete the setup. These will often include connection URLs, Login IDs, 
and Transaction Keys. Requirements vary slightly depending on the 
selected Merchant. 

SmartGov will not test in Production environments. 



Order Form
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

Page 5 of 13

Solution Description

Project Management - 
SmartGov

Project Management: Company Project Manager will act as an extension 
of the Subscriber's team and manage the implementation from start to 
finish. The Subscriber will have access to a personalized timeline which will 
be reviewed on a regular cadence. The Project Manager will partner with 
the Subscriber to coordinate all services, management of the project 
timeline, and help identify risks and/or issues.  

Project Management Services include:  

• Project planning and kickoff meetings. 

• Project schedule developed and maintained according to the 
SOW tasks, deliverables, dependencies, and resource assignments. 

• Status reporting and coordination of status meetings, bi-weekly, or 
as required. 

• Schedule monitoring and scope management. 

• Risk Management planning to identify, analyze, and mitigate risks. 

• Action Item and decision tracking, as well as resolving and 
escalating issues. 

• Change control management and issue tracking. 

• Company project resource management. 

• Verify product and deliverable acceptance with Subscriber. 

• Facilitating transition to Support. 

• Company's Project Manager will serve as the single point of 
contact for the project related to this SOW. 



Order Form
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

Page 6 of 13

Solution Description

Map Connector Configuration Configure subscribers ESRI GIS layers into SmartGov 
Troubleshooting the incoming data 
Train client on how to maintain the service in SmartGov. 

MAP/GIS Connector:  

Company will connect to ESRI Map Service provided by Subscriber and 
secured by a publicly trusted certificate issued by a Certificate Authority. 

Subscriber is responsible for contracting separately with ESRI map service 
provider and ESRI configuration. 

SmartGov Requirements for Map Connector Integration: 
ArcGIS for Server 10.4 or ArcGIS for server Enterprise Standard 10.7.1 (OR) 
ArcGIS Online. 
Subscriber Map Service must be publicly accessible and require no user 
authentication of any kind. 
The Map Service must include a parcel layer with a designated field 
having parcel numbers that exactly match those provided in the Parcel 
Connector source data (this layer may be the same as that provided for 
the Parcel Connector if no authentication is required for access). 
Support for Feature, Tiled, and Web Map Services is not included. 
Custom base maps are not supported. Base maps from the ESRI base map 
library will be available for use. 

The following base maps are currently included (subject to change):  
Imagery 
Imagery Hybrid 
Streets 
Topographic 
Navigation 
Streets (Night) 
Terrain with Labels 
Light Gray Canvas 
Dark Gray Canvas 
Oceans 
National Geographic Style Map 
Open Street Map 
Charted Territory Map 
Community Map 
Navigation (Dark Mode) 
Newspaper Map 
Human Geography Map 
Human Geography Dark Map 
Modern Antique Map 
Mid-Century Map 
Nova Map 
Colored Pencil Map 
Firefly Imagery Hybrid 



Order Form
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

Page 7 of 13

Solution Description

USA Topo Maps 



Order Form
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

Page 8 of 13

Solution Description

Parcel Connector 
Configuration

Company will configure EITHER a Delimited Parcel Job OR ARCGIS Parcel 
Job on behalf of the Subscriber.  

Configure Subscribers parcel fields into SmartGov. 
Troubleshooting the incoming data and providing recommendations for 
Subscriber to resolve data gaps. 
Train Subscriber on how to maintain the service in SmartGov. 

Delimited File – A delimited file may be uploaded to the job at runtime. The 
delimited file option supports a single address for each individual parcel. 
Subscriber must use the template provided by Company. 

Parcel Layer – A parcel layer must be accessible by URL through an ESRI 
REST service. A secondary address-only layer may also be provided for 
parcels that have more than one address. The layer(s) must be publicly 
accessible and may be secured with a username and password. 

Subscriber is responsible for obtaining, cleaning, and maintaining all parcel 
data within the delimited file and/or ESRI Rest service. 

The configured parcel job will be available for Subscriber to run on-
demand after go-live. The Parcel Layer Job can be set to run daily, 
weekly, monthly, or annually defined by how often Subscriber intends to 
update the Rest Service. 

Parcel source data (delimited file or parcel layer) must include the 
following fields, at a minimum: 
Parcel Number 
Primary Situs Address 
Primary Situs City 
Primary Situs State 
Primary Situs Zip Code 
Owner Name 
Owner Street Address 
Owner City populated for USA addresses only 
Owner State populated for USA addresses only 
Owner Zip Code populated for USA addresses only 
International Indicator with a value of "Y" for any owner address outside of 
the USA 
International line including the full regional equivalent of the city, state and 
zip code for any owner address outside of the USA 

Inclusion of the following additional fields is recommended: 
Parcel center point latitude in decimal degrees 
Parcel center point longitude in decimal degrees 

If using a secondary address layer with the ARCGIS Parcel job, the address 
layer must contain the following fields: 
Parcel Number 



Order Form
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

Page 9 of 13

Solution Description

Secondary Situs Address 
Secondary Situs City 
Secondary Situs Zip Code 

Inclusion of the following additional fields is recommended for the 
secondary address layer: 
Address point latitude in decimal degrees 
Address point longitude in decimal degrees

Portal Configuration Company will customize Subscriber's Portal by: 

• Loading Subscriber logo. 

• Exposing all permits/business licenses identified in Configuration 
workbook in which citizens will have access. 

• Advising on best practices for public release timeline and access 
code configuration. 

• Load Subscriber custom verbiage into limited fields. 

• Provide the access URL (Uniform Resource Locator) for Subscriber 
to add link to jurisdiction web pages. 

Includes consultant-led end-to-end walkthrough and demonstration of 
UAT/Validation process to Subscriber to confirm functionality meets 
configuration requirements. 

Fees Configuration (Pages) Subscriber Fees configured based on provided Fee schedule and 
according to Configuration Workbook. Based on Subscriber fee schedule, 
defined in the Order Form, Company will: 

• Setup Subscriber fee code calculations. 

• Load Subscriber FMS (Financial Management System) / GL 
(General Ledger Code) (according to Configuration Workbook). 

• Load Subscriber Valuation table (according to Configuration 
Workbook or ICC (International Chamber of Commerce) table). 
Setup Subscriber fixture costs (according to Configuration 
Workbook). 

• Load other Subscriber custom attributes / details as required for 
Subscriber fee calculations (according to Configuration 
Workbook).



Order Form
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

Page 10 of 13

Solution Description

General Config General Configuration: As part of the General Configuration, Company 
will: 

• Create Subscriber database with best practice defaults. 

• Provide Validation environment access to Subscriber. 

• Load Subscriber users with Company standard permissions 
(according to Configuration Workbook). 

• Configure system values (locality, time zone, header and footer 
detail, standard report settings). 

• Load Client Code References/Violation types (according to 
Configuration Workbook). 

• Set up General Ledger accounts. 

• Load Subscriber logo. 

• Provide access to over 100 reports and output document 
templates. Subscriber receives credentials for environment when 
initial configuration items under General Configuration deliverable 
are completed.

Workflow template 
customization

Workflow Template Configuration: Company will configure process 
templates as defined in the Business Process Analysis phase for each 
department in scope: Building/Permits, Code Enforcement, Licensing 
and/or Recurring Inspections. Company will: 

Load Subscriber Code References/Violation types (according to 
Configuration Workbook). 

Load custom attributes/details within the limited fields available (not 
associated with fees, according to Configuration Workbook). 

Configure workflow to meet business requirements defined in 
Configuration Workbook. 

Consultant-led end-to-end walkthrough and demonstration of 
UAT/Validation process to Subscriber to confirm functionality meets 
configuration requirements. 

Completed upon configuration according to documentation in the 
Configuration Workbook  
Percentage: 100%  

Custom Reports Custom scoped work for custom reports outside of the scope of the 
standard reports offered.



Order Form
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

Page 11 of 13



Order Form
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

Page 12 of 13

TERMS & CONDITIONS
• This quote, and all products and services delivered hereunder are governed by the terms located at 

https://granicus.com/legal/licensing, including any product-specific terms included therein (the “License 

Agreement”).  If your organization and Granicus has entered into a separate agreement or is utilizing a contract 

vehicle for this transaction, the terms of the License Agreement are incorporated into such separate agreement 

or contract vehicle by reference, with any directly conflicting terms and conditions being resolved in favor of the 

separate agreement or contract vehicle to the extent applicable.

• If submitting a Purchase Order, please include the following language: The pricing, terms and conditions of quote 

Q-367737 dated 30 Jul 2024 are incorporated into this Purchase Order by reference and shall take precedence 

over any terms and conditions included in this Purchase Order.

• This quote is exclusive of applicable state, local, and federal taxes, which, if any, will be included in the invoice. It 

is the responsibility of Algoma, WI to provide applicable exemption certificate(s).

• Any lapse in payment may result in suspension of service and will require the payment of a setup fee to reinstate 

the subscription.

https://granicus.com/legal/licensing


Order Form
Algoma, WI

Order #: Q-367737
Prepared: 30 Jul 2024

Page 13 of 13

BILLING INFORMATION
Billing Contact: Purchase Order 

Required?
[     ] - No
[     ] - Yes

Billing Address: PO Number:
If PO required

Billing Email: Billing Phone:

If submitting a Purchase Order, please include the following language: 
The pricing, terms, and conditions of quote Q-367737 dated 30 Jul 2024 are incorporated into this Purchase 
Order by reference and shall take precedence over any terms and conditions included in this Purchase Order.

AGREEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE
By signing this document, the undersigned certifies they have authority to enter the agreement. The 
undersigned also understands the services and terms.

Algoma, WI
Signature:

\s1\

Name:
\n1\

Title:
\t1\

Date:
\d1\



Pricing Sheet

Hey311 is included �t no extr� cost for �ll p�ck�ges

HeyGov.com

Pssst... we �lso h�ve
� free mobile �pp for
residents �nd st�ff

to use

Town of Algom�, WI
Pricing v�lid through 01/01/2025

*C�rd re�ders c�n be purch�sed for $300 e�ch �fter signing contr�ct.

/�nnu�l
$2,500

Includes: Everything listed �bove +
Online Reserv�tions (m�x of 5 f�cilities)
+ Online Licensing & Permitting system
(m�x of 10 forms built by HeyGov) + 311
system. Full Digit�l solution for your
municip�lity. Unlimited Dep�rtments,
Dep�rtment Members, �nd Workflows.
See p�ge 4 for Use C�se Ex�mples
by �pp.
*Does not include ClerkMinutes

Full Digit�l Solution for your
Municip�lity

$7,000

+$1000 one-time
set-up fee  

P�ck�ge 1

P�ck�ge 2

+$2000 one-time
set-up fee  

Includes: Online P�yments through
HeyGov with unlimited p�yment
port�ls, QR Code P�yments, Access
to P�yment Admin D�shbo�rd. Ability
to t�ke in person credit c�rd
p�yments �nd log c�sh/check
p�yments �lso included. Includes
Workhorse file sw�p. 

Online & In-Person P�yment
System

S�ve $1.000 �nnu�lly +
$1,000 in setup fees vs

buying individu�l
modules!

/�nnu�l



Pricing Sheet

HeyGov.com

Includes: 10 digit�l forms
(Licenses, Permits, etc.)
with built-in workflows.
Also includes unlimited
stor�ge of �pplic�tions
within HeyGov. With
purch�se of HeyGov P�y
c�n include � p�yment
step.

HeyLicense

/�nnu�l

Pricing by App

Includes: Online P�yments
through HeyGov with
unlimited p�yment port�ls,
QR Code P�yments,
Access to P�yment Admin
D�shbo�rd. Ability to t�ke
in person credit c�rd
p�yments �nd log
c�sh/check p�yments �lso
included. 

HeyGov P�y

/�nnu�l
$2,500

+ $1000 one-time
set-up fee 

+$1000 one-time
set-up fee

/�nnu�l

Includes: Online
Reserv�tions (Up to 5
venues) with online
�pplic�tion forms �nd
p�yment step. Includes
Admin D�shbo�rd with
stored �pplic�tions, �n
�pprov�l process, �nd the
�bility to t�ke �nd return
deposits through HeyGov. 

HeyReserve

/�nnu�l
Includes: Interf�ce for
residents to report loc�l
issues �nd concerns,
communic�tion ch�nnel
between citizens �nd loc�l
gov offici�ls, Re�l-time
upd�tes �nd tr�cking of
issue resolution progress,
D�shbo�rd for efficient
m�n�gement �nd oversight
of citizen reports

Hey311

/�nnu�l
Free

no set-up fee

+$1000 one-time
set-up fee  

/�nnu�l
$3,000 $2,500

Town of Algom�, WI
Pricing v�lid through 01/01/2025



Pricing Sheet

Five (5) Addition�l
Forms or Venue
Listings

/�nnu�l
Certific�te/License
Gener�tor

ClerkMinutes

/�nnu�l
Includes: HeyGov will be
point of cont�ct for your
residents for help
reg�rding technic�l
support, online �pplic�tions,
reserv�tions, �nd
p�yments. It’s �lmost like
�dding �n extr� member to
your te�m! 

/�nnu�l
+$7,000

HeyGov.com

Includes: 5 �ddition�l
online fill�ble forms
(Licenses, Permits, etc.)
with � p�yment step �nd
built-in workflows or 5
�ddition�l venue listings
in HeyReserve

+$1,000

Option�l Add-ons

Includes: This �dd-on
works with the
HeyLicense system. Once
�n �pplic�tion h�s been
�pproved, � certific�te
or license will be
gener�ted th�t the
resident c�n downlo�d
�nd/or print.

/�nnu�l
+$500

Includes: Access to
ClerkMinutes �nd �bility
to gener�te 5 meetings
per month with � resident
f�cing p�ge th�t includes
�udio/video recording,
�ction items, �gend�, �nd
minutes. Test for free �t
ClerkMinutes.com/try

+$1,000

HeyGov Customer
Support for your
Residents

no set-up fee

no set-up fee  

/�nnu�l
/one-time

Town of Algom�, WI
Pricing v�lid through 01/01/2025



Use C�se Ex�mples
You c�n use HeyGov for wh�tever you would like but
here �re some of our most common use c�ses!

Annu�l Bo�t L�unch P�ss
Dog Licensing
Business Licenses 
Building Permits
Liquor Licensing

Reserv�tions

Speci�l Event Permits
Rec Sport Registr�tions
Oper�tor's (Server) License
Utility Service Request Form
Short Term Rent�l Applic�tions

D�ily Bo�t L�unch P�ss
Utility Bill P�yments
Property T�x P�yments
P�rking Fees
Cit�tion P�yments

Licensing & Permitting

Don�tions
Pool P�ss
Cemetery Plots
Event Tickets
Rec P�yments

P�rk P�vilion/Shelter
Town H�ll
Rec Center Rooms
Sports Fields (eg. B�seb�ll Field)
Libr�ry Meeting Rooms

P�yment Port�ls

311
Resident Questions
Resident Issue Reporting 
2-w�y Communic�tion with
Residents
Dep�rtment T�sk M�n�ger

 Integr�tes with

�nd more...





 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
 

 

To: Honorable Town Chairperson and Town Supervisors 

From:  Maggie Mahoney, Administrator 

Date:  August 21, 2024 

RE:  2025-2029 Capital Improvement Plan 

  

SUMMARY:  
Initial discussion of the 2024-2029 Capital Improvement Plan (CIP). The CIP was last 
updated in February 2023. Known changes to project costs and schedules are reflected 
and will be discussed with the Board.  

Edits and additional projects and equipment purchases will be added as part of the 
upcoming budget discussions.  

The attached CIP reports are in the following order:  

1. Summary of Projects by Department 
2. Summary of Projects by Funding Source 
3. Projects by Funding Source and Department 
4. Project detail sheets. There is a separate detail page for each project.  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: NA  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  
1. Summary of Projects by Department 
2. Summary of Projects by Funding Source 
3. Projects by Funding Source and Department 
4. Project Detail 

 



Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 1 / 1

 

2025 through 2029
Capital Improvement Plan

Algoma, Wisconsin

Department Summary
 

Department 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total

Administration 54,000 14,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 80,000

Culture and Recreation 170,000 5,000 150,000 325,000

Fire Department 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 150,000

Public Works 1,158,000 3,230,000 805,000 855,000 305,000 6,353,000

Storm Water 147,200 967,700 75,400 26,100 26,900 1,243,300

GRAND TOTAL 1,559,200 4,246,700 1,064,400 915,100 365,900 8,151,300



Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 1 / 1

 

2025 through 2029
Capital Improvement Plan

Algoma, Wisconsin

Funding Source Summary
 

Source 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total

County Aid 40,000 347,500 387,500

General Fund 1,916,000 123,700 259,400 160,100 110,900 2,570,100

General Obligation Debt 500,000 3,520,500 550,000 500,000 5,070,500

Park Improvement Fund 80,000 80,000

State Grant 43,200 43,200

GRAND TOTAL 2,579,200 3,991,700 809,400 660,100 110,900 8,151,300



Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 1 / 4

2025 through 2029
Capital Improvement Plan

Algoma, Wisconsin

Projects by Funding Sources and Department
 

Department Project # Priority 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total

Administration

   Annual Computer

Replacements
*AD-AN-01

2 - Very

Important
4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 20,000

      General Fund 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 20,000

   Municipal Complex

Study
*AD-25-01

2 - Very

Important
35,000 0 0 0 0 35,000

      General Fund 35,000 35,000

   Server Replacement *AD-26-01
2 - Very

Important
0 10,000 0 0 0 10,000

      General Fund 10,000 10,000

   Upgrade Phone

System
*AD-25-02

2 - Very

Important
15,000 0 0 0 0 15,000

      General Fund 15,000 15,000

Administration Expenditure Total 54,000 14,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 80,000

 

General Fund 54,000 14,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 80,000

Administration Sources Total 54,000 14,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 80,000

Culture and

Recreation

   Jones Park

Playground Surface

Upgrades

*CR-27-01
4 - Less

Important
0 0 150,000 0 0 150,000

      General Fund 150,000 150,000

   Jones Park West

Parking Lot
*CR-25-01 3 - Important 145,000 0 0 0 0 145,000

      General Fund 65,000 65,000

      Park Improvement Fund 80,000 80,000



Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 2 / 4

Department Project # Priority 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total

   Lake Butte des Morts

Public Landing
*CR-26-02 3 - Important 0 5,000 0 0 0 5,000

      General Fund 5,000 5,000

   Update

Comprehensive Outdoor

Recreation Plan

*CR-25-03
2 - Very

Important
25,000 0 0 0 0 25,000

      General Fund 25,000 25,000

Culture and Recreation Expenditure Total 170,000 5,000 150,000 0 0 325,000

 

General Fund 90,000 5,000 150,000 245,000

Park Improvement Fund 80,000 80,000

Culture and Recreation Sources Total 170,000 5,000 150,000 0 0 325,000

Fire Department

   Fire Department Safety

Equipment
*FD-AN-01 1 - Critical 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 150,000

      General Fund 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 150,000

Fire Department Expenditure Total 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 150,000

 

General Fund 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 150,000

Fire Department Sources Total 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 150,000

Public Works

   Clairville Road

Extension South from

STH 21

*PW-26-0414
2 - Very

Important
20,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 0 1,520,000

      General Fund 20,000 20,000

      General Obligation Debt 500,000 500,000 500,000 1,500,000

   General Drainage and

Culvert Maintenance
*PW-AN-03 3 - Important 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 325,000

      General Fund 325,000 325,000

   General Road

Maintenance (County

Contracts)

*PW-AN-02 3 - Important 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 325,000



Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 3 / 4

Department Project # Priority 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total

      General Fund 325,000 325,000

   Leonard Point Road -

East to West
*PW-28-01

2 - Very

Important
0 0 0 50,000 0 50,000

      General Fund 50,000 50,000

   Leonard Point Road -

STH 21 to Highland

Shore Ln

*PW-26-02
2 - Very

Important
240,000 1,690,000 0 0 0 1,930,000

      General Fund 240,000 240,000

      General Obligation Debt 1,690,000 1,690,000

   Public Works Vehicle *PW-25-01
4 - Less

Important
40,000 0 0 0 0 40,000

      General Fund 40,000 40,000

   Replace Generator at

Town Hall
*PW-25-03

2 - Very

Important
13,000 0 0 0 0 13,000

      General Fund 13,000 13,000

   Road Crack and Seal

Coating
*PW-AN-01 3 - Important 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000

      General Fund 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000

   Road Resurfacing (Mill

and Pave)
*PW-AN-04 1 - Critical 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 625,000

      General Fund 625,000 625,000

   STH 21 & Leonard

Point Road Roundabout

South Leg

*PW-26-01
2 - Very

Important
40,000 735,000 0 0 0 775,000

      County Aid 40,000 347,500 387,500

      General Obligation Debt 387,500 387,500

   Watermain Extension

to TIF #1 Lots
*PW-25-02

2 - Very

Important
500,000 0 0 0 0 500,000

      General Obligation Debt 500,000 500,000

Public Works Expenditure Total 1,158,000 3,230,000 805,000 855,000 305,000 6,353,000

 

County Aid 40,000 347,500 387,500

General Fund 1,638,000 50,000 50,000 100,000 50,000 1,888,000

General Obligation Debt 500,000 2,577,500 500,000 500,000 4,077,500

Public Works Sources Total 2,178,000 2,975,000 550,000 600,000 50,000 6,353,000



Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 4 / 4

Department Project # Priority 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total

Storm Water

   Annual Storm Pond

Maintenance and

Ecological

*SW-AN-01 3 - Important 24,000 24,700 25,400 26,100 26,900 127,100

      General Fund 24,000 24,700 25,400 26,100 26,900 127,100

   Leonard Point Road

Wet Detention Pond
*SW-26-01 1 - Critical 80,000 943,000 50,000 0 0 1,073,000

      General Fund 80,000 80,000

      General Obligation Debt 943,000 50,000 993,000

   Storm Water

Management Plan

Update

*SW-24-01 3 - Important 43,200 0 0 0 0 43,200

      State Grant 43,200 43,200

Storm Water Expenditure Total 147,200 967,700 75,400 26,100 26,900 1,243,300

 

General Fund 104,000 24,700 25,400 26,100 26,900 207,100

General Obligation Debt 943,000 50,000 993,000

State Grant 43,200 43,200

Storm Water Sources Total 147,200 967,700 75,400 26,100 26,900 1,243,300

EXPENDITURE GRAND TOTAL 1,559,200 4,246,700 1,064,400 915,100 365,900 8,151,300



Annual
Computer
Replacements

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # AD-AN-01
Project Name Annual Computer Replacements

Total Project Cost $20,000 Contact Administrator
Department Administration Type Equipment
Category Equipment: Computers Priority 2 - Very Important
Status Active Useful Life 5 years

Description

Replace 1-2 town computers and related IT hardware annually. 

Justification

Replacing 1-2 each year will ensure we are keeping up with our replacement schedule at a pace we can control and budget for effectively. Older
computers will be cascaded to less heavy users to extend their lives. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Equip / Vehicles / Furnishings 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 20,000

Total 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 20,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 20,000

Total 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 20,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 1 / 23



Annual
Storm
Pond
Maintenance
and
Ecological

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # SW-AN-01
Project Name Annual Storm Pond Maintenance and Ecological

Total Project Cost $127,100 Contact Administrator
Department Storm Water Type Improvement
Category Storm Sewer/Drainage Priority 3 - Important
Status Active Useful Life 1 year

Description

Annual Operation and Maintenance (O & M) and Ecological Services for Jones, Irvine, Jones Park, and Nelson pond facilities and vegetation. Includes
monthly, quarterly and annual activities to properly maintain the ponds. Annual agreements with service provider defines cost range for each pond.
Estimate $24,000 for these services in 2025 and 3% annual increase. 

In 2024 cost range for both O&M and Ecological: 

Jones Pond: $2,100-3,200

Irvine Pond:  $2,700-4,100

Jones Park Ponds (one wet, one dry): $3,600-4,300 (ecological only for dry pond)

Nelson Pond:  $3,600-4,600

Thackery Pond (dry pond): $700--1,000 (ecological only)

Additional costs for muskrat removal in fall and spring, $3,424 per event in 2024. 

Justification

Annual maintenance of the ponds is necessary to ensure pond facilities are functioning as planned and in alignment with stormwater management plan
and best practices. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 24,000 24,700 25,400 26,100 26,900 127,100

Total 24,000 24,700 25,400 26,100 26,900 127,100

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 24,000 24,700 25,400 26,100 26,900 127,100

Total 24,000 24,700 25,400 26,100 26,900 127,100

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 2 / 23



Clairville
Road
Extension
South
from
STH
21

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # PW-26-0414
Project Name Clairville Road Extension South from STH 21

Total Project Cost $1,520,000 Contact Administrator
Department Public Works Type Improvement
Category Street Construction Priority 2 - Very Important
Status Active Useful Life 30 years

Description

Construct new road to extend the road south of the STH 21 roundabout, eventually extending south to Clairville Road. Schedule and cost will depend on
development in that area which is TBD. 

 

 

 

 

Justification

New roads/infrastructure will be necessary to develop this area. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 0 500,000 500,000 500,000 0 1,500,000
Planning / Design 20,000 0 0 0 0 20,000

Total 20,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 0 1,520,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Obligation Debt 0 500,000 500,000 500,000 0 1,500,000
General Fund 20,000 0 0 0 0 20,000

Total 20,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 0 1,520,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 3 / 23



Fire
Department
Safety
Equipment

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # FD-AN-01
Project Name Fire Department Safety Equipment

Total Project Cost $150,000 Contact Fire Chief
Department Fire Department Type Equipment
Category Equipment: Miscellaneous Priority 1 - Critical
Status Active Useful Life 10 years

Description

Safety equipment purchases, including radios, for the Fire Department. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Equip / Vehicles / Furnishings 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 150,000

Total 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 150,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 150,000

Total 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 150,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 4 / 23



General
Drainage
and
Culvert
Maintenance

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # PW-AN-03
Project Name General Drainage and Culvert Maintenance

Total Project Cost $325,000 Contact Road & Drainage Coordinator
Department Public Works Type Improvement
Category Storm Sewer/Drainage Priority 3 - Important
Status Active Useful Life 15 years

Description

Annual Town right-of-way maintenance for drainage and culverts.  

Justification

Maintenance addresses drainage issues and extends the useful life of the drainage infrastructure. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 325,000

Total 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 325,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 325,000 0 0 0 0 325,000

Total 325,000 0 0 0 0 325,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 5 / 23



General
Road
Maintenance
(County
Contracts)

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # PW-AN-02
Project Name General Road Maintenance (County Contracts)

Total Project Cost $325,000 Contact Road & Drainage Coordinator
Department Public Works Type Improvement
Category Street Paving Priority 3 - Important
Status Active Useful Life 10 years

Description

Annual Town general road maintenance with County Contract. Roads will be determined annually considering PASER ratings, reconstruction schedule
and development planning. 

Justification

Maintenance extends the useful life of the road. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 325,000

Total 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 325,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 325,000 0 0 0 0 325,000

Total 325,000 0 0 0 0 325,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 6 / 23



Jones
Park
Playground
Surface
Upgrades

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # CR-27-01
Project Name Jones Park Playground Surface Upgrades

Total Project Cost $150,000 Contact Administrator
Department Culture and Recreation Type Improvement
Category Park Improvements Priority 4 - Less Important
Status Active Useful Life 15 years

Description

Replace wood chips with poured in place rubber surface in two playgrounds at Jones Park. 

Justification

Poured in place rubber surface can be designed to be ADA accessible and are nonslip when wet. Upfront costs are higher but the surface is easier to
maintain than loose-fill options such as wood or rubber chips. Easy to clean. Over time shifting in seams can create tripping hazards and would need to
be monitored and replaces as necessary. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 0 0 150,000 0 0 150,000

Total 0 0 150,000 0 0 150,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 0 0 150,000 0 0 150,000

Total 0 0 150,000 0 0 150,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 7 / 23



Jones
Park
West
Parking
Lot

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # CR-25-01
Project Name Jones Park West Parking Lot

Total Project Cost $145,000 Contact Administrator
Department Culture and Recreation Type Improvement
Category Park Improvements Priority 3 - Important
Status Active Useful Life 20 years

Description

Additional parking lot on the west side of park (access off of Leonard Point Road). Costs include land acquisition and then the paving, striping, and
paving current adjacent gravel trail. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 110,000 0 0 0 0 110,000
Land Acquisition 35,000 0 0 0 0 35,000

Total 145,000 0 0 0 0 145,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Park Improvement Fund 80,000 0 0 0 0 80,000
General Fund 65,000 0 0 0 0 65,000

Total 145,000 0 0 0 0 145,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 8 / 23



Lake
Butte
des
Morts
Public
Landing

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # CR-26-02
Project Name Lake Butte des Morts Public Landing

Total Project Cost $5,000 Contact Administrator
Department Culture and Recreation Type Improvement
Category Park Improvements Priority 3 - Important
Status Active Useful Life 5 years

Description

Repairs and improvements to the Lake Butte des Morts public landing

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Other 0 5,000 0 0 0 5,000

Total 0 5,000 0 0 0 5,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 0 5,000 0 0 0 5,000

Total 0 5,000 0 0 0 5,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 9 / 23



Leonard
Point
Road
-
East
to
West

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # PW-28-01
Project Name Leonard Point Road - East to West

Total Project Cost $50,000 Contact Administrator
Department Public Works Type Improvement
Category Street Reconstruction Priority 2 - Very Important
Status Active Useful Life 25 years

Description

Reconstruct the east-west section of Leonard Point Road (from Highland Shore Lane to Town limit). These are preliminary engineering cost estimates
only. 

 

 

 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Planning / Design 0 0 0 50,000 0 50,000

Total 0 0 0 50,000 0 50,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 0 0 0 50,000 0 50,000

Total 0 0 0 50,000 0 50,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 10 / 23



Leonard
Point
Road
-
STH
21
to
Highland
Shore
Ln

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # PW-26-02
Project Name Leonard Point Road - STH 21 to Highland Shore Ln

Total Project Cost $1,930,000 Contact Administrator
Department Public Works Type Improvement
Category Street Reconstruction Priority 2 - Very Important
Status Active Useful Life 25 years

Description

This is a STP-Urban project (64336-01-72/73) for the BIL 2023-2026 cycle to reconstruct the roadway of Leonard Point Road (STH 21 to Highland Shores
Lane) with an urban cross section consisting of asphaltic pavement for 1.25 miles. Pavement width will be 22 feet with 3.5 foot wide shoulders.
Roadway will have curb and gutter, storm sewer, pavement markings and signing. There will be 5 foot sidewalks installed on both sides of the road. On
street bike lanes for the entire length of the project.  

The original cost estimate was $5,564,200 and scheduled for construction in 2026 (per 2022 agreement):

The federal/state funding is capped at $4,152,708
Town paying for the remaining $1,411,492 balance plus land acquisition costs estimated at $140,000. 
A storm water detention pond will be required as well for this project and is not included in these costs--see separate project.

In August 2024 the construction schedule was pushed back one year to 2027. The updated cost estimate of $5,842,410 is a 5% increase from original
estimate.  

The federal/state funding is capped at $4,152,708. 
Town paying for the remaining $1,689,702 balance plus land acquisition costs estimated at $140,000. 
A storm water detention pond will be required as well for this project and is not included in these costs--see separate project.

 

 

Justification

The last year of improvement was 2001. The road consists of a rural cross section with two 11-foot lanes of asphaltic pavement. The pavement has a
rating of 5 and is experiencing transverse and longitudinal cracking, block cracking, and raveling. The roadway has 1-foot gravel shoulders and does not
pedestrian or bicycle facilities. The corridor has safety concerns with the growing number  of pedestrians and the lack of accommodations for them. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Planning / Design 0 1,690,000 0 0 0 1,690,000
Land Acquisition 140,000 0 0 0 0 140,000
Construction / Maintenance 100,000 0 0 0 0 100,000

Total 240,000 1,690,000 0 0 0 1,930,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Obligation Debt 0 1,690,000 0 0 0 1,690,000
General Fund 240,000 0 0 0 0 240,000

Total 240,000 1,690,000 0 0 0 1,930,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 11 / 23



Leonard
Point
Road
Wet
Detention
Pond

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # SW-26-01
Project Name Leonard Point Road Wet Detention Pond

Total Project Cost $1,073,000 Contact Administrator
Department Storm Water Type Improvement
Category Storm Sewer/Drainage Priority 1 - Critical
Status Active Useful Life 30 years

Description

Wet Storm Detention Pond installed in conjuction with Leonard Point Road Reconstruction Project for stormwater management. Property feasiblity
conducted in 2024 and land acquisition required and is planned for 2025. 

Project cost estimates as of July 2024 is $1,073,000 includes estimated $78,000 for land acquisition. 

If construction is moved back to 2026, there may be an opportunity for a WDNR grant to cover part of the costs. 

 

 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 0 943,000 50,000 0 0 993,000
Land Acquisition 80,000 0 0 0 0 80,000

Total 80,000 943,000 50,000 0 0 1,073,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Obligation Debt 0 943,000 50,000 0 0 993,000
General Fund 80,000 0 0 0 0 80,000

Total 80,000 943,000 50,000 0 0 1,073,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 12 / 23



Municipal
Complex
Study

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # AD-25-01
Project Name Municipal Complex Study

Total Project Cost $35,000 Contact Administrator
Department Administration Type Improvement
Category Buildings Priority 2 - Very Important
Status Active Useful Life 5 years

Description

Municipal Complex Study will examine existing facilities and opersations and guide decision making and provide cost estimates for new municipal
complex options. 

Justification

Existing Town Hall is approaching end of useful life 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Planning / Design 35,000 0 0 0 0 35,000

Total 35,000 0 0 0 0 35,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 35,000 0 0 0 0 35,000

Total 35,000 0 0 0 0 35,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 13 / 23



Public
Works
Vehicle

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # PW-25-01
Project Name Public Works Vehicle

Total Project Cost $40,000 Contact Administrator
Department Public Works Type Equipment
Category Unassigned Vehicles Priority 4 - Less Important
Status Active Useful Life 10 years

Description

Vehicle for public works activities. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Equip / Vehicles / Furnishings 40,000 0 0 0 0 40,000

Total 40,000 0 0 0 0 40,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 40,000 0 0 0 0 40,000

Total 40,000 0 0 0 0 40,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 14 / 23



Replace
Generator
at
Town
Hall

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # PW-25-03
Project Name Replace Generator at Town Hall

Total Project Cost $13,000 Contact Administrator
Department Public Works Type Equipment
Category Buildings Priority 2 - Very Important
Status Active Useful Life 20 years

Description

Replace generator at Town Hall with 22kw air cooled generator. Cost estimate includes removal of current generator and switch, installation of gas
regulator, gas piping, installation of raceways, and wires needed for generator operation and to meet code compliance. 

Generator could be moved to another location/building if needed (voltage would have to be the same); however the warranty may be effected.

Justification

Current generator is at the end of its useful life. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Equip / Vehicles / Furnishings 13,000 0 0 0 0 13,000

Total 13,000 0 0 0 0 13,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 13,000 0 0 0 0 13,000

Total 13,000 0 0 0 0 13,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 15 / 23



Road
Crack
and
Seal
Coating

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # PW-AN-01
Project Name Road Crack and Seal Coating

Total Project Cost $250,000 Contact Road & Drainage Coordinator
Department Public Works Type Improvement
Category Street Paving Priority 3 - Important
Status Active Useful Life 10 years

Description

Annual Town road crack and seal coating for maintenance. Roads will be determined annually considering PASER ratings, reconstruction schedule and
development planning. 

Justification

Maintenance extends the useful life of the road. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000

Total 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000

Total 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 250,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 16 / 23



Road
Resurfacing
(Mill
and
Pave)

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # PW-AN-04
Project Name Road Resurfacing (Mill and Pave)

Total Project Cost $625,000 Contact Road & Drainage Coordinator
Department Public Works Type Improvement
Category Street Paving Priority 1 - Critical
Status Active Useful Life 20 years

Description

Annual Town road resurfacing (mill and pave). Roads will be determined annually considering PASER ratings, reconstruction schedule and development
planning. 

Justification

Maintenance extends the useful life of the road. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 625,000

Total 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 125,000 625,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 625,000 0 0 0 0 625,000

Total 625,000 0 0 0 0 625,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 17 / 23



Server
Replacement

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # AD-26-01
Project Name Server Replacement

Total Project Cost $10,000 Contact Administrator
Department Administration Type Equipment
Category Equipment: Computers Priority 2 - Very Important
Status Active Useful Life 10 years

Description

Replace and upgrade Town server operating system 2026. Cost estimate includes 30-40 hour labor.  

Justification

Server will be at the end of its useful life and must be upgraded to function properly.

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Equip / Vehicles / Furnishings 0 10,000 0 0 0 10,000

Total 0 10,000 0 0 0 10,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 0 10,000 0 0 0 10,000

Total 0 10,000 0 0 0 10,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 18 / 23



STH
21
&
Leonard
Point
Road
Roundabout
South
Leg

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # PW-26-01
Project Name STH 21 & Leonard Point Road Roundabout South Leg

Total Project Cost $775,000 Contact Administrator
Department Public Works Type Improvement
Category Street Construction Priority 2 - Very Important
Status Active Useful Life 25 years

Description

This is a state project (6180-31-00/71) on STH 21 (Leonard Point Road to Washburn Street) for pavement repair/overlay of STH 21, offset left turn lanes
at the Oakwood Road and Westhaven Drive intersections, and a multi-lane roundabout at the Leonard Point Road intersection. 

The Town plans to develop along the south side of STH 21 including a new roadway on the south leg of the roundabout intersection. 

The original cost was $6.3M and scheduled for construction in 2027 (per 2022 agreement):

State paying 100% design and 75% roundabout cost
Town paying $775,000 for 25% of roundabout (for the south leg only). The Town is responsible for additional costs associated wtih this south leg.
The Town received a Spirit Fund grant of $387,500 to cover half of its costs. 

In 2024 the project costs were updated to $7,686,400 and construction was moved up to 2026: 

State paying $7,407,906 for 100% design and additional construction costs (HSIP funds added)
Town pays remaining balance of $278,494 plus any additional costs including design, utlities, real estate and signage. The Town will use 50/50
split of town funds and Spirit funds, up to $387,500 each.  

Justification

STH 21 pavement has deteriorated and several intersections have some safety issues. The existing STH 21 and Leonard Point Road intersection has
experienced a high number of crashes including significant amoutn involving personal injuries. The Town is pursuing development on the south leg of
this intersection which as the potentional to create additional safety and operational issues.  

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 0 735,000 0 0 0 735,000
Planning / Design 40,000 0 0 0 0 40,000

Total 40,000 735,000 0 0 0 775,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
County Aid 40,000 347,500 0 0 0 387,500
General Obligation Debt 0 387,500 0 0 0 387,500

Total 40,000 735,000 0 0 0 775,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 19 / 23



Storm
Water
Management
Plan
Update

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # SW-24-01
Project Name Storm Water Management Plan Update

Total Project Cost $86,400 Contact Administrator
Department Storm Water Type Improvement
Category Storm Sewer/Drainage Priority 3 - Important
Status Active Useful Life 10 years

Description

Updating the Town's 2018 storm water management plan due to new development ans several large street urbanization and regional stormwater pond
projects. The Town also needs to develop a TMDL Plan of action, including the fiscal analysis and compliance schedule.

Total cost estimate $86,400. This is a reimbursable grant. The Town will expend funds in 2024 and 2025 and apply for reimbursement in 2025. 

Received Urban Nonpoint Source Planning Grant (USP700002Y24) for the Town of Algoma MS4 Planning grant for 1/1/24-12/31/25 which is a 50%
costshare up to the grant award amount of $43,200 with the completion of the following grant deliverables: 

1. Update Town's post-construction stormwater management ordinance. 

2. Update Town's post-construction stormwater mangement program. 

3. Update Town's Stormwater Quality Management Plan/TMDL Implementation Plan. 

4. Update Town's municipal separate storm system (MS4) mapping. 

5. Evaluate and update Town's pollution prevention program. 

6. Develop a regional pond "user charge" report as a dedicated revenue source. 

Prior Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
43,200 Planning / Design 43,200 0 0 0 0 43,200

Total 43,200 0 0 0 0 43,200

Prior
Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total

43,200 State Grant 43,200 0 0 0 0 43,200
Total 43,200 0 0 0 0 43,200

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 20 / 23



Update
Comprehensive
Outdoor
Recreation
Plan

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # CR-25-03
Project Name Update Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan

Total Project Cost $25,000 Contact Administrator
Department Culture and Recreation Type Unassigned
Category Park Improvements Priority 2 - Very Important
Status Active Useful Life 5 years

Description

Update to the Town's Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan, which will also inform the parkland impact fees. 

Justification

The last update was in 2009. These should be updated every 5 years. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 25,000 0 0 0 0 25,000

Total 25,000 0 0 0 0 25,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 25,000 0 0 0 0 25,000

Total 25,000 0 0 0 0 25,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 21 / 23



Upgrade
Phone
System

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # AD-25-02
Project Name Upgrade Phone System

Total Project Cost $15,000 Contact Administrator
Department Administration Type Equipment
Category Equipment: Computers Priority 2 - Very Important
Status Active Useful Life 10 years

Description

Replace and upgrade phone system for Town facilities (town hall and fire department). 

Justification

Current system is cumbersome and staff are very limited on ability to program phones.  

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Equip / Vehicles / Furnishings 15,000 0 0 0 0 15,000

Total 15,000 0 0 0 0 15,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Fund 15,000 0 0 0 0 15,000

Total 15,000 0 0 0 0 15,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 22 / 23



Watermain
Extension
to
TIF
#1
Lots

2025 thru 2029
Capital Improvement Plan
Algoma, Wisconsin

Project # PW-25-02
Project Name Watermain Extension to TIF #1 Lots

Total Project Cost $500,000 Contact Administrator
Department Public Works Type Improvement
Category Water Distribution Priority 2 - Very Important
Status Active Useful Life 50 years

Description

Watermain extension to lots in TIF #1. Improvement is part of development agreement so costs will be recovered by tax increment generated. 

Justification

Water is required to be able to develop the lots. 

Expenditures 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
Construction / Maintenance 500,000 0 0 0 0 500,000

Total 500,000 0 0 0 0 500,000

Funding 
Sources 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 Total
General Obligation Debt 500,000 0 0 0 0 500,000

Total 500,000 0 0 0 0 500,000

Produced Using Plan-It CIP Software Page 23 / 23


	08-21-2024 Town Board
	Public Hearing Merrill Algoma Sanitary Annexation 8.21.2024 (1)
	3a 07-17-2024 Town Board
	3b 08-14-2024 Special Town Board
	4 August Disbursements
	7a July2024FDReport
	Grants
	Trucks and Equipment
	Truck Committee
	New Members

	Training
	First Drill: July 1st, 2024
	Second Drill: July 15th, 2024

	Upcoming Events
	Incidents
	Overall Incident Summary


	8 Admin Report packet 8.21.24
	Admin report 8.21.24
	Algoma Schedule 7-30-2024
	LPR Construct Year Change to Project Residents 8.15.24

	Monthly Balances July (Treasurer's report)
	11 Budget (Treasurer's report)
	12a1 Petition(1)
	12a2 4730 County Road E Boundary Map
	12a3 4730 County Road E Warranty Deed
	12b Transient merchant
	12c Ord 2024-01 Repeal Sex Offender code packet 8.21.24
	Memo Ord 2024-01 Repeal Sex Offender code 8.21.24
	Ordinance No. 2024 - 01
	Ch. 274 Sex Offenders
	chapter 274: Sex Offenders
	chapter 274: Sex Offenders
	chapter 274: Sex Offenders
	chapter 274: Sex Offenders
	chapter 274: Sex Offenders
	article I Residency Restrictions
	§ 274-1 Findings; intent.
	§ 274-2 Definitions.
	§ 274-3 Prohibited location; prohibited conduct; exceptions.
	§ 274-4 Renting property to designated offender.
	§ 274-5 Selling property to designated offender.
	§ 274-6 Violations and penalties.




	12d Attorney Memo - Citation Ordinace 8-16-24
	12e Burning in the Town packet 8.21.24
	Memo Burning Discussion 8.15.24
	1 Burn Ord comps
	Sheet1

	1 Town of Algoma Ch. 184 Open Burning
	article I Open Burning
	§ 184-1 Applicability.
	§ 184-2 General regulations.
	§ 184-3 Specific regulations.
	§ 184-4 Exemption.
	§ 184-5 Violations and penalties.


	2 C of OK Backyard_Burning
	3 Town of Buchanan Burn Ord
	4 FINAL-NEENAH-CODE-CHAPTER-5
	5 Town of Omro Burn Permit
	6 Town of Oshkosh FAQs
	7 Town of Sheboygan Burn Ord
	8 Village of Fox Crossing Burn Ord
	9 Village of Harrison Burn Ord

	12f Balda CSM packet 8.21.24
	Memo TB Balda CSM 8.21.24
	GIS parcel view
	Balda CSM application
	Balda CSM to combine lots

	12g Fee Schedule Update packet 8.21.24
	Memo New Builds Fee Update 8.21.24
	2024 Fees & Licenses Schedule effective 8-21.24 DRAFT
	Sheet1

	New Build permit comps
	Town of Sheboygan new build comp
	Town of Black Wolf Building-a-New-Home-Checklist

	12i Cert Pay 01 - Bellhaven Lane Iron Sand Filter
	12h Municipal Online Portal packet 8.21.24
	Municipal Online Portal packet 8.21.24
	Memo HeyGov purchase 8.21.24
	Infovision Quote - Town of Algoma WI - July 08 2024
	Town of Algoma WI_SmartGov by Granicus Q-367737_2024JUL30
	HeyGovPricing-TOAWI

	Online Municipal Payment Portal comps
	Sheet1


	12j Life insurance
	12k Initial 2025-2029 CIP packet 8.21.24
	Memo Initial CIP 8.21.24
	department_summary
	funding_source_summary
	project_source_by_project_and_department
	project_details




